
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OJ? SUPERIOR 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

SUl'EIUOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP HALL 
3040 N. PROSPECT, YPSILANTI, MI 48198 

APRIL 18,2016 
7:00 p.m. 
AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
2. PLhTIGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
3. ROLL CALL 
4. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 
5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

a. Regular Meeting of March 21, 2016 

6. CITIZENPARTICIPATlON 

7. PRESENTATIONS AND PUBLIC HEARINGS 
a. Road Commission Annual Meeting 
b. AATA Service Upgrades Starting May I 

8. REPORTS 
a. Supervisor 
b. Departmental Reports: Building Department, Fire Department, Ordinance 
Officer, Park Commission Minutes, Sheriff's Report, Utility Department 

9. COMMUNICATIONS 
a. Letter from the Parks and Recreation Commission RE: Pedestrian Crosswalk at 

Fireman's Park 
b. Letter from Parks Administrator Juan Bradford, Building Healthy Communities 

Grant 
e. Letter from Parks Administrator Juan Bradford, Kelly Miller Circlls August 13, 

2016 

10. UNFINISHED BOSINESS 
a. Ordinance 174-18 Sutton Ridge-Redwood Acquisition LLC, Arca Plan 

Amendment 

11. NEW BUSINESS 
a. Appointment of Parks Commissioner 
b. U tUity Department Purehase of Mower 
c. Resolution 2016-06, Brookside Judgment 
d. Resolution 2016-07, Butler Side Street Maintenance Agreement 
e. Resolution 2016-08, Township Hall Staff Summer Hours 
f. Farmers Market at Dixboro Village Green, Transient and Amusement 

Enterprises Application 
g. Washtenaw County Water Resources Commission Invoice for Geddes Ridge 

Drain District Improvements 
h. Ann Arbor Spark 2015 Due 

Page 1 of2 



L Final Payment to United Resources for Video Inspection of Sanitary Sewer 
pipes for the SAW grant 

12. BILLS FOR PA YMENT AND RECORD OF DISBURSEMENTS 
13. PLEAS AND PETITIONS 
14. ADJOURNMENT 

David Phillips, Clerk, Superior Township, 3040 N. Prospect, Ypsilanti, MI48198 
'felephone: 734-482·6099; Emaii:davidphillips@superior-twp,org 

There will he II meeting of the Superior Township Election Commission immediately 
after the Board meeting. 

Page 2 of2 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
MARCH 21, 2016 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGEl 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

The regular meeting oftlle Superior Charter Township Board was called to order by the 
Supervisor Kenneth Schwmtz at 7:00 p.m. on March 21,2016, at the Superior Township Hall, 
3040 North Prospect, Ypsilanti, Michigan. 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

The Supervisor Schwartz led the assembly in the pledge of allegiance to the flag. 

3. ROLLCALL 

The members present were Ken Schwartz, David Phillips, Nancy Caviston, and Alex Williams. 
Treasurer McKinney and Trustees Green and Lewis were absent. 

4. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

It was moved by Cavistoll seconded by Williams, to adopt the agenda with the additions 
Washtenaw County Parks Acquisition of 53 acres in Section 33 under Presentations and Closed 
Session to Discuss Redwood Rezoning under item b. of Unfinished Business. 

The motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A. REGULAR MEETING OF FEBRUARY 16, 2016 

It was moved by Caviston, seconded by Williams, to approve the minutes of the regular Board 
meeting of February 16,2016, as presented. 

The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote. 

6. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 

A. CITIZEN COMMENTS 

Martha Kem- Boprie explained that the Parks Commission recolllmended tlie candidate for t11C 

vacant Parks Commissioner position without interviews. She requested that the Board defcr 
action on the appointment until after the Pm'ks Commission both candidates. 

Tracey Pitt inquired if the Valbridge study is going to be discussed tonight. Supervisor Schwartz 
replied that it has not yet been completed. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
MARCH 21, 2016 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 2 

Kathleen Hubbs, inquired if the Val bridge study is going to made public. 

Lynn Rose, president of the Lakeview Condo Owners Association inquired £Ibout drivers 
speeding down Berkshire and repairs to the public portion of Lakeview Drive. 

Supervisor Schwartz indicated that April's Board meeting may be moved from April 18 to April 
19 or April 20. 

Albertina Baker, who resides in Bromley condos, said she suppm1s the Redwood Apartment 
proposal as linishing Phase 2 wil.1 benefit the condos by adding fees. 

Ken Hubbs, inquired about removing dead trees along Geddes Road that may fall on the road. 

7. PRESENTATIONS 

A. COUNTY PARKS AND RECREATION 

Jack Smiley of the Southeast Michigan Land Conservancy and Tom Frceman, Washtenaw 
County Parks made a presentation to the Board about the County Parks purchasing 53 acres 
from the SLMC for use as a passive recreation park. Parks and Recreation found the 
property to bc high quality for prcservation and hope to add soft walking trails that may 
connect to other walking trails in the area. Board members had questions and comments. 
Clcrk Phillips indicated that he felt it was important to retain the easement for the sewer line 
thmugh the property as it is an important link to provide sewer service to Prospect Pointe and the 
former Meadows subdivisions and other lands planned for development in the area. The sewer 
line is not needed now but may be needed in the future. Tom Freeman indicated that the COllnty 
is aware of the easement and intends to preserve the easement. 

8. REPORTS 

A. SUPERVISOR REPORT 

Supervisor Schwartz reported on the following: Last Wednesday, the Township and the Attorney 
General obtained judgments against the Fairfax Manor, 1900 N. Prospect Road, assisted living 
facility. The judgments will require buildings 1,2 and 3 to be vacated and cannot be reopened 
and operated unless properly licensed by the State. The current owner is prohibited from 
obtaining a license for a period of five years. The building must be repaired, be inspected by the 
Township and comply with all building codes. The Township engineers completed a feasibility 
study on the proposed ncw fire station No.2 at Geddcs and Prospcct. Board members will be 
provided with a copy of the study. There are two drain issues in the Township. There was a 
Board of Determinat ion on the Geddes Ridge drain district. There is a meeting with the Water 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
MARCH 21, 2016 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 3 

Resources Commission on March 22, 2016. There is expected to be a levy of about $200 per 

year for 10 years for each of the 153 homes in Geddes Ridge. There was also a Board of 

Determination on the Bazely Foster drain district with an expected one-time levy of about $18.00 

for each of the homes in the district. The Township acquired two homes in the Harvest Lane 

subdivision f1'0111 the County Tax sale. Both have been sold to the Habitat for Humanity, who 

completed the renovation on them. The Humane Society has requested the Township contribute 

$66,000 towards the operation of the shelter. Woodside subdivision has been purchased by 

investors. A home builder has expressed an interest in purchasing the remaining lots f1'0111 the 

investor and finishing the remaining 40 homes in Phase 1 and 90 homes in Phase 2. Supervisor 

Schwartz and Treasurer McKinney made a presentation to CTAP and requested $10,000 for tree 

removal and signage, which requires a $2,500 match fl'Om the Township. Supervisor Schwatiz 

indicated that due to scheduling conflicts, he may reschedule the April 18 Board meeting until 
April 19 or April 20. 

B. DEPARTMENT REPORTS: BUILDING DEPARTMENT, FIRE 
DEPARTMENT, ORDINACE OFFICER REPORT, PARK COMMISSION 
MINUTES, SHERIFF'S REPORT, UTILITY DEPARTMENT 

it was moved by Caviston, seconded by Williams, that the Superior Township Board receive all 
repOlis. 

The 1110tion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

8. COMMUNICATIONS 

A. ELLEN KURA TH, CALCIUM CHOLIRIDE DUST CONTROL 

Ellen Kurath provided a letter to the Board in which she recommended the Township use 
calcium chloride instead of brine for dust control. 

It was moved by Caviston, seconded by Williams, for the Board to receive Ellen Kurath's 
communication. 

9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

A. RESOLUTION 2016-01, ORDINANCE NO. 190, ADOPTION OF THE 2012 
INTERNATIONAL FIRE CODE 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
MARCH 21, 2016 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 4 

Clerk Phillips indicated that no comments were received since the first reading of the ordinance 
and the draft ordinance has not changed frol11 the first reading. 

Supervisor Schwartz explained that it was necessary for the Township to adopt and operate lU1dcr 
the 2012 Intel11ational Fire Code. ~ 

It was moved by Caviston, seconded by Williams, for the Board to approve the following 
resolution: 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
WASHTENA W COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING ORDINANCE NO: '190 

Fire l'revcntioll Code of the Charter Township of Superior 

Resolution Number: 2016-01 

Date: February 16,2016 

WHEREAS, the Charter Township of Superior is currently operating tmder Superior 
Township Ordinal1ce 154, the "Fire Prevention Code of the Chatter Township of Superior, 
Ordinance No. 154", passed by the Superior Township Board of Trustees October 15,2001; and, 

\VHEREAS, tIrc science is an ever evolving subject with amendments and new 
procedlJ1'es being adopted as public policy from time to time; and, 

WHEREAS, the International Fire Code was updated and modi !iedin 2012 as new rules 
and procedures wcre prollluigated by the International Code Council thus requiring the repeal 
and replacement of inconsistent township ordinances thereof. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Superior Township Board of 
Trustees hereby introduces Ordinance 190 which shall be known as the "Fire Prevention Code of 
the Charter Township of Superior". 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that upon final approval and adoption, Superior 
Township Ordinance 154, effective October 15,2001, is hereby repealed. 

CERTIFlCATlON 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
MARCH 21,2016 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 5 

I, David Phillips, the duly qualified Clerk of the Chatiel' Township of SupelTor, Washtenaw 
County, Michigan, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a resolution 
adopted at a regular meeting of the Superior Charter Township Board held on and that 
pUblic notices of said meeting were given pursuant to Act No. 267, Public Acts of Michigan, . 
1976, as amcnded. 

-~ ..... ~~ .... -~~-=--~~~-
David Phillips, Superior Township Clerk 

TIle motion calTied by a unanimous voice vote 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
WASHTENA W COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

ORDINANCE NUMBER 190 

ORDINANCE FOR THE ADOPTION OF THE 2012 INTERNATIONAL FIRE CODE 

AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING THE 2012 EDITION OF THE INTERNATIONAL 
FIRE CODE, REGULATING AND GOVERNING THE SAFEGUARD,ING OF LIFE 
AND PROPERTY FROM FIRE AND EXPLOSION HAZARDS ARISING FROM THE 
STORAGE, HANDLING AND USE OF HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES, MATERIALS 
AND DEVICES, AND FROM CONDITIONS HAZARDOUS TO LIFE OR PROPERTY 
IN THE OCCUPANCY OF BUILDINGS AND PREMISES IN THE CHARTER 
TOWNSHIP OF SUI'ERIOR, WASHTENA W COUNTY; MICHIGAN, PROVIDING 
FOR THE ISSUANCE OF PERMITS FOR HAZARDOUS USES OR OPERATIONS, 
REPEALING ORJ)lNANCE NUMBER 154 OF SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHII' 
AND ALL OTHER ORDINANCES AND PARTS OF THE ORDINANCES IN 
CONFLICT THEREWITH. 

THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 
ORDAINS: 

Scetion 190.01. SlIort Title 

This Ordinance shall be known and may be cited as the "Fire Prevention Code of the Charter 
ToWnship of Superior," '. 

Section 190,02, Adoption of Fire Prevention Code 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
MARCH 21, 2016 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE6 

The International Fire Code, 2012 Edition, induding Appendix Chapters A, B, C, D, E and G, 
(see International Fire Code Section 101.2.1,2012 edition) as published by the Inlcl1lationai 
Code Council, is hereby adopted by reference as an ordinance of the Charter Township of 
Superior, with the additions, insertions and changes as hereafter provided in Section 190.03; and 
each and all of the regulations, provisions, conditions, and terms of such Infcrnational Fire Code 
are hereby refened to, adopted and made a pmt hereof as if fully set out in this Ordinance. At 
least three (3) copies on Iile in the offices of the Charter Township ofSnperiOl', 

Section 190.03. Changes in Code 

That the follo;ving seetions are hereby revised: 

(A) Section 101.1 Title. These regulations shall be known as the Fire Code of Charter 
Township ofSnperior, hereinafter referred to as "this code." 

(B) Sectioll 109.4 Violation penalties. Persons who shall violate a provision of this 
code 01' shall fail to comply with any of the requirements thereof or who shall erecl, 
install, alter, repair or do work in violation of the approved construction documents or 
directive of the lire code official, or of a permit or certificate used under provisions of 
this code, shall be responsible for 11 municipal civil infraction, punishable by a fine of not 
more than five hundred dollars ($500). Each day that a violation continues after due 
notice has been served shall be deemed a separate offense. 

(C) Section 111.4. Failure to cOlllllly. Any person who shall continue any work after 
having been served with 11 stop work order, except such work as that person is directed to 
perform to remove a violation or unsafe condition, shall be liable to a tlne of not less than 
one hundred dollars ($100) 01' more than five hundred dollars ($500). 

SectioIl190.04. Geographic Limits 

The geographic limits referred to in cortain sections of the 2012 International Fire Code are 
hereby established as follows: 

(A) Sectioll 5704.2.9.6.1 (geographic limits in which the storage of Class I and Class 
II liquids in above-ground tanks outside ofhnildings is prohibited): within any residential 
zoning district in the township, 01' any non-agl'icultural zoned lot upon which a dwelling 
is located ., 

.(B) Section 5706.2.4.4 (geographic limits in which the storage of Class I and Class II 
liquids in above-ground tanks is prohibited): within any residential zoning district in the 
township, or any nOll-agricultural zoned lot upon which a dwelling is located 

(C) Section 5806.2 (geographic limits in which the storage of flammable cryogenic 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
MARCH 21, 2016 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 7 

fluids in stationary containers is prohibited); within any residential 'zoning district in thc 
township, or any non-agricultural zoned lot upon which a dwelling is located 

(D) Section 6104.2 (geographic limits in which the storage of liquefied petroleum gas 
is restricted for the protection of heavily populatcd or congested areas); within any 
residential zoning district in the township, or any non-agricultural zoned lot upon which a 
dwelling is located 

Section 190.05. Inconsistent Ordinances Repealed 

All ordinances adopting the prior versions of the International Fire Code arc repealed, including 
without limitation Ordinances 131 and 154, and all other ordinances or parts of ordinanccs in 
conflict hcrewith are hereby repealed. 

Section 190.06. Saving clause 

(A) That if any section, subscction, sentcnce, clause or phrase of this ordinance is, for any 
rcason, held to be unconstitutional, such decision shall not affcct the validity of the remaining 
portions of this ordinance. The Township Board hereby declares that it would have passed this 
ordinance, and each section, subsection, clause or phrase thereof, irrespectivc of the fact that 
anyone or more sections, subsections, sentences, clauses and phrases be declared 
unconstitutional. 

(B) That nothing in this Ordinance or in the International Fire Code hereby adopted shall be 
construed to affect any suit or proceeding impending in any comt, or any rights acquired, or 
liability incurred, or any cause or causes of action acquired or existing, under any act or 
ordinances hereby repealed as cited in Section 2 of this Ordinance; nor shall any just or legal 
right or remcdy of any character be lost, impaircd or affected by this Ordinance. 

Section 190.07. Effective Date; Publication 

This Ordinance shall be published in the Ann Arbor News, a newspaper having gcneral 
circulation in said Township and shall become effective thirty (30) days aner pUblication. 

YEAS; Schwartz, Phillips, Caviston, Williams 
NAYS; None 
ABSENT; McKinney, Green, Lewis 

Ordinance Declared Adopted on March 21,2016. 

Kenneth Schwartz 
Township Supervisor 

.. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
MARCH 21, 2016 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 8 

CERTIFICATE OF ADOPTION AND PUBLICATION 

I, David Phillips, the duly elected Clerk of the Charter Township of Superior, certify that the 
foregoing ordinance is a true and correct copy of the ordinance enacted by the Township Board 
of the Charter Township of Superior on March 21,2016 and published in a llewspaper, circulated 
in the Charter Township of Superior on ,2016. 

David Phillips, Clerk 
Chmter Township of Superior 

B. ORDINANCE 174-18, SUTTON RIDGE - REDWOOD ACQUISITION LLC, AREA 
PLAN AMENDMENT 

Supervisor Schwartz indicated that the Board was going to go into closed session and that the 
Board was not going to take any action on the Ordinance. 

It was moved by Cavislon, seconded by Williams to postpone action on Ordlnunce 174-18 until 
the Board's rcgularly scheduled meeting of April 18, 2016. 

CLOSED SESSION TO DISCUSS SUTTON RIDGE-REDWOOD REZONING 

It was moved by Caviston, seconded by Williams, for the Board 10 go into closed session to meet 
with the Township Attomey to discuss the Redwood rezoning 

Ayes: Schwaltz, Phillips, Caviston, Williams 

Nays: None 

Absent: Caviston, McKinney, Green 

The motion carried. At 8:05 p.m., the Board exited the Board Room to go into closed session. 

The Board returned to the Board Room at 8:35 p.m. 

It was moved by Caviston, seconded by Williams, for the Board to retu1'I1 to open session. 

Ayes: Phillips Cavistoll, Williams, Schwartz 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
MARCH 21, 2016 
PROI'OSED MINUTES 
PAGE 9 

Nays: None 

Absent: Green, Lewis, McKinney 

The motion carried. The Board returned to open session at 8:37 p.m. 

It was moved by Caviston, seconded by Williams, for the Board to approve the minutes of 
the closed session, which wcre discussed for approval during the closed session. 

The motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

10. NEW BUSINESS 

A. PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSIONER APPOINTMENT 

It was moved by Williams, seconded by Caviston, for the Board to send the recommendation 
back to the Parks COlllmission. 

The motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

B. PARKS AND RECREATION BUILDING HEALTHY COMMUNITIES GRANT 

Parks Director Juan Bradford provided a letter (0 the Board and made a short presentation about 
the Building Healthy ComUlunities Grant. The Parks Depai'(ment has been approved by 
Michigan Parks and Recreation Association for $24,000 for improvements to Fireman's Park and 
$10,000 to hire staff to operate a wcHness program. The program will proviae fun, fiUless and 
games for youth and walking for adults. There is no match required for this grant. The Parks 
Commission is requesting the Township Board's support of the grant prior to their acceptance of 
the grant 

It was moved by Williams, seconded by Cnviston, for the Board to support the decision for the 
Parks Department to accept the MParks grant for the COAP and WWE programs. 

The motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

C. RESOLUTION 2016-03, FEES PERTAINING TO ZONING ORDINANCE 

Clerk Phillips provided a memo to the Board and explained the process for collecting application 
fees and cscrow fees when an applicant applies for actions pertaining to the zoning ordinance. He 
indicated that the process has been cumbersome and inefficient. A number qf years ago some of 
the applicants generated considerable costs to the Township for plalming and engineering review 
fees and then disappeared. The Township lost thousands of dollars on thcsc aecounts. The 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
MARCH 21, 2016 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 10 

proposed amendment attempts to prevent this II'om happening again by requiring increased 
cscrow deposits and that the applicant maintain a minimum amount of escrow. Escrow deposits 
are pass-through costs and any monies not used are rctu1'l1ed to the applicant. 

The following resolution was moved by Williams, seconded by Caviston: 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
Washtenaw County, Michigan 

A Resolntion to Amend Fees Pertaining to thc 
Superior Charter Township Zoning Ordinance 

March 21, 2016 
Rcsolutiou 2016-03 

WHEREAS, this Board is authorized by the Zoning Ordinancc of the Chmter Township of 
Superior to set fees by resolution for various matters arising in the course of administration of the 
Zoning Ordinance (0 deti'ay the cost of processing and evaluating applications, permits and 
requests; and 

WHEREAS, this Board has reviewed the fees previously in effect and has found that they are in 
need of revision; and 

LET IT THEREFORE BE RESOLVED that the Charter Township of Superior, Washtenaw 
County, Michigan, does hereby amend the fee schedulc adoptcd on January 19,2010, for 

1. APPLICATION FEE REQUIRED 

An application fee is required to cover the fixed costs and expenses incurred by the Township for 
processing of applications for planning review, engineering review, construction inspection and 
other actions as applicable. These fees are used to cover costs such as 1) The cost ofthe 
Planning Commission mcetings; 2) Mailing and publication of notices; 3) Maintain the 
accounting of and processing payments to professionals and consultants; 4) In-house staff time 
for review of plans, development agreements, performance guarantees, etc. 

Application fees are non-refundable. 

2. ESCROW ACCOUNT ESTABLISHED 

An escrow fund shall be established whenever an application is submitted. Escrow funds are 
used to dcfray anticipated variable costs and expenses incurred by the Township where 
professional input, study or review is desired bcfore a final decision is made. This includes the 
Township consultants' engineering, planning, legal reviews and other costs as appropriate. All 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
MARCH 21, 2016 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
I'AGE 11 

escrow funds shall be deposited in a non-interest bearing account and ate refundable if they are 
not used. 

3. ADDITIONAL DEPOSITS TO ESCROW FUND REQUIRED 

Whenever the escrow account falls below a specific level, the applicant will be notified in 
writing and requested to submit additional escrow. For projects that require a minimum escrow 
deposit of $2,500, if the escrow falls below $1,000, the applicant will be required to deposit a 
minimum of$2,500 plus an additional application fee. For projects at the engineering review 
stage or the construction inspection stage, if the escrow falls below $5,000, the applicant will be 
required to deposit $5,000 plus an additional application fee. If the deposit ,is not made in a 
timely manner, the Township may stop further reviews and Township work on the project until 
the requested deposit is made ( See Superior Township Zoning Ordinance Section 1.12, B, 3, b). 
Any account balance remaining upon completion of the project and acceptance of the record 
plans will be returned to the applicant. 

4. APPLICATION FEES AND MINIMUM ESCROW DEPOSITS REQUIRED 

The following fees and minimum escrow deposits shall be paid by the petitioner to the Superior 
Charter Township Treasurer at the time of submittal of an application for each of the following. 
The Township may reduce or waive thc escrow deposit andlor the application fee if it determines 
the project will require minimal review or application work. 

Planning Commission Review I Esei;o'~Deposit . Application Fee Total 

,'>' 

Area Plan/Rezoning for Spccial $5,000 $900 $4,400 
District* 

Site Plan ~ Preliminary $5,000 . $900 $4,400 
..... ~~-----

I Site Plan ~ Final $5,000 $900 $4,400 

,1$2,500 Site Plan ~ Revised 
• 

$300 $1,400 

M,yorlMinor Change $2,500 NA $ 500 
Determination by the PC 

Minor Site Plan Review . $2,500 $100 $1,500 
" 

Application Review $2,500 NA $1,500 

Extension of Site Plan $2,500 NA $1,500 
, 

Rezoning Petition, Other than a $2,000 1$500 j$I,500 
Special District 

...... ~~-----

. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
MARCH 21, 2016 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 12 

Conditional Use Permit $2,500 

Additional escrow when required Either $2,500 or 
$5,000 

Zoning revicws for new homes, $2,500 if there is a 
additions, agricultural buildings, need for 
property divisions and re- consultant review 
descriptions 

$500 $1,500 

$100 for each $2,600 
$2,500 of added 
escrow 

$50 $50 or 

" $1,050 

*lncludes Major Change Amendments to previously approved Area Plans 

Engineering Review Escrow Deposit Application fee, 
At the time of submittal of detailed construction plans, 

, 

specifications, and detailed estimates of total costs of 
the proposed construction and improvements, the 
applicant shall make a deposit in the project escrow 
account. 

Residential 
1 \1,% of project $500 
cost plus $1 per du 

Non-residential 1 \I, % of project' 
cost plus $1 per 

$500 

1,500 s,f, of bldg, 
size 

Additional escrow when required $5,000 minimum $200 for each 
, added $5,000 

Engineering Inspection Escrow Deposit Application fcc 



SUl'ERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIl' BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
MARCH 21, 2016 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 13 

The review escrow shall covel' the costs of actual TEstablished by $500 
engineering inspection and any application engineering i Township 
time incurred by the Township's cngincers in association i Engineer 
with the project. 

The extent of inspection and field engineering required 
may be determined by the Township'S engineer based 
upon the contractor's performancc and the applicant's 
engineering involvcment. The costs associated with any 
field design changes, reviews, evaluations or 
interpretations ofthe plans due to discrepancies evolving 
fi'Ol1l the construction operation shall bc deducted from 
the inspection escrow accounts. 

Additional deposit to escrow account $5,000 minimum $200 for each 
. ~~~~_~_ ................. ll~~ed $5,O-,,-OO=--~ 

S. MISCELLANEOUS FEES 

A ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS PETITION 

At the time of filing an appeal to the Zoning Board of Appeals, application fees shall be paid by 
the petitioner to the Supcrior Chmiel' Township Treasurer as tallows: Appeals brought by the 
owner of a single-family dwelling and involving a vm'iance request rcgarding "Density and 
Height Regulations" for one slIch dwelling: $175.00. Any other appeal: $500.00. The 
Township may require the applicant establish an escrow account when the Township determines 
review is required by the planner, engineer, attorney 01' other consultants. The amount of escrow 
shall he determined by the TOl'mship but shall be a minimum of $1 ,500. As with all escrow 
funds, any monies not used shall be retul'l1cd to the applicant. ~ 

B. SPECIAL MEETING OF THE TOiVNSHIP BOARD 

At thc timc of filing a request with the Township Clerk for a special meeting oflhe Township 
Board, an application fee of $600.00 shall be paid by the requester to the Snperiol' Charter 
Township Treasurcr. If thc Board dctclmines for any reason that special meeting cannot be held, 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
MARCH 21, 2016 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 14 

$450,00 of the $600,00 application fee shall be refunded, with the remaining p0l1ion of the fee to 
be retained by the Township for application costs," 

C, SPECIAL MEETING OF THE TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION 

At the time of filing a request with the Township Clerk for a spcciaimeeting of the Township 
Planning Commission, an application fee of$750,00 shall be paid by the requester to the 
Superior Chmier TO\\~lship Treasurer, If the Planning Commission determines for any reason 
the special meeting cannot be held, $650.00 of the $750,00 application fee shall be refunded, 
with the remaining portion of the fee to be retained by the Townsllip for application costs. 

D. PRE-APPLICA TlON CONSULTANT MEETING 

At the time of scheduling a pre-application meeting with the Township Planner, an application 
fee of $100.00 shall be paid by the applicant to the Superior Charter Township Treasurer. If 
additional meetings are requested, an additional application fee of $75,00 per meeting shall be 
paid, 

E, PRE-APPLICATION REVIEW 

Before an application for rezoning, conditional use or site plan review is filed, the petitioner may 
request a pre-application review by the Township's planner and lor engineer. An application fee 
of $500.00 shall be paid by the applicant to the Superior Charter Township Treasurer before such 
a review is undertaken. 

F. TOWNSHIP ADMINISTRATION 

The Township shall maintain accurate accounting records of all funds received and all funds 
expended. UpOlll'equest by the applicant, the Township shall provide a statement of all funds 
received and expended. 

G. PUBLICATION AND EFFECTIVE DATES 

This resolution and fee schedule shall become effective immediately lIpon publication in 
MLive's Ann Arbor edition, aka, the Ann Arbor News, a newspaper of general circulation within 
the Township 011 2016. 

CERTIFICA TION 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
MARCH 21, 2016 
PROPOSED MINUTES. 
PAGE 15 

I, David Phillips, the duly qualified Clerk of the Charter Township of Superior, Washtenaw 
County, Michigan, do hereby celiify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a resolution 
adopted at a regular meeting of the Superior Charter Township Board held on March 21, 2016 
and that public notices of said meeting were given pursuant to Act No. 267, Public Acts of 
Michigan, 1976, as amended. 

The motion carried by unanimous voice vote and the resolution was adopted. 

D. RESOLUTION 2016-04, SALARY INCREASE FOR ELECTION WORKERS 

Clerk Phillips presented a memo to the Board and explained that he is having difficulty 
recruiting election workers. He has surveyed nearby communities and the proposed salary 
increases will be comparable with the other communities. 

The following resolution was moved by Caviston, seconded by Williams: 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
WASHTENA W COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

RESOLUTION TO INCREASE THE SALARIES FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
ELECTION WORIillRS 

Resolution Numbel': 2016-04 

Date: Mal'eb 21, 2016 

.' 
WHEREAS, as required by law, the Clerk ofthe Charter Township of Superior 

Township is responsible to conduct elections; and, 

WHEREAS, in order to properly conduct elections it is essential to hire qualified and 
competent election workers; 3nd, 

WHEREAS, election workers in Superior Township are currently paid $10.00 per hour 
and chairpersons arc paid $12.00 per hom; lInd, 

WHEREAS, the Clerk of Superior Township has surveyed other communities in the area 
and determined the proposed salary increase is commensurate with what other commnnities are 
already paying their election workers; and, 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
MARCH 21, 2016 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 16 

WHEREAS, sincc thc enactment of the election consolidation law CPA 298 of2003), 
there are fewer elections per year, which results ill reduced an11ual salary cOsts to conduct 
elections; and 

WHEREAS, salaries tor eleclion workers are funded by GL 101-191-703.000, which 
was budgeted for $20,000 for FY20 16 and to dale, about $6,000 has been expended fi'om this 
activity aud there are adequate funds in Ihe budget to pay for the proposed salary increase; and 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Ihe Superior Township Board of 
Trustees hereby approves increasing the salaries to $11.00 per hour for an election worker, 
$12.00 per hour [or a co-chair and $13.00 per hour for a chairperson, effective immediately. 

The motion carried by unanimolls voice vote. The resolution was adopted. 

E, FIRE STATION NO.1 LIGHT REPLACEMENT 

Fire Chief Chevrette was present and provided a proposal ii'om A & N Electric to replace indoor 
can lighting in the day room and sleeping room of Fire Station No.1 at a cost of$5,669.28. 

He said the lights were pali of a larger lighting upgrade that was never completed. 

It was moved by Caviston, seconded by Williams, for the Board to approve the proposal from A 
& N Electric to replace indoor can lighting in the day room and sleeping room of Fire Station 
No.1 at a cost not to exceed $5,669.28. 

The motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

F. RESOLUTION 2015-05 PRESERVATION OF 53 ACRES IN SECTION 33 

Board member discllssed the issue. 

The following resolution was moved by Caviston, seconded by Williams: 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
MARCH 21, 2016 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 17 

A RESOLUTION OF SUPPORT FOR THE COUNTY PARKS NATURAL AREA 

PRESERVATION PROGRAM ACQUISITION OF 53 ACRES IN SECTION 33 

Resolution Number: 2016·05 

Date: March 21, 2016 

WHEREAS, In an email cOlllmunication the Washtenaw County Parks and Recreation 
Commission indicated that it was interested in acquiring in fee a 53 acre parcel in section 33 
through their Natural Areas Preservation Program (NAPP). 

WHEREAS, the parcel is located at 325 E. Clark Road (J-lO-33-400-029) in section 33 and 
contains old growth forest, steep slopes, wetlands, remnant prairie habitat and a stream 
corridor which runs through the property and connccts to the LeFul'ge Woods Nature Preserve to 
the north; and, . 

WHEREAS, The Superior Township Parks Comlllission voted to support and recommend 
County acquisition of this property at their meeting held on February 22, 2016; and, 

WHEREAS, plans include establishing a trail to connect to the Sllpcrillr Greenway Nature Trail 
which leads to Township Hall, with a possible cOl1nectionto the County's Border-to-Border 
Trail; and, 

WHEREAS, township utility easements on the property would remain in effect for potential 
future watcr and sewer lines; and, 

WHEREAS, Washtcnaw County Ordinance No. 128 requires that pl'Opeliies considered for 
acquisition t1u'ough the NAPP be reviewed by the local unit of government. 

WHEREAS, without being specific to location, the Washtenaw County Parks and Recreation 
Commission will make available in the future a small area of land along Clark Road to relocate 
an existing sanitary pump station. The area to be determined by the mutual consent of the 
Washtenaw County Parks and Recreation Commission and Superior Township; and, 

WHEREAS, the Washtenaw County Parks and Recreation Commission and Superior Township 
agree to rezone the property from Planned comll1unity (PC) to Recreation/Conservation (RC). 

THEREFORE, the Superior Township Board agrees that the 53-acre parcel at 325 E. Clark 
Road, identified in the Washtcnaw County Parks and Recreation Commission communication 
dated January 20, 2016, is suitable for acquisition and preservation through the Washtenaw 
County Natural Areas Preservation program. The Board further agrees that the parcel contains 
significant natural features and would encourage the extension of trails from the Border-to-



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
MARCH 21,2016 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 18 

Border Trail to the Superior Greenway and the dedication of a small parcel ofland to relocate an 
existing pump sanitary station. 

The motion carricd by unanimous voice vote. TIle resolution was adopted. 

G. BROMLEY PARK REQUEST TO WAIVE UTILITY MAINTENANCE FEE 

Thc Dcvelopmcnt Agreement for the Bromley Park contains a provision for the community 
association to be responsible for an annual utility maintenance fcc to cover the cost of additional 
maintenance to the sewer system and maintenance path. The Township enacted a procedure for 
the commlll1ity association to request that the Township waive the fee. 

In a letter dated February 18, 2015, the community association requested the Township waive the 
fcc in the amount of $3,224.43. 

It was move by Caviston, seconded by Williams that the Board waive the Bromley Park utility 
maintenance fee for 2016 in the amount of $3,224.43. 

The motion em'ried by unanimous voice vote. 

H. RESOLUTION OF SUPPORT ROBERT TETENS FOR ROBERT TETENS BY 
APPOINTED WASHTENAW COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR 

Supervisor Schwartz explained that the County has been conducting the hiring process for a 
County Administrator for over a year. Although they have an acting-administrator, he feels that 
the County needs to have person appointed to the position because there is business that needs to 
be attended to. He recommends the Coullty appoint Robert Tetens to the position. 

The following resolution was moved by Caviston, seconded by Williams: 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
MARCH 21, 2016 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 19 

A RESOLUTION OF SUPPORT FOR ROBERT TETENS TO BE APPOINTED 

WASHTENAW COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR 

WHEREAS, Washtenaw County has been served by several sound county administrators for 
many years; and, 

WHEREAS, the former Washtenaw county administrator, Verna McDaniel, announced her 
retirement ill May of2105, and retired in January 2016; and, 

WHEREAS, Gregory Dill has been appointed interim county administrator pending the 
appointment of a new county administrator by the Washtenaw County Board of Commissioners; 
and, 

WHEREAS, Washtenaw County Board of Commissioners has been searching for over 10 
months for a replacement county administrator; and, 

WHEREAS, thc candidates have been pared down to two (2) individuals Robert Tetens and 
Muddasar Tawakkul; and, 

WHEREAS, both candidates are outstanding persons with impressive backgrounds; however, 
the Superior Township Board believes that Robert Tetens deserves the honor of serving as the 
next county administrator for the following reasons: 

I. Robert Tetens is very experienced with the entire spectrum ofWashtenaw County affairs. 

2. Robert Tetens has a long history ofliving and working in Washtenaw County. 

3. Robe11 Tetens has been an elected official and understands the demands of elective office. 

4. Robert Tetens is enormously respected by a diversity of individuals and organizations within 
the county and state. 

5. Robert Tetens has the judgment, temperament and knowledge to succeed from his first day in 
office. 

6. Robert Tetens has worked with supervisory and union personnel, understands the 
managementllabor issues inherent with the position. 

7. Robert Tetens has managed a large portfolio ofland and facilities. He has shown special 
attention to areas in the county in need of county recreational services; and, 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
MARCH 2l, 2016 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 20 

WHEREAS, many important issues are pending between townships, cities, villages and school 
districts with Washtenaw County which need the attention of a fulltime administrator 
necessitating an immediate appointment without further delay. 

NOW THEREFORE, the Superior Township Board hereby suppmts the appointment of Robert 
Tetens as the next Washtcnaw County Administrator at the Washtenaw Connty Board of 
Commissioners earliest convenience. 

The motion was approved by unanimous voice vote. The resolulion was adopted. 

12. PAYMENT OF BILLS 

There were no Bills for Payment. It was moved by Cavislon, seconded by Green, Ihat thc Record 
of Disbursements be received. 

The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote 

13. PLEAS AND PETITION 

There wcre no pleas or petitions. 

14. ADJOURNMENT 

It was moved by Green, seconded by Lewis, that the meeting be adjourned. The motion carried 
by a voice vote and the meeting adjourned at9:20 pm. 

Respectfully submitted, 

David Phillips, Clerk Kenneth Schwartz, Supervisor 

". 



2016 

ANNUAL MEETING 

SUPERlOR TOWNSHIP 



COMMISSIONERS 

DOUGLAS E. FULLER 
CHAIR 

BARBARA RYAN FULLER 
VICE-CHAIR 

WILLIAM U.cFARlANE 
MEMBER 

WASHTENAW COUNTY 
BOARD OF COUNTY ROAD COMMISSIONERS 

666 NORTH ZEEB ROAD 
ANN ARBOR, MICHIGAN 48103 

\'MW .... .'CROADS.ORG 

Dear Superior Board of Trustees: 

ROY D. TO'IVNSEND. P.E. 
MANAGING DIRECTOR 

SHERYL SODERHOLM SIDDALL. P.E. 
DIRECTOR OF Et-."GINEERING 

COUNTY HIGHWAY Et-."GINEER 

JAMES D. HARMON. P.E. 
DIRECTOR OF OPERATIONS 

TELEPHONE (734) 761·1500 
FAX (734) 761·3737 

We would like to thank all the Townships for last year's supp0l1 in assisting the Road 
Commission complete numerous successful road improvement projects. Withont your 
assistance most of the local road improvements wonld not have been possible. We are 
also pleased to provide Superior Township Officials with om 2016 Annual Local Road 
Program. In addition, we have included a few other updates on om activities and major 
project initiatives in yom Township. 

Our Annual Meeting Booklet includes cost summaries of 2015 expenditures in your 
township. Also, to assist townships in determining the level of local road improvements 
that you are willing to entel1ain, we have provided the following items. 

1. 2016 Local Road Program and Matching Fund Allocations 
2. A Summary of2015 Maintenance and Project Activities 
3. Proposed 2016 Local Road Projects and Dnst Control Program 
4. 2016 Road & Bridge Improvement Projects 
5. PA283Projectsfor2016 
6. Michigan's New Road Funding Summary 

Please note May 20 is the commitment due date for this year's 2016 Local Road 
Program. Yom' timely response and participation is essential to successfully accomplish 
this year's program. 

We annually look fOlward to this opportunity to discuss common issues with the 
Township Officials and your citizens as we seek solutions to the challenges that we face. 
If you have any immediate concerns related to the attached information, please feel free 
to contact me at 327-6662 or om Directions of Operations, Jim Harmon at 327-6653. 

Very truly yours, 

Roy D. Townsend, P.E 
Managing Director 

RDT:amw 



WASHTENAW COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION 
2016 LOCAL MATCHING PROGRAM 

The Washtenaw County Road Commission is anticipating it will receive $17,900,000 in 
Michigan Transportation Fund (MTF) revenues for 2015. The Road Commission is anticipating 
the same amount of MTF revenues for 2016. 

The Road Commission has recognized that local road funds are inadequate to maintain the 
1,064 centerline miles of local roads in Washtenaw County; the Road Commission has 
historically transferred funds from the Primary Road Fund to the Local Road Fund, even though 
this transfer severely limits maintenance activity on our primary road system. 

A summary of our 2016 budget as approved by the Board of Road Commissioners at its regular 
meeting on December 1, 2015 (RC15-469) is provided as follows. 

2016 Road Commission Budget 
Revenues 

Michigan Transportation Fund 
Federal! State Funds 
Trunkline Maintenance 
Township Contributions 
Other Contributions 
Miscellaneous Income 
Total 

Expenditures 

Administration 
Operations 
Engineering 
Non-Departmental 
Debt Service 
Road Improvement Program 
Total 

Matching Funds 

$ 17,900,000 
$ 13,707,000 
$ 2,378,000 
$ 3,750,500 
$ 5,216,000 
$ 1,640,000 
$ 44,592,500 

$ 1,061,000 
$ 8,715,000 
$ 2,771,000 
$ 7,217,000 
$ 1,306,000 
$ 24,989.000 
$ 46,058,000 

The Road Commission has allocated a total of $500,000 in 2016 for the conventional Local 
Road Matching Program. This consists of a countywide allocation of $423,077 for matching 
programs on local roads in all twenty townships based on the distribution formula used by the 
Michigan Department of Transportation to allocate local road funds to the 83 counties of 
Michigan. In addition to this, recognizing the fact that the urban local roads receive a higher 
allocation of Michigan Transportation Funds, $76,923 is allocated based on the amount of urban 
local miles within eligible townships. Ann Arbor, Augusta, Dexter, Lima, Lodi, Northfield, 
Pittsfield, Salem, Saline, Scio, Superior, Sylvan, Webster, York and Ypsilanti Townships are 
within the urban area and are eligible for these additional matching funds. 

The Road Commission has allocated $200,000 for the 2016 Drainage Matching Program for 
local uncurbed, non-subdivision roads. The Road Commission has recognized the need for 
directing more resources towards improving the drainage along our local roads. The drainage 
matching program is in addition to the conventional local road matching program available to the 
Townships. Some of the key features of drainage matching program include: 

2 



• Funding distribution is based on the total uncurbed, non-subdivision local road centerline 
mileage for each township 

• Eligible work activities are limited to uncurbed, non-subdivision local roads 
• Eligible work activities include roadside berm removal, ditch establishment & restoration, 

large culvert or bridge replacement 

CONV~~~IONAL CONV~~liIONAL 2015 2016 
LOCAL ROAD LOCAL ROAD DRAINAGE DRAINAGE 

MATCHING MATCHING MATCHING MATCHING 
I , "" ! AM ! AM i "1AM """-'''''' 1M 

$ 16,373 $ 11'1 A?fi $ 10,493 $ 10,493 
?A Q1~ 25,002 13,732 13,732 
17.71< 1 1 792 

npytpr 1 fi 07, 332 
Lyndon 11,956 , l' 1 )48 

~Li~ml~a __ -+ ____ ~i~~~:'i7~9331~ __ ~1~1:~~.,44~1:~~ __ ~~, 1 ___ ~;~~~:,7~~4895 
Scio 37. ',' 7.157 
Ann Arbor 10, 3,833 3,833 

Lodi 

B 
Saline 
York 

31 31,412 8,793 8,793 
104,199 104,177 5,924 5,924 
6.5 74 4,669 4.669 

1,5 
10,406 
1· 18 
1 !5 

,~ '1 
27,101 
2201'i. 

i71 
10,442 
1 
1 

12,879 12,879 
13,684 13,684 
9,971 9,971 

1 i 13,176 
1 .' 11,481 

8,125 
27,206 8,521 8,521 
22. !7 1A iA 14.554 

$ finn nnt $ Mn on $ 20n,nnn $ ?nn nnn 
, j OlalS do not equal sum of individual .. ~, '''''''"~'' of rounding 

The WCRC Matching Program is subject to the following conditions: 

a} Township Assistance 

In order to allow local road improvements to proceed in a timely manner, townships are 
asked to assist Road Commission personnel in acquiring necessary tree removal and 
grading permits, holding public hearings and coordinating any necessary citizen 
contacts. 

b) (b) Project Overruns 

Road Commission staff will provide an estimated cost for each individual project to be 
included within the agreement between the township and the Road Commission. If, prior 
to beginning an individual project, it is determined that the original cost estimate will not 
cover project costs, the Road Commission will notify the township to determine, if the 
township desires to proceed with the project with a reduced scope or an additional 
funding commitment. Budgets are closely monitored on each project and every effort is 
made to avoid overruns. Any unexpected project cost overrun shall be taken from any 

3 



projects will be shared equally with the townships. Available local matching funds can 
be utilized to cover 50% the townships share of a local road bridge project costs. 

h) Shoulder Paving 

If a local road is to be paved, the Road Commission will pay the cost of paving the 
shoulders when it is feasible. The Road Commission has agreed to assume this cost 
because of the enhanced safety for vehicles and non-motorized travel and reduced 
maintenance costs inherent in paved shoulders. This provision will not apply to 
subdivision streets. 

i) Dust Control 

Conventional matching funds can be used for dust control only for solid applications. 

j) Local Matching Fund Carryover 

If a township determines that they desire to carry over the funds allocated for a given 
year into the following year, the township must provide written notification to the Road 
Commission that they are requesting this carryover, and identify an eligible project for 
which the funds will be held. The Road Commission carry-over fund will be preserved 
for one year. Beyond this point the funds will be reallocated as stated in Paragraph f. 
The carryover option allows the township to accumulate the funds that are allocated with 
the previous year allocation; in other words, the canry over funds cannot exceed the 
previous year's allocation. 

4 



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 2015 ACTIVITIES 

LOCATION PROJECT WCRCCOST TOWNSHIP COST TOTAL COST 

PRIMARY 

Maintenance Winter 126,883.20 126,883.20 
Maintenance Traffic 36,151.63 36,151.63 
* MacArthur (btwn Clark & Harris l HMA ResurfacinQ 187,272.21 187,272.21 
* Superior Rd (btwn HRD & Geddes) HMA Resurfacinfj 273,463.57 273,463.57 
* Curtis Rd HMA Wedflinll/Double Chipseal 61,106.66 61,106.66 
A Plymouth Rd at Curtis Rd Intersection Improvements 275,177.00 275,177.00 
A Plymouth Rd at Ford Rd Traffic Sifjnal 615,756.19 615,756.19 
• Harris Rd HMA Resurfacing 68,414.97 68,414.91 

$ 1,803,771.12 $ $1,803,771.06 
on 

LOCAL 
Maintenance Roads $ 132,221.35 $ 132,221.35 
Maintenance Winter 53,388.76 53,388.76 
Maintenance Traffic 8,334.12 8,334.12 
Local Road Dust Control 43,739.04 12,078.20 55,817.24 
Short SI HMA Resurfacinfl 1,941.65 13,382.38 15,324.03 
Church SI HMA Resurfacing 7,987.79 55,053.95 63,041.74 
Stamford Rd HMA Resurfacin!;! 9,625.89 66,344.19 75,970.08 
Township Wide Limestone Limestone 6,656.79 45,880.34 52,537.13 
Gale Rd Limestone 959.29 6,611.71 7,571.00 
Hickman Rd Drainafle 1,080.39 7,446.31 8,526.70 
Vorhies Rd Crossroad Culvert 3,378.28 3,378.28 

$ 269,313.35 $ 206,797.08 $ 476,110.43 

* PA 283 Project 
A Federal Aid 



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

PROPOSED 2016 LOCAL ROAD PROJECTS 

.. JOY ROAD, CURTIS ROAD TO GOTFREDSON ROAD 
Work to include ditching, roadside berm removal, tree trimming, shaping the 
existing smface, tile placement of a 6" (C.I.P.) 23a limestone (approximately 
5,300 tons) with associated dust control and project restoration. Proposed 
township share project with Salem Towilship. 
Estimated project cost 
Estimated project cost to Superior Township: 

$ 165,000 
$ 82,500 

.. JOY ROAD, GOTFREDSON ROAD TO PLYMOUTH ROAD 
Work to include ditching, roadside berm removal, tree trimming, shaping the 
existing surface, the placement of a 6" (C.I.P.) 23a limestone (approximately 
2,600 tons) with associated dust control and project restoration. Proposed 
township share project with Salem Township. 
Estimated project cost 
Estimated project cost to SupcriOI' TOWI1Ship: 

.. TOWNSHIP WIDE LIMESTONE 

$ 89,200 
$ 44,600 

Work to include the application of a 23a limestone surface with associated dust 
control on various local roads within tile townsilip. Locations to be determined by 
the Township Supervisor and District Foreman. Estimated cost of $17.37 per ton 
includes all labor, equipment and material costs. 
The township can establish a "not to exceed" cost. 

.. WINDSOR COURT 
Work to include, pulverizing the existing surface, the placement of a 3.5" HMA 
overlay and associated project restoration. 
Estimated project cost: $ 30,200 

.. OXFORD COURT 
Work to include, pulvedzing the existing surface, the placement of a 3.5" HMA 
overlay and associated project restoration. 
Estimated project cost: $ 29,600 

.. PANAMA STREET 
Work to include, pulverizing the existing sUlface, the placement of a 3.5" HMA 
overlay and associated project restoration. 
Estimated project cost: $ 107,400 

.. CHURCH STREET 
Work to include, pulverizing the existing surface, the placement of a 3.5" HMA 
overlay and associated project restoration. 
Estimated project cost: $ 54,300 

.. ASHTON COURT 
Work to include, pulverizing the existing surface, the placement of a 3.5" HMA 
overlay and associated project restoration. 
Estimated project cost: $ 27,600 

6 



MATERIAL 

Contract Brine 

WASHTENAW COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION 

2016 DUST CONTROL 

COST/GALLON APPLIED 

$0.1575 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

31.74 miles certified local gravel roads 

Contract Brine 

(Recommended application rate - 2,000 gallons per mile) 

Three Solid Applications 190,440 gallons = $ 29,994.30 

For Information Only 

2015 Use: 184,400 gallons Contract Brine 
(3 solid applications) 

7 



::t\ 

L~elolD 

CJmm llllE. 

Clrr!f{);.nl UNITS 

STATE U\lllXUIiE 

.J rf .. 
~\~ ~~r' tt~ COllNTl' !I1II1ARY , llOIJ'T .. RO}\O_ 

) 
• ",'t __ ,,', .. 

, ~ '< ();'I'I I ,,~- .~ " W.I\.QOFW I. eGum tot.u. '-./ ., 
M~CI)/T tOaNTY III" '"'' 11111 . 
tlTY tm V1UA~E 
S'liltEf 

S/.86 
f'il,llARY 9!All 1'I'SUM IS ___ I\ltES 

L6C~l 1I0l!! Syt;TEj IS ___ 1UUS 

as.B/ 
I NE!lirrr CElITlpt TKA.T THE ROAuS', 

MI1~ 1l~R£tIlI ST mmm. DR IN: RED AS 
PRHWI.Y RUAIlS Alill THME SHOf)i ~U~OM 

9Y SY~60i. mI :" CRliEli AS 'l.~l ~OAns , 
4R'.IW US&JJlIlIlllE \lKlltR !fit,lIffiISDltTtON 
OF m ~lINTY Rti<O MWmlllS. 

, 
."-. / 

~ C," --:!1f6; I ~f5! ::SPill' ~! "" :::11 ... ,~ OIAliijfli ~ 

SUPER~OR 
N 

W*' 
scm c , 1 ltll~ 

~ sJlh~' .~~ ~r·8 '~~~#~);i~<. I ~ 
<. tiM ltdl E!Lu~h 3000 ft. 

) 'P"5V~i~a ~J 
.~ 

) 



1 
1 , 
6 

I 
! .. 
H 



~ 

o 

Federal Aid 
Eligible Paved Roads 

2014 Pavement Surface 
Evaluations and Ratings 

(PASER) 

-- Crack. Seal ~ Rating &-10 

--- Sealcoat ~ Rating 5 

- Overlay - Rating 4 

MilJiOverlay ~ Rating 3 

- Reconstruct - Rating 1-2 

Superior Township 

N 

o 0.5 1 '" ___ ===,Miles "" 
Date: 0310112016 
Note: 20'14 PASER Ratings 

("'hor'r"'\! Hili Rd 

'" ~ I Vreeland Rd 

"0 
IX 

'" c: 
-~ 

LL 

~ 1 Warren Rd , ____ _ 

i'::' 
~ 

'" co 

Vreeland Rd 

R 
~ 

Cherry Hi!! Rd 

~ 
c 
o 
lj) 
"0 

~ 
-0 
(.!) 

Vreeland Rd 

"0 
a: 

,p 
'" .b<:fj 

r< 



2015 PASER Ratings 
Paved local Roads & 

Non-Federal Aid Roads 

2015 Pavement Surface 
Evaluations and Ratings 

(PASER) 

-I< CrackSoat .. Rating 6 -10 10.3$ miles 
~ 

-- Soalcoat M Rating 5 3.25 miles 

- Overlay - Rating 4 3~52 miles 

MiIIlOverlay .. Rating 3 6.29 miles 

-- Reconstruct .. Rating 1 .. 2 6.3Smilcs 

Superior Township 

N 
o 0.5 1 AI 
___ ===,Miles tv.. 
Date: 0310112016 
Note: 2015 PASER Ratings 

.~ 

Cherry Hill Rd 

C) 

?v I Vreeland Rd 
C) -0 1 

0:: 
c 

" E 
:§ 
:r: 

" 

'0 c:: 
(!) 

E' 
£ 
(l) 

-'-

~ 

" E 
E 
.8 rn 

~ 
co 
-' 

'" c 
'0; 
~ 

u. 

'" :e 
::l 
(.) 

~ 
t5 
Q) 

g..' 
2 
0.. 

j .,~ 

eel .,~.-

S-

Wairen Rrl 

o 
ttl 

Vreeiand Rd 

Cherry Hili Rd 

v c:: 
c 
o 
"' v 
C) 

-l:: 
'0 
CJ 

Vreeland Rd 

SUPERIOR 

Clark ~d 

"0 
0:: 

;S''?-§ 
0'::> 

«,,,<$I 

~ 
5 
'5. 
'" Z 

Qp 

MotJ:Rd 



Planned Capital Investments • Michigan Transportation Fund Obligations 

Project Name PlannIng Area Project LIm]!$; 
I 

Project Type year I Tolal MTF ! Tolal ProJQct C<:>sl 
, I Cost (1,OOO's) 11,000"1 

~Agm"G'S IWCRC , , , 281(':2020 $SO $50 

IWCRe , 2016 $600 $1,000 

IWCRC '011>2020 $1,625 $1,625 

...... ,.0"''''''' IF."",. G"""', 2010.2020 $375 $37. 

. ,C."" """"' .. ,, : 20j6 $100 $\00 : 

• 
$I) $I) 

$500 $SOO 

",500 $1,500 

T"ff~ Ca:",,,,, P,_m IS,,,,,, SO $SOO 

.'p,-" ISIidg' 12010.2<"0 $500 51,250 

10- . 2016,202(1 $1,600 $1,500 

IJ,""'." Road 0_ Urn' OV" M,1 C",' O"dge· Pm,.,,, Dock 201. $31 $174 
, , lovel $,'''' "w" Ondge. P""N' Dock 2010 $25 $144 

D'~" love, POIj'O,.L".O",'" 0_, R.pl",. 2016 ....... ......... $359 $2,060 

IMo,,,.,'!!' Rood B."" Y<Xl< n ) Rlvor 0_ . P""N' D,," 2016 533 $190 

Yp'''''''' • Rood a_Rem,,,' 2016 $253 $1,512 

,0- 0,." .Omln 0_ • p",,,,,. D,," 2017 500 525O 

"""Roada_ Y<Xl< 5,,,,, . Ro""", 2011 sm $1,,,," 

800 " 
0,,,,,, . R,,,,,,, 2017 $46IJ $1,938 

S"",OOC 0("" . P"'''N' D'" 2011 I $127 ;531 

... 
., , • 

~ ,P""",m • PA '''' $0 

• PA'!l3 52,950 

,·PA''''' $1,300 

S348 $1727 

1) ........... ""2 $3,OS2 

$165 S833 

,'RSTL 5313 $l,MS 

,3RSTU 57.7 $3,939 

rEOF· , ' $22' 51,115 

Ann. , R,,' Eo', , S,j,,,,·, 2Oj.' ...... $125 $625 I 

G",""" Up,"'" IS,j,Iy' R""~' 2016 $95 S2" 

IV",'"ot; 20'6 $125 ""25 

'Solo 
, 2016 $0 .500 

P"",,,",hRood ,E"'M" , lRo" , 2016 $25 S300 
, . 2.'6 $50 8m 

IA"""" ",' 201. $0 $S" 

I"'~ IV""",, 2016 $6 WJO 
Teo"'le R"O Ilod' 

, ,Ro'" , 2016 $100 $SOO 

& 
15.re",·, 2016 

"'" 
m6 

2016 $232 $982 

""""""""""" ... I$,j,,, 2016 $264 $1,244 

Ie"""",,, R,ad J""'Road',' 20t $125 SO" 
I""n, Rood ," H"m" R¢ad 2011 $513 $1,925 

Au ... "'" JUddR,,' 201 $0 $400 

,Road $¢loILod; At' . ,., 2017 $397 "'960 
ISl1. TBD TBD TBD 2010 SO I 

'" ~ TOO THO TOO 2018 $125 , 2025 
TEDF·D TOD TOO TBO 201. SO $<l : 

m TOO TOO ITOO 2010 '" SO 
IsTU THO THD TOO 

~~;~# 
$1.250 

ITEDF.O TOO TOO 

i 
$<l 

m TOO TOO 50 
IsTU TOO THO 2020 $250 $1,250 

TEOE·D TBO ... TOO Tao 2020 $0 50 

To!", $1"'''' M',168 

12 



Washtenaw County 
Projects 

2015 - 2016 

Projects 

Road Commfs.siol'\ 
& Fodoral Funds 

2tJ15 

2016 

PA2S3 

2111S 

2016 

{) 2 4Mliro 

M~Mo«l>~,.xt;" N 

A 



2016-04 Washtenaw County Act PA 283 
Road wee Dist Note PfO~ect Limits Type of Work Length Est. Cost Est. Cost ... O.S 

parker R.oad 1 Jerusalem to Liberty Pulverize and Overlay 1.0 $ 3001000 
Werkner, lSI Lk, Stofer 1 M-S2 to North Territorial Chipseal 3.5 $ 90,000 
North Territorial Road 1 Dexter-Pinckney to Huron River Drive Chipseal 1.0 $ 25,000 
Zeeb Road 1 Huron River Drive to Joy Mill and Overlay 1.1 $ 180,000 
Zeeb Road 1 Pratt to Huron River Drive Chipseal 2.0 $ 50,000 
$cio Church Road 1 A-2 Parker to O.7-mile west of Steinbach Chipseal 1.7 $ 20,000 
$cio Church Road 1 M-S2 to O.7~mile west of Sternbach Chipseal 5.5 $ 120,000 
Dexter Ann Arbor 1 Zceb to M 14 Chipseal & Fog Seal 2.8 $ 90,000 
Wagner 1 MllIer to Huron River Drive Wedge & Chipsea! 1.00 $ 40,000 $ 915,000.00 

19.55 

Pontiac Trail 2 Warren to Nixon Spot Mill & Fit! wi Chipseal 1.5 $ 130,000 
North Territorial Road 2 Tower to Napier Chipseal 4.5 $ 110,000 
North Territorial Road 2 Huron River Drrve to Donovan Chipseal 2.5 $ 70,000 
Pontiac Trail 2 Sutton to Dlxboro Wedge.& Chipseal 2.8 $ 112,000 
Prospect Road 2 M-153 to Geddes Chipscal 3.0 $ 75,000 
prospect Road 2 Geddes to Cfar'x: MilT & OVerlay 1.0 $ 150,000 
Dixboro Road 2 Geddes to Warren Chlpseal 4.0 $ 100,000 
Six Mile 2 Currie to Chubb Pulverize and Overlay 1.00 ! 300,000 $ 1,047,000.00 - 20.30 ... 
Austin Road 3 M-S2 to Clinton Mill & Overlay 1.7 $ 270,000 
Willow Road 3 Piatt to 1/2 mile east of Sanford Chipseal 2.0 $ 50,000 
5<:10 Church Road 3 A-2 Parker to O.7~mde west of Steinbach Chipseal 0.0 $ 20,000 
SaHne-Mifan Road 3 Stony Creek to Moon Milt & Overlay 1.0 $ 150,000 
WlIIis Road 3 Moon to Warner Pulverize and Overlay 1.0 $ 300,000 

$ 790,000.00 
5.70 

Waters Road 4 Oak Valley to Ann Arbor-Saline Mill & Overlay 0.5 $ 150,000 
PLatt Road 4 Ellsworth to US 12 Chlpseal 2.0 $ 75,000 
Moon Road 4 US-12 to Bemis Pulverize & OVerlay 1.0 $ 300,000 
Lohr Road 4 EUsworth to Textile Chipseal 2.0 $ 50,000 
Lohr Road 4 Ellsworth to Ann Arbor-Saline Mill & Overlay 1.3 $ 330,000 

$ 905,000.00 
6.80 

Textile Road 5&5 Stony Creek to Munger Mill & Overlay 1.90 $ 270,000 
Wi!!is Road 5&6 Stony Creek to Pitman Pulverize and Overlay 1.20 $ 360,000 
Grove Road 5&6 Bridge to RawsonviHe Mill & Overlay 0.75 $ 200,000 

$ 830,000.00 
3.85 

Totals 56.20 $ 4,4$7,000 

draft rev 8f14/15 



On November lOth, 2015, Governor Rick Snyder signed a $1.2 billion road funding package that 
will increase the funding provided to the Washtenaw County Road Commission through the Michigan 
Transportation Fund (MTFJ, The MTF includes all state-collected road revenue generated from fuel taxes 
and vehicle registration fees. The MTF is the Road Commission's main source of funding and this is the 
first increase since 1997. 

While additional funding is great news for Washtenaw County's failing road system, the package 
does not provide any additional road funding in 2016 and residents will not see increases in road 
improvements until 2017. Read on to learn how this road funding package works, what it will take to 
fix our road system, and what remains uncertain about the future of state road funding in Washtenaw 

15 



The new road funding deal will generate $1.2 billion by 2021. The first $600 million will come from vehicle registration 
and fuel tax increases that start in 2017. The additional $600 million will be shifted from the state's $9.9 billion general fund 
towards roads starting in 2018. 

90% 

80% 

61% 

50% -' .-.100% _._ 

,0%. 

30% 

20% 

% oft~~ State's $1.28 road package 
that remains unfunded 

Funding Uncertainty: 
The State Legislature did not identify where 
specifically the $600 mHiion from the State's 
General Fund will com.e from, 

Lawmakers are tounting on continwed 
economic grow\h \0 bring in more tqx revenue 
that could be used for roads, If economic 
growth dbes notcontinlle, future legislators 
may set budget prioritiesthat mayor m~y not 
fully fund the $60{l million. 

% ofthe S600M generated (romyehicle • ?p Qfthe $60oM generated froll) .the 
registraHQfl and fuel ta)C increa_s~s _ Stat.e's ~ener~l Fund (~nc~rtalo) 

In 2014, the Washtenaw County Road Commission received $17.5 million from the Michigan Transportation Fund 
(MTF). Estimates predict that the Road Commission will receive an additional $4.3 million in 2017, $5.7 million in 2018, 
$7.4 million in 2019, $9.4 million in 2020, and $12.5 million in 2021 (if the $600M General Fund dollars are redirected as the 
law intends). 

}cw'< ::;I·.··l····ll·l·t·~iZ{~nX· ..... ··l...t<l;f~c/ ...1~·l.'c<lkl···1 '>!t·:·d:····7·i.··Ct·········· ... ·~·.j·.·····.·;.······· ..•. '\~.'.\ 
.• ••.•••......•. .• >· .. !!F~ .• ().k' g n .• l.9 ... ~l?S".RJJ~··!.~ ...•. ·llg~Q~·.,~M~ .. ~.p·.J •. ······· •. :' . 

Over the past decade, the cost to maintain and repair roads has steadily risen, but the Washtenaw County Road 
Commission's budget has not kept pace with the rate of inflation. Even ifWCRC receives the estimated full amount 
of fundlng in 2021 there will be years of catch-up work to be done to fix the county's "poor" and "failing" roads. WCRC 
estimates thatto get all of the county's roads into "good" condition would require over $50 million. While the new state 
funding increase will help, it will take five years to phase-in and roads will continue to deteriorate as we await the new 
funding. 

In addition to fixing the county's worst roads, WCRC must also balance the need to preserve the investments that 
have already been made in the county's "good" roads to increase their lifespans and avoid costly reconstruction projects. 
WCRC must also factor in the annual cost of winter maintenance, the need for new equipment, and other agency 
operation costs when determining how to allocate the new road funding from the state. 

-, " c . Cre~tedoytheW.sht.naw,CounlyRo.dcommi"iQn _ '--, '" "' • 
• 



TOWNSHIP CONTRIBUTION SUMMARY 2011 - 2015 

TOWNSHIP TOTAL 2011 - - --- TOTAL 2012 TOTAL 2013 TOTAL 2014 TOTAL 2015 5 Year Average -
ANN ARBOR $ 49,000 $ 54,000 $ 122,000 $ 224,919 $ 43,175 $ 98,618.80 

AUGUSTA $ 97,000 $ 202,000 $ 203,000 $ 192,169 $ 158,618 $ 170,557.40 

BRIDGEWATER $ 32,000 $ 34,000 $ - $ 40,306 $ 54,651 $ 32,191.40 

DEXTER $ 90,000 $ 105,000 $ 82,000 $ 536,784 $ 55,724 $ 173,901.60 

FREEDOM $ 42,000 $ 45,000 $ 57,000 $ 31,716 $ 51,334 $ 45,410.00 

LIMA $ 47,000 $ 51,000 $ 70,000 $ 117,285 $ 118,676 $ 80,792.20 

LODI $ 150,000 $ 415,000 $ 141,000 $ 483,502 $ 67,065 $ 251,313.40 

LYNDON $ 20,000 $ 23,000 $ 16,000 $ 45,285 $ 19,390 $ 24,735.00 

MANCHESTER $ 100,000 $ 128,000 $ 47,000 $ 64,246 $ 77,675 $ 83,384.20 

NORTHFIELD $ 42,000 $ 62,000 $ 84,000 $ 93,195 $ 109,907 $ 78,220.40 

PITTSFIELD $ 183,000 $ 792,000 $ 393,000 $ 880,819 $ 907,340 $ 631,231.80 

SALEM $ 173,000 $ 296,000 $ 1,042,000 $ 459,327 $ 425,626 $ 479,190.60 

~ SALINE $ 101,000 $ 92,000 $ 110,000 $ 143,066 $ 159,024 $ 121,018.00 

"" $CIO $ 471,000 $ 1,245,000 $ 833,000 $ 1,108,452 $ 1,269,480 $ 985,386.40 

SHARON $ 54,000 $ 34,000 $ 20,000 1$ 14,755 $ 24,306 $ 29A12.20 

SUPERIOR $ 161,000 $ 280,000 $ 322,000 $ 324,001 $ 244,797 $ 266,359.60 

SYLVAN $ 17,000 $ 10,000 $ 8,000 $ 26,852 $ 73,968 $ 27,164.00 

WEBSTER $ 135,000 $ 153,000 $ 89,000 $ 16,019 $ 15,765 $ 81,756.80 

YORK $ 26,000 $ 34,000 $ 108,000 $ 418,883 $ 460,000 $ 209,376.60 

YPSILANTI $ 1,190000 $ 4,970,000 $ 2,794,000 $ 2,510,384 $ 1,048,026 $ 2,502,482.00 

$ 3,180,000 $ 9,025,000 $ 6,541,000 $ 7,731,965 $ 5,384,547 : $ 6,372,502.40 I 

Five year avg. 2011- 2015 $ 6,372,502 

.. ~-"-,,~--- ""-"""----



~ 

'" 

2016 Summary of Paved Local and Subdivision Roads Needs for each TOWNSHIP 2016 

ANN ARBOR 
~1.JG:ySTA 

Total Needs for Average 10 year 
Crack Sear Crack: Sealing Surface Treatment Surface Treatment Mill & Overlay Mill & overlay Pulverization &. Pulverization &. Local & $ubd Exped'rtun! Needs 

Road Miles at$3Zkfmi Road Mites at$190k/mi Pave Rood Miles Pave. furl 

3,200 0.5 S 16.000 2.0 $ 380,000 2.1 $ '672,000 $ 1,071,200 $ 107,120 
g,~ 2.8 $ ~,~OO _~ $ _ 19 .. O(lQ_ 2.0 _$__ J;40,OOO $ 751.400 S 76,140 

0.0 - L 0.0 $ - 0.0 $ .-=- 0.5 $ 160,000 $ 160.000 $ 16,OOOJ 
10EXTER I 0.0 I $ -'- -I- 2.2 $ 70,400 5.4 $ 1.0Z6,000 3.0 $ 960,000 $ 2.056,400 S 205,540 

0.0 $ M $ • 0.5 $ 160,000 $ 160,000 $ 16,COO 0.1 
LIMA 0.0 $ • I 1,0 $ 32,000 2.2 $ 413,000 0.8 $ 255,000 $ 706,000 $ 70,600 

I!-0-"'- J. . .'l2.........J..L.. 1-SOOJ._ 0,0_ $ __ . ...:.._ 4,2._ $._ 798,OOQ .ri·7 $ .1-'44,000 $ 2,943,600 L . 294,360 
LYNDON 0.0 $ 0.0 $ - 0.2 $ as,ooo 0.0 S - $ as,ooo 
MANCHESTER 0.0 S • 0.0 $ - 0.6 $ 114,000 0,0 $ - S 114,000 $ 11,400 
NORrriFlELD 0.0 $ - 2.1 $ 67,200 5.0 $ 950,000 1.8 $ 575,000 $ 1.593,200 $ 159,320 
PITTSFIELD 8.4 $ 67.200 29.5 $- S44~OOO 27,6 S 5,2;44,000 5,9 $ 1,8Sa,000 S 8,143200 $ 814,32.0 
SALEM 0.9 $ 7,200 0.3 $ 9,600 2.4 $ 456,000 1.0 $ 320,000 $ 792.soo $ 79,2BQ 
SAUNE 0.0 $ • 0.0 $ . 0.6 $ 114,000 0.7 $ 224,000 S 338,000 $ 3MOO 
SCI"--_ 2,£ .L 20",800._ 2.5._ $ ._ 80,QOO 4.9 $._ 931,000 6.2 $ J,984,000 $ 3,0!5,800 L 301-580 

ISYLVAN 

IYORK 
IYPSILANTI 
TOTALS 

s 0.0 $ 0,0 $ $ $ 
4.3 $ 34,400 4.8 S 153.600 1,881,000 7:2, S 2,304,000 S 4,373,000 S 437,300 
0.8 $ 6.400 0.6 $ 19,200 2,109,000 2,1 $ ___ 672,000 $ 2,806,600 $ 280,660 
0.2 S 1,600 0.0 $ $ 152,000 0.4 $ 128,000 S 281,GOO S 28,160 
2.3 $ 18,400 7.5 $ 240,000 $ 1-4S2,000 5.5 $ 1,760,000 $ 3,500,400 $ 350,040 

13.3 I $ 106,400 I 59.3 I $ 1,897,600 I 29.2 , S 5,548,000 , 5.3 , $ 2,016,000 I $ __ 9,568,000 I $ .. _966,800 
35.0 $ 280,000 113.1 S 3)119,.200 l14,O $ 21,660,000 52.7 $ 16,864,000 42.423,200 



The Ride 

MAY 2016 
SERVICE IMPROVEMENTS 

Superior Township 





1 ~w ~ ~ ~ ~~5¥E{~ii ~::~2[~:~ ~ 0»- "';~"S2:z~"t 5i:£~~~ ;, ~ ~'< _±i5: f;:: ;t::s::~"-'" -f g;~:: ~" ~>;; ~~~':~'~ 01;\ :,"y );z%~:;<~:, ~,$~: ,E 2~' 1, ~:' ~ -~~"2i&/:\S"~ ::t#J" c ~z~ ~ -~ V}7~ 

Jli!m~~i!~I'IIi~II';n_i'm~~_mii' ~ JI~m~~:, ~~:~' . ,',,:'~~ ~ . / ~. 
8/ "",;~J:,;: ~ JJ~ >tk~,0~';' "'>~O;O""" it 5"" &~ )jj ;;:'/2;: ,<;~;"", !:,2'2 _ ,:~/j" '{ ~~ /$<h ;;'%< 'fz'1Z'Q[;> 'S ,~" V;; ;;;>, /5':/ l"\ :2"" ~~ -:?f" nt, V" ~ ,,_ if' ~n/;:',;z _'\Vi} 

4500 

4000 
3500 

.!:!- 3000 
~ 2500 
~ 

~ 2000 
C2 1500 

1000 
500 

o 

Superior Township Ridership Route 10 
FY 2014 - 2016 

Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May lUI) lui Aug Sep 

AAATA Fiscal Year Months 

""fl, " 2014 

2015 

2016 



300 

250 

200 

100 

50 

o 

Superior Township Ridership ARide FY 2014 " 
2016 

Oft Nov Dec Jan fSJb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep 

AAATA FlsralYear Months 

2016 













NEW NUMBERING SYST M 

Ann Arbor to Ypsilanti routes 3 _______ _ 

Ypsilanti 
local routes 

41 
42 

47---.--43 

Connector routes 46 44 

I I I I 45 
60 62 64 66 68 





• ti • 

i 

















/' 
ClARk RD 

t; 
Ii! ~ .. .. t; 
~ HOL~EHD 

~ 
rOREST.AY 

~01J"" (~O.I$IT 
, [tiMon 

$yuClr "'\t\\'G~\\ ~~ l 
~ERI"E ST •• TOWHE~$T . 

_.(iil<!O>\oi PI!!' ... 
PRI~~ sr< 

(UlRj( RD 





YPSILANTI 

III I ~OLHfS ftO 

FORfST AY 







II 
WHUrl> 

I 
fi ~<t-<? 
~ '., 

ANN ARBOR 





II 

I 

ANN ARBOR 











'W . .• 1 
Westgate 

SbopplOg (tr ' 

II 
Hillilde· 
Jerra(e . 

PAULINE BV .' 



Rt. 36 Rt. 62: U-M - State • Rt. 2A & . Rt. 23A & 238: : Rt. 12BRt. 32: Milier-Skyline~W. Stadium. 
2E! . Plymouth Rt. 18 Rt. 32: Miller-Skyline-W. Stadium 

. Rt. 609 .. Rt. 60: U-M - Dexter 



. Rt. 7 

Rt. 14 

Rt. 16 

:r-Jew. Rg'yteS"M'ay·1. '~ff'i6' '6'~ _. "" ~ 
'Y 

~~ ~ ~ ~~~ 

Rt. 24: $. Main -East 

Rt. 64: Geddes - E. Stadium 

Rt. 25: Ann Arbor - Saline Rd. 

CO:ufreHt . 
'RoJlle. . 
. Rt 22 Rt66: Oarpe[lter - Huron Pkwy 

Rt 20 Rt 65: U-M - Downtown - Green 

Rt 2A Il< 2B . Rt. 23A Il< 23B: Plymouth 





Printed; 04/0112016 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP BUILDING DEPARTMENT 

MONTH-END REPORT 
Marcil 2016 

Estimated Cost Pennit Fee 

ComlMulti-Family New Building $0.00 $5,046.00 

Electrical Permits $0.00 $3,110.00 

Manufactured/Modular $0.00 $300.00 

Mechanical Pel'lnits $0.00 $4,548.00 

Plumbing $0.00 $4,267.00 

Res-Additions (Inc. Garages) $0.00 $260.00 

Res-Manufactured/Modular $0.00 $150.00 

Res-New Building $1,594,477.00 $10,764.00 

Res-Other Building $0.00 $300.00 

Res-Other Non-Building $0.00 $300.00 

Res-Renovations $0.00 $444.00 

Totals $1,594,477.00 $29,489.00 

Number of Permits 

1 

15 

2 

34 

27 

1 

1 

6 

3 

3 

3 

96 



Page: 1 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP BUILDING DEPARTMENT 
P"'I/Ied: 04101116 YI~AR-TO-DATE REPORT 

Jauuary through March 2016 

Category Estimated Cost Permit Fee Number of Permits 

Com/Multi-Family New Building $0..0.0. $5,0.46.0.0. 1 

Com/Multi-Family Renovations $136,490..0.0. $987.0.0. 1 

Electrical Permits $0..00 $5,932.0.0 34 

ManllfactllredlModular $0.00 $60.0..0.0 4 

Mechanical Permits $0.00 $15,053.00 102 

Plumbing $0..00 $10.,325.00 58 

Res-Additions (Inc. Garages) $277,0.00.00 $938.0.0 4 

Res-Manufactured/Mod ula .. $0.00. $150..0.0 1 

Res-New Building $4,279,561.00. $30,532.0.0 16 

Res-Other Building $8,800.00 $500.00 5 

Res-Other Non-Building $0..0.0 $70.0.00. 5 

Res-Renovations $90,0.00.00 $1,439.00. 6 

Totals $4,791,851.00 $72,202.00 237 



SUPlR~OR TOWNSHIP flRf DlPIIII.rif .. ·.·~.r.· .- - -- --' -, - -'" ".,' -,' -" - - ' -, - ,- - - ,.' .' -,' - ,', - , , 

MEMO 
To: Ken Schwartz, David Phillips, Brenda McKinney 

CC: 

From: 

Date: 

R.e: 

Vic Chevrette, Fire Chief 

4/4/2016 

Fire Chief Activity Report, March 2016 

The following Is the March 2016 actMty report for the Fire Chief. 

Fire Suppression Plan Reviews: 2 

Site Plans Review: I 

Building Plan Review: 0 

Inspections: 3 

Fire Sprinkler Test: 4 (Fire Pumps) 

Fire Alarm Test: 0 

Fire Suppression Systems Test: 

Fire Investigations: 0 

COllrt Appearance: 2 

Meetings Attended: Washtenaw County Fire Chief(WAMAA), Inspection Reports On-Line, 
Washtenaw Co. Local Emergency Plan Committee, Homeland Security Task Force, OHM Feasibility 
Study. 

Training: Huron Valley Code Omeials, Melro Fire Inspector Sociely. Task force Tips (Valprasio, 
IN). 

Other Activity: 

ResP~tfU~ SUbmltted.~ L_ 
1/~A(d~---
Victor G. Chevrette, Fire Chief 



SUPERIOR 

Incident Type Report (Summary) 

Alarm Date Between (03/01/2016) And (03/31/2016} 

Inoident Type 

1 Fire 
111 Building fire 
113 Cooking fire, confined to container 
118 Trash or rubbish Eire, conl:ained 
131 Passenger vehicle fire 
141 Forest, woods or ~·tildland fi re 

3 Resoue & ~ergenay Medical Service Inoident 
311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 
321 EMS call/ excluding vehicle accident ~·1ith 

322 Motor vehicle accident with injuries 
324 Notor Vehicle Accident h'ith no injuries 
352 Extrication of victim(s) from vehicle 
362 Ice rescue 

4 Hazardous Condition (No Fire) 
411 Gasoline or other flammable liquid spill 
412 Gas leak (natural gas or LPG) 
424 Carbon monoxide incident 
440 Electrical "'liring/equipment problem J Other 
444 Pm'1er 1 ine down 
445 Arcing J shorted electrical equipment 

5 Service Call 
511 Lock-out 
554 Assist invalid 

6 Good rntent Call 
600 Good intent callJ Other 
611 Dispatched & cancelled en route 
622 No Incident found on arrival at dispatch 
631 Authorized controlled burning 

04/01/2016 14:17 

Count 

1 
1 
1 
1 
1 

5 

31 
36 

2 

5 
1 

1 

76 

1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
2 

7 

1 
2 

3 

5 
14 

2 
1 

Pot of 
Inoidents 

0.06% 
0.06% 
0.86% 
0.06% 
0.86% 

4.34% 

26.95 % 

31. 30 % 
1. 73% 
4.34% 
0.86% 
0.86% 

66.08% 

0.86% 
0.86% 
0.86% 
0.86% 
0.86% 
1. 73% 

6.08% 

0.86% 
1. 73% 

2.60% 

4.34 % 

12.1'1% 
1.73 % 

0.86% 

Total 
Est Loaa 

$0 
$500 

$0 
$3,072 

$0 

~3,572 

$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

Page 

Pet of 
Losses 

0.00% 
13.99% 

0.00% 

86.00% 
0.00% 

100.00% 

0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 
0.00% 

0.00% 

0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 

0.00% 

1 



SUPERIOR 

Inoident Type Report (Summary) 

Alarm Date Between (03/01/2016) And (03/31/2016) 

Inoident 'J.'ype 

6 Good Intent Call 

7 raIse Alarm & False Call 
700 False alarm or false call; Other 
745 Alarm system activation, no fire -

Total Inoident Count' 115 

04/01/2016 14: 17 

Itot at! 
Count Inoidents 

22 19.13~ 

1 0.86% 

1 0.86% 

2 1. 73'1' 

'rotal Est Loss, 

'rotal 
lilat Loss 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$3,572 

Page 

Itot of 
Loases 

o.oo~ 

0.00% 
0.00% 

0.00% 

2 



SUPERIOR 

Aid Responses by Inoident 

Alarm Date Between (03/01/2016} And (03/31/2016) 

Department Notified Aid Type Fire EMS Reso Other 
16-0606022 03/03/2016 22:31:00 
321 EMS oall, exoluding vehiole aooident with inju~ 
W M14 MMl0 HWt /ANN ARBOR, MI 48105 

AA.T~1 Ann Arbor - --oij03/2016--i-M;:."t;:':'-(-a:ld 
Township received 

Response Tirne,QQ,03,00 

HPersonnel 

#Apparatus 

o 
o 

o 
o 

o 
o 

o 
o 

Subtotal Responses: 1 Average Aid Response Time for Inoident: 00:03:00 

16-0606363 03/07/2016 11,13:55 
118 Trash or rubbish· fire, oontained 
EMU Polioe Station / Hoyt Hall ~aate~n Niohigan University Campus 
---------- ----------------------YPSI CITY Ypsilanti 03/07/2016 4 Automatic 
City Fire Department 

Their Ind 606363 

given 

Response Time,00,Q5,04 
#Apparatus 

3 

2 

o 
o 

o 0 

Q o 

Subtotal Responsea, 1 Average Aid Response Time for Inoident: 00:05:04 

16-0606778 03/11/2016 17,44:11 
352 Extrioation of viotim(a) from vehicle 
US 23 & Between the tripples IAnn Arbor, MI 
MTI-/-i\nn--ii;;.bo-,:---------oijiiliOlG 3 Mutual 

'l'o,·ms hip 

48105 

given #Personnel 

#Ilpparatus 
Response Time,QQ,07,11 

Q 

Q 

o 
o 

2 

1 

o 
o 

Subtotal Responses. 1 Average Aid Response Time for Inoident, 00:07:11 

16-0607599 03/20/2016 01.33:00 
111 Building fire 
2372 Quarterbaok CT 
YPSI -ciT"y- yp;i.Lant:l -- ---03jio/io 16 -----------------------------------------

4 Automatic aid if Personnel 4 0 

City Fire Department given lIApparatus 2 0 
Response Time, 00, 11 ,00 

0 0 

0 Q 

Subtotal Responses' 1 Average Aid Response Time for Inoident, 00,11:00 

Response time oaloulsted from time notified to arrival time. 

04/01/2016 14 :20 Page 1 



SUPERIOR 

Aid Responses by Incident 

Alarm Date Between {03/01/2016} And I03/3l/2016} 

Department Hotifiod Fire EMS Rese Ol:her 
16-0608702 03/31/2016 15:33:36 
322 Motor vehiole aooident wil:h injuries 
Ford RD & FRAINS LAKE RD 
------------- --------- ------------------------------
RATI'} Ann Arbor 03/31/2016 3 Nutual aid given #Personnel 0 1 
TO\-mship .JiApparatus o 1 

Response Time:00:Q2,35 

o 
o 

o 
o 

Subtotal Responses, 1 Average Aid Response Time for Inoident: 00,02,35 

60-0006009 03/03/2016 21:28:00 
440 Eleol:~ical wirin9/equipment problem, othor 
8S5 Clark 

---------------- ----------ypsr TNP Ypsilanti 
"l'm-mship Fire 
Department 

03/03/2016 3 Hutual aid given !Il?ersonnel 

nApparatus 

Response Time:QQ:QQ:QQ 

o 
o 

o 
o 

o 
o 

o 
o 

Subtotal Responses: 1 Average Aid Response Time for Inoident: 00:00:00 

Response time oaloulated from time notified to arrival time, 

04/01/2016 14 :20 Page 2 



Inoident 'J.'ype 
113 Cooking fire, 

SUPERIOR 

Dollar Value Saved & Loss Analysis 

Alarm Date Between {03/01/2016} And (03/31/2016) 
and Inoident Type Between "100 " And "138 " 

Total Total Total 
ValuEls Losses Saved 

confined to 1 $10,000 $500 $9,500 
131 Passenger vehicle fire 1 $3,072 $3,072 $0 

Grand Totals :1 $13,072 $3,572 $9,500 

Peroent Pel':oex 

Lost Say. 

5.00% 95.( 
100.00% 0.( 

Total Percent lLoa t! 27.33'11 Total Peroent Saved, 72.6' 

04/01/2016 14:26 Page 



SUPERIOR 

Incident List by street Address 

Alarm Date Between {03/0l/20l6} And (03/31/2016} 
and Incident Type In "322 ","323 ","352 " 

rncid .. nt~E"pll Alm oat .. Alm Tim .. 
16-0606778-000 03/11/2016 17:1111:11 
16-0606347-000 03/07/2016 08,56:00 
16-0608702-000 03/31/2016 15:33:36 

Total Incident Count 3 

04/01/2016 14 ,34 

Looation 
US 23 & Between the tripp 
9590 PLY!40U'fH RD /PLYMOUT 
Ford RD & FRAINS LAKE RD 

Incid .. nt Typ .. 

352 Extrication of victim(s) fr 
322 Motor vehicle accident \·Jith 
322 Motor vehIcle accident Itith 

Page 1 



SUPERIOR 

Inoident List by Street Address 

Alarm Date Between {03/0l/2016~ And {03/31/2016~ 
and Inoident Type Between "730 " And "746 " 

Inoident-E><pff Alm Date Alm Time Location Inoident Type 
16-0608069-000 03/25/2016 09:36:00 5477 \'I CLARK RD 745 Alarm system activation, no 

Total Inoident Count 1 

04/0l/2016 14:36 Page 1 



MARCH 2016 

TO: KEN SCHWARTZ SUPERVISOR 

FROM: SHAUN BACH - CAPTAIN 

SUBJECT: HOSPITAL ALARMS 

DATE: 4/1/2016 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP FIRE DEPARTMENT FALSE ALARM RESPONSES TO 
SAINT JOSEPH HOSPITAL 

TOTAL FALSE ALARMS: 

1ST. ALARM: NO CHARGE 

2ND ALARM $50.00 

3RD ALARM $200.00 

TOTAL: $0.00 

ALARM LOCATIONS: 

NO ST. JOE ALARMS 



Superior Township Month~y Report 
MarchI April 2016 

Resident Complaintsl Debris: 
9761 Ravenshire- Debris on Extension- (Removed) 
8632 Kingston Ct.- Debris on Extension- (Serviced) 
8928 Oxford Ct.- Debris on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
8884 Nottingham- Bags & Debris on porch- (Spoke with owner) 
9272 Panama- Debris on Extension (Serviced) 
8688 Heather Ct.- Table on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
1865 Telford Ct.- T.v. on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
9770 Ravenshire- Black Bags on Extension- (Tagged fQr Removal) 
9240 Abbey Ln.- Chair on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 
9106 Arlington- Debris on Extension- (Tagged for Removal) 

Yardwaste Complaints: 
8430 Barrington Dr.- Yardwaste on Extension- (Tagged) 
8465 Berkshire- Yardwaste on Extension- (Tagged) 
8272 Warwick Ct.- Yardwaste on Extension- (Tagged) 
8863 Somerset- Yardwaste on Extension- (Tagged) 
1842 Manchester- Yardwaste on Extension- (Tagged) 
8875 Nottingham- Busted yardwaste bags- (Tagged for Removal) 
8343 Berkshire- Yardwaste on Extension- (Tagged) 
1715 Hamlet- Yardwaste on Extension- (Tagged) 
8539 Windsor Ct.- Yardwaste on Extension- (Tagged) 
10181 Avondale- Yardwaste on Extension- (Tagged) 
1739 Sheffield- Yardwaste on Extension- (Tagged) 
1803 Hamlet- Brush in yard attracting animals- (Letter Sent) 

Vehicle Complaints: 
8681 Cedar Ct.- Trailer on Extension- (Letter Sent) 
1771 Sheffield- Vehicle stored on lawn- (Letter Sent) 
1027 McArthur Ct.- Vehicle parked on lawn- (Tagged for Removal) 
Kingston Ct. & Stephens Rd.- Vehicle wI no tags- (Letter Sent) 
1512 Dawn Rd.- Vehicle parked on lawn- (Letter Sent) 

Illegal Dumping: 
Bazley and Wiard Rd.- Sofa dumped in street- (Township Notified) 



Approved by Superior Township Park Commission on 3/28/2016. 

I. Call to Order 

Superior Township Park Commission 
March 17, 2016 
Special Meeting 

Approved Minutes 

The meeting was called to order by Vice· Chair Mirada Jenkins at 6:39 pm. 

II. Roll Call 
Park Commissioners present: Mirada Jenkins, Terry Lee Lansing, Marlon Morris, Sandi Lope" Martha 
Kern-Boprie 

Park Commissioners absent: Nahid Sanii-Yahyai 

Others present: Juan Bradford, Park Administrator; Ken Schwam, Township Supervisor 

III. Flag Salute 
Vice-Chair Mirada Jenkins led those assembled in the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag. 

IV. Agenda Approval 
It was moved by Terry Lee Lansing and supported by Sandi lopel to approve the agenda as amended, 
with New Business Item B. Building Healthy Communities Partnership Agreement. The motion 
carried. 

V. Old Business - none 

VI. New Business 
A. Interviews for Open Parks Commissioners Seat 

letters of application for the open Parks Commissioner seat were submitted by Paula Jefferson 
and Diana Rivis. Neither of these individuals were present at the meeting. Both were called via 
telephone, and indicated they did not know the Park Commission planned to interview them. 
Park Commissioners decided to evaluate the applicants based on their letters of application. 
Several Park Commissioners noted that Diana Rivis has previously served on the Park 
Commission, had worked for Superior Township for several years, and could quickly and 
effectively assume the responsibilities of Parks Commissioner. Martha Kern-Boprie noted that 
this appointment is only for the remainder of the term ending 11/20/16. Anyone wishing to 
serve on the Parks Commission after that date must file to run as a candidate for election. 

It was moved by Marion Morris and supported by Terry lee LanSing to recommend to the 
Township Board that it appoint Diana Rivis to the open position on the Parks Commission for the 
remainder of the term ending 11/20/16. The motion carried. 

B. Building Healthy Communities Partnership Agreement 
Juan Bradford reviewed the "Building Healthy Communities Partnership Agreement" with park 
commissioners. This is a pilot program in a larger, mUlti-community grant administered by the 
Michigan Recreation and Parks Association (mParks). The Superior Township Partnership 
Agreement will provide funding of $34,500 for the following program elements: 
$24,000.00 site Improvements to Fireman's Park 
$10,000.00 staffing and programming 
$ 500.00 Instructional materials 
$34,500.00 

1 



Approved by Superior Township Park Commission on 3/28/2016. 

The programming will consist of two programs: 
Come Out and Play (COaP) focused on children 
Walk with Ease (WWE) focused on senior citizens 

The grant period wlll run from 3/01/16 through 9/30/16. The Parks Commission waS asked to 
make a recommendation to the Township Board about this grant and partnership agreement. 

It was moved by Martha Kern-Soprle and supported by Marlon Morris to recommend to the 
Township Board that It approve the Building Healthy Communities 2016 grant Partnership 
Agreement for $34,500.00. The motion carried. 

VII. Pleas and Petitions 

VIII. Adjournment 
It was moved by Terry Lee Lansing and supported by Marlon Morris to adjourn the meeting at 7:28 
pm. The motion carried 

Submitted by, 
Martha Kern-Boprie, Park Commissioner and Secretary 

2 



Approved by Superior Township Park Commission on 3/28/2016. 

I. Call to Order 

Superior Charter Township Park Commission 
Regular Meeting 

February 22, 2016 

Approved Minutes 

The meeting was called to order by Vice-Chair Mirada Jenkins at 6:30 pm. 

II. Roll Call 
Park Commissioners present: Mirada Jenkins, Nahid Sanii-Yahyai, Marlon Morris, Sandi lopez, Terry Lee 
Lansing, Martha Kern-Boprle 

Park Commissioners absent: none 

Other present: Trustee Alex Williams; Juan Bradford, Park Administrator; Supervisor Ken Schwartz; 
Patrick Pigott, Recreation Coordinator; Tom Brennan, Keith Lockie, Diana Rivis, Lindsey Wooten, Mary 
Mlkolosovich, Paula Jefferson 

111. Flag Salute 
Vice-Chair Mirada Jenkins led those assembled in the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag. 

Ms. Jenkins asked all present to JOin In a moment of silence In memory of Commissioner Jan Berry who 
died on February 4. 

IV. Agenda Approval 
It was moved by Nahld Sanll-Yahyai and supported by Terry Lee Lansing to approve the agenda as 
drafted. The motion carried. 

V. Prior Meeting Minutes Approval 
A. January 25, 2016 

It was moved by Sandi lopez and supported by Marion Morris to approve the minutes of 1/25/16 as 
drafted, The motion carried. 

VI. Citizen Participation 
Several members of the audience Introduced themselves to the Park Commission, including Paula 
Jefferson, Mary Mikolosovich, Lindsey Wooten, Diana RMs, Tom Brennan and Jack Smiley. 

Ken Schwartz, Township Supervisor spoke about remembrances to Jan Berry by the Township Board, and 
about Information gathered in successful bee keeping. 

It was moved by Terry Lee Lansing and supported by Marlon Morris to amend the agenda by adding to 
New Business: Item C Request from Jack Smiley concerning Clark Road property. The motion to amend 
the agenda carried. 

VII. Reports 
A. Chairperson 

Vlce,Chair Mirada Jenkins informed Park Commissioners that a celebration of Jan Berry's life will 
take place on May 4 at the Matthaei Botanical Gardens 

B. Administrator 
Juan Bradford submitted a written report. He added an update from the Michigan Recreation and 
Park Association (MRPA) conference last week, Superior TownShip will be part of a pilot program 
grant InvolVing several other communities in Michigan. Participation In this grant will require 

1 



Approved by Superior Township Park Commission on 3/28/2016. 

addition of a part-time administrative support staff member. Juan estimates the staff member will 
cost approximately $5,000 in 2016, and will bring in up to $10,000 for programming and up to 
$24,000 for park improvements. The staff member will have to be in place by early April. Park 
Commissioners asked Juan to bring a proposed job description for the staff person to the March 
commission meeting. 

C. Board Liaison 
Trustee Alex Williams reported on the 2/16/16 Township Board meeting. Redwood submitted 
another area plan for property adjacent to Bromley Park. The Township Board's annual meeting 
with the Road Commission is scheduled on 3/18/16. The Township Board held a moment of silence 
in memory of Jan Berry and Charles Swanson. Ypsilanti Community Schools propose closing more 
school buildings. At this point we do not know what will be done with Cheney School in Superior 
Township. Significant road repair is necessary to a bridge on Cherry HIli Road between Gotfredson 
and Napier Roads. The township Is covering part of the cost of that repair. The State of Michigan 
has sued Fairfax Manor, seeking to close three of its units. The Fire Chief is getting a vehicle. The 
Redwood area plan was tabled for factfinding. The township adopted the 2012 Fire Code, which Is 
the most recent update. Minor corrections were made to the townshIp zoning map. 

D. Board Meeting Attendee 
Mirada Jenkins attended the 2/16/16 Township Board meeting. She reported that dead trees along 
roadsides would be removed by DTE Energy. 

E. Park Steward 
No report. 

F. Safety 
There have been no accidents or injuries in the past month. 

It was moved by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai and supported by Marion Morris to receive the reports. The 
motion carried. 

VIII. Communications 

A. 2016 Events Flyer 
B. Restoring Nature with Fire pamphlet 
C. Parks & Recreation Fact Sheet: Parks and Healthy Kids 

It was moved by Nahid Sanii-Yahyai and supported by Marion Morris to receive the communications. 
The motion carried. 

IX. Old Business - none 

X. New Business 
A. CHNP Prescribed Burn 

A proposal to conduct a prescribed burn in Cherry Hill Nature Preserve (CHNP) by David Borneman, 
LLC for $3,700.00 was reviewed by Park Commissioners. Mr. Borneman and his company have 
conducted prescribed burns previously and successfully It was moved by Martha Kern-Boprie and 
suuprted by Sandi Lopez to approve the proposal from David Borneman, LLC to conduct a prescribed 
burn In CHNP for an amount not to exceed $3,700.00. A roll call vote was taken. 
Commissioner Yes No Absent Abstain 
Mirada Jenkins X 
Martha Kern-Boprie X 
Marion Morris X 
Nahid Sanii-Yahyai X 
Sandi Lopez X 

2 



Approved by Superior Township Park Commission on 3/28/2016. 

Terry Lee Lansing X 

The motion carried. 

B. Commission Vacancy 
Supervisor Ken Schwartz informed the Park Commission that applications for the open position on 
the Park Commission are due to his office by Monday, March 14. 

Park Commissioners agreed to schedule a special meeting on Thursday, March 17 to interview all 
applicants. Juan Bradford will make copies of all applications available to Park Commissioners pm 
Tuesday, March 15. The Park Commission will endeavor to send its recommendation to the 
Township Board in time for the March 22 meeting of the Township Board. 

Park Commissioners asked Supervisor Schwartz to update the website posting about the Park 
Commission opening with the information that nominating petitions for the term commencing 

November 20, 2016 are due to the Township Clerk, with the due date. 

C. Jack Smiley presentation about 325 E. Clark Road 
Jack Smiley introduced himself to Park Commissioners as representative of the SouthEast Michigan 
Land Conservancy and Superior Land Conservancy and particularly the Superior Greenways project. 
He reviewed a map containing parcels In Superior Township that have been acquired or otherwise 
protected from development. He seeks to have the Washtenaw County Natural Areas Preservatlon 
Program {NAPP) purchase a parcel of approximately 53 acres at 325 E. Clark Road in Superior 
Township. This parcel is on the north side of Clark Road, between River Street and LeForge Road. 
Acquiring this parcel will make a big step toward an unbroken greenway from Clark Road north to 
the township hall on Cherry Hili Road. Mr. Smiley asked the Park Commission to recommend 
purchase of this parcel by the NAPP to both the County Park and Recreation Commission and the 
Superior Township Board. 

It was moved by Martha Kern-Boprle and supported by Marlon Morris that the Superior Township 
Park Commission recommend to the Washtenaw County Park Commission and the Superior Charter 
Township Board acquisition of a parcel of approximately 53 acres at 325 E. Clark Road in Superior 
Township by the Washtenaw County Natural Areas Preservation Program. The motion carried. 

XI. Bills for Payment 
It was moved by Marion Morris and supported by Terry lee Lansing to approve payment of the bills 
totaling $27,163.32. The motion carried. 

XII. Financial Statements 
January 31, 2016 Financial Statements were reviewed by Park Commissioners. Terry lee Lansing noted 
that Taxable Benefits for Maintenance Staff was over budget already, and asked why. Sandi lopez also 
asked about this item. Keith Lockie responded the budget was too low, and would be corrected with a 
budget amendment. 

It was moved by Marion Morris and supported by Sandi Lopez to receive the January Financial 
Statements. The motion carried. 

XIII. Pleas and Petitions 
Marion Morris recommended dedicating the new CHNP board walk to Jan Berry's memory. She 
suggested a boulder placed near the boardwalk. Marion will collaborate with Juan Bradford on this, 

Ken Schwartz commented that the jail work crew could plant some spruce trees in OLlr parks. The Park 
Commission could make decisions about this suggestion at the March commission meeting In time to 
order the trees. 

3 



Approved by Superior Township Park Commission on 3/28/2016. 

XIV. Adjournment 
It was moved by Sandi lopel and supported by Marion Morris to adjourn the meeting at 7:45 pm. The 
motion carried. 

Su bmitted by, 
Martha Kern-Boprle, Park Commissioner and Secretary 

4 



UTiUTY DEPARTMENT 

II f e IlIlir(l / It! 11111 

To: Superior Township Board of Trustees 
From: Keith Lockie 
Date April 18, 20 I 6 
Re: utility Department Report 

• C of 0 Inspections continue, with all passing. 

• The roplacement of MXUs continues. These MXUs, for the most porI, are 
the original MXUs installed when the Township first went to radio reads. 

• Treasury personnel are currenlly being trained on processing Utility Bill 
payments at Township Hall. In the future, residents will be offered two 
locations for in-person Ulility Bill payment: Utility Admin. Building and 
Township Hall. 

o The 2015 Audit occurred for all funds, Including the utility Fund. the week 
of March 28lh at Township Hall. For the Ulilily Fund there were no problems 
identified. A short synopsis of 2015 utility Classes: 

1. O&M $72.479 Profi1 
2. Cap. Res. 91,101 Loss 
3. Sys. Rep. Res. 1,175 Profit 
4. Debt. Servo 67.590 Loss 

Total $85.038 Loss 
2014 Total 190,158 Loss 

• For 2015, we had a tolal of 52 Connection Permits, which generated 
$540.500: 

I. Prospect Pointe 
2. Woodlands of Geddes 
3. Prospect Pointe East 

25 Total 
15 
12 

• For 2016-to-dale. we've had a tolal of 18 Connection Permits, which has 
generated $189.000: 

I. Prospect Pointe East 10 Total 
2. Prospecl Pointe 8 



WASHTENA W COUNTY 
OFFICE OF THE SHERIFF 

2201 H'llb,cI<Road. ~JlilArbor, fM1~" 46105·9732. OFFICE (734)971·6400. FAX (734)9734624. EMAIL sheriff@ewashoo"w,ory 
JERRY L CLAYTON 

SHERiFF 

April 8, 2016 

TO: Ken Schwartz, Superior Township Supervisor 

FR: Mike Trester, Lieutenant (Ann Arbor, Salem, Superior and York Townships) 

TH: Marlene Radzik, Commander 

RE: March 2016 Police Services Monthly Report 

In March of 2016 there were 772 calls for service in Superior Township, compared to 821 in 
March 2015. 

For the month of March deputies initiated 201 traffic stops and issued 45 citations. 

Information on significant events this month includes: 

MARK A, PTASZEK 
UNDERSHERiFF 

" Friday March 4, 5700 Block of Tanglewood, larceny from Vehicle, tires stolen off vehicle, 
Deputy Hankamp OIC, 16-16559 

• Saturday March 5, Huron River/ Hewitt OWl arrest, Deputy Thompson OIC, 16-16819 
• Wednesday March 9, 1500 Block of Devon St, Larceny from Vehicle, windows left open, 

tools and money stolen, Deputy Ross OIC, 16-18015 

• Saturday March 12, Leforge/ Geddes, OWl arrest Deputies Rex/ Campbell OIC, 16-18969 
• Sunday March 13,8800 Block of MacArthur, Robbery, suspect known Deputy Losey OIC, 

16-19264 

• Sunday March 13, Clark/ Prospect aUlD arrest Deputy Smith OIC, 16-19394 
" Monday March 14, 1515 Ridge Road, Robbery, suspect known, Deputy Hankamp OIC, 

16-19431 

" Saturday March 19, 8700 block of MacArthur, Felony warrant arrest, Deputy Traskos 
OIC, 16-20990 

.. Saturday March 19, 9200 Block of MacArthUr, Home invasion, entry through unsecured 
sliding glass door, TV stolen, Deputy Carter OIC, 16-21066 

" Sunday March 20, MacArthur/ Harris OWl arrest, Deputies Parker and Hall OIC, 16-
21250 

" Wednesday March 23,6500 Geddes Road, Larceny from Building, 5 cell phones stolen, 
Deputy Losey OIC, 16-22122 

" Friday March 25, Prospect and Clark, Felony Warrant arrest, Deputy Rush OIC, 16-22597 
" Friday March 25, 9300 Block of MacArthur, Home Invasion, entry through unlocked 

patio door, electronic items taken, Deputy Erbes, Gebauer OIC, 16-23167 

" Monday March 28, Prospect and Cherry Hill OWl arrest, Deputy Hall OIC, 16-23395 
Public Safety -Quality Service - Strong Communities 



• Thursday March 31, 1900 Prospect, Felony warrant arrest, Deputy Ross OIC, 16-24266 

• Thursday March 31, 9300 Block of MacArthur, AWIM, 4 shots fired into a residence, no 
one injured, Deputies Parker and Hall OIC, 16-24400 



CLR-008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD) 

City:Superior Twp-SUT 

MIS (SEAR 
Month: March 

Year: 2016 

Print Option: Ponl 80th Monthly and YTO 

Include Unfounded: No 

Report Offenses: InClude. AI! {1 ,2,3,4} 

AttemptedfComploled/NA: Includes Attempted, Completed 

Cit : Su erior Tw "SUT 

41512016 9:56:18 AM Page 1 01 5 



CLR·008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD) 

City:Superior Twp·SUT 

For The Month Of March 

Crassification Mar/2015 Marl2016 %Change 

09001 MURDERINONNEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER (\fOlUNT ARY) 0 0 0% 

10002 PARENTAL KIDNAPPING 0 0 0% 

11001 SEXUAL PENETRATION PENISNAGINA -CSC 1ST DEGREE 1 0% 

11003 SEXUAL PENETRATION ORAl/ANAL -esc 1ST DEGREE 0 0% 

11007 SEXUAL CONTACT FORCIBLE -CSC 2ND DEGREE 0 0 0% 

12000 ROBBERY 0 0% 

13001 NONAGGRAVATED ASSAULT 8 9 12,5% 

13002 AGGRAVATED/FELONIOUS ASSAULT 6 2 -66,6% 

13003 INTIMIDATIDNISTALKING 0% 

22001 BURGLARY -FORCED ENTRY 2 ..... 1)0% 

22002 BURGLARY -ENTRY WITHOUT FORCE (Intent to Commit) 1 2 1000lQ 

23003 LARCENY -THEFT FROM BUILDING 4 2 ..sO% 

23005 LARCENY -THEFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLE 0 0% 

23006 LARCENY -THEFT OF MOTOR VEHICLE PARTSIACCESSORIES 0% 

23007 LARCENY -OTHER 1 0 -100% 

24001 MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT 1 0 ~100% 

25000 FORGERYICOUNTERFEtTlNG 0 0% 

26001 FRAUD -FALSE PRETENSEISWINDLEICONFIDENCE GAME 2 3 50% 

26002 FRAUD -CREDIT CARDIAUTOMATIC TELLER MACHINE 1 0 ·100% 

26007 FRAUD -IDENTITY THEFT 3 200% 

27000 EMBEZZLEMENT 0 0"/0 

28000 STOLEN PROPERTY 0 0 0% 

29000 DAMAGE TO PROPERTY 4 7 75% 

35001 VIOLATION OF CONTROLLEO SUBSTANCE ACT 4 5 25% 

35002 NARCOTIC EQUIPMENT VIOLATIONS 0 3 0% 

52001 WEAPONS OFFENSE- CONCEALED 0 1 0% 

22003 BURGLARY - UNLAWFUL ENTRY (NO INTENT) 0 ~100% 

36004 SEX OFFENSE -OTHER 0 OC/o 

3800t FAMILY -ABUSE/NEGLECT NONVIOLENT 2 0 ~1 OOo/e 

41002 LIQUOR VIOLATIONS -OTHER 0 3 0% 

48000 OBSTRUCTING POLICE 2 2 0% 

49000 ESCAPE/FLIGHT 0 1 0% 

50000 OBSTRUCTING JUSTiCE 1 5 400ti/~ 

53001 DISORDERLY CONDUCT 0 0 0% 

53002 PUBLIC PEACE .OTHER 0 0%. 

54001 HIT and RUN MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENT 0% 

54002 OPERATING UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF LIQUOR OR DRUGS 4 7 75% 

55000 HEALTH AND SAFETY 0 0% 

57001 TRESPASS 4 3 -25% 

70000 JUVENILE RUNAWAY 0 -100% 

73000 MISCELLANEOUS CRIMINAL OFFENSE 0 0 0% 

415120169;56;18 AM Page 2 of 5 



CLR·008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD) 

City:Superior Twp·SUT 

2800 JUVENILE OFFENSES AND COMPLAINTS 

2900 TRAFFIC OFFENSES 

3000 WARRANTS 

3100 TRAFFIC CRASHES 

3200 SICK I INJURY COMPLAINT 

3300 MISCELLANEOUS COMPLAINTS 

3400 WATERCRAFT COMPLAINTS I ACCIDENTS 

3500 NON·CRIMINAL COMPLAINTS 

3700 MISCELLANEOUS TRAFFIC COMPLAINTS 

3800 ANIMIll COMPLAINTS 

4000 HAZARDOUS TRAFFIC CIT A nONS I WARNINGS 

4200 PARKING CITA liONS 

6000 MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6000) 

6100 MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6100) 

6300 CANINE ACTIVITIES 

6500 CRIME PREVENTION ACTIVITIES 

6600 COURT I WARRANT ACTIVITIES 

415120169:56:18 AM Page 3 of 5 

3 

13 

32 

13 

163 

173 

267 

22 

o 
1 

2 

34 

o 
2 

o 

9 

6 

17 

23 

23 

178 

214 

137 

12 

o 
o 

9 

36 

2 

o 

800% 

100% 

30.76% 

·28.1% 

76.92% 

9,202% 

0% 

23.69% 

-48.6% 

-45.4% 

0% 

·100% 

350% 

5.882% 

0% 

0% 

0% 



CLR-008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WD) 

City:Superior Twp-SUT 

Year To Date Through March 

2016 %Chonge 

09001 MURDERINONNEGlI~ENT MANSLAUGHTER (VOLUNTARy) 1 0 -100% 

10002 PARENTAL KIDNAPPING 0 0% 

11001 SEXUAL PENETRATION PENISNAGINA ·CSC 1ST DEGREE 2 100% 

11003 SEXUAL PENETRATION ORAUANAl·CSC 1ST DEGREE 0 2 0% 

11007 SEXUAl CONTACT fORCIBLE ·CSC 2ND DEGREE 0 -100% 

12000 ROBBERY 3 200% 

13001 NONAGGRAVATED ASSAULT 25 34 36% 

13002 AGGRAVATED/fElONIOUS ASSAULT 10 5 -50% 

13003 INTIMIDATION/STALKING 3 2 -33.3% 

22001 BURGLARY ·FORCED ENTRY 14 8 -42,8% 

22002 BURGLARY ·ENTRY WITHOUT FORCE (Inlonllo Commll) 3 3 0% 

23003 LARCENY -THEFT fROM BUILDING 9 5 -44.4% 

23005 LARCENY -THEFT fROM MOTOR VEHICLE 13 4 -69.2% 

23006 LARCENY -THEFT OF MOTOR VEHICLE PARTS/ACCESSORIES 1 0% 

23007 LARCENY ·OTHER 4 5 25% 

24001 MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT 4 2 -50% 

25000 FORGERY/COUNTERFEITING 0% 

26001 FRAUD -FALSE PRETENSE/SWINDLEICONFIDENCE GAME 3 5 66.66% 

26002 FRAUD -CREDIT CARD/AUTOMATIC TELLER MACHINE 3 2 -33.3% 

26007 FRAUD -IDENTITY THEFT 2 4 100% 

27000 EMBEZZLEMENT 0 0% 

28000 STOLEN PROPERTY 1 0 ·100% 

20000 DAMAGE TO PROPERTY 11 18 63,63% 

35001 VIOLATION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE ACT 12 12 0% 

35002 NARCOTIC EQUIPMENT VIOLATIONS 1 5 400% 

52001 WEAPONS OFFENSE- CONCEALED 0 4 0% 

22003 BURGLARY - UNLAWFUL ENTRY (NO INTENT) 0% 

36004 SEX OFFENSE ·OTHER 0 0% 

36001 FAMILY ·ABUSEINEGLECT NONVIOLENT 2 2 0% 

41002 LIQUOR VIOLATIONS -OTHER 1 3 200% 

4Boon OBSTRUCTING POLlCE 5 7 40% 

49000 ESCAPElFLlGHT 0 2 0% 

60000 OBSTRUCTING JUSTICE 2 9 350% 

53001 DISORDERLY CONDUCT 1 4 300% 

53002 PUBLIC PEACE -OTHER 0 1 0% 

54001 HIT and RUN MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENT 0% 

tJ4002 OPERATING UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF LlQUOR OR DRUGS 6 9 50% 

55000 HEALTH AND SAFETY 3 200% 

57001 TRESPASS 7 6 -14.2% 

70000 JUVENILE RUNAWAY 2 1 ~50% 

4/5120169:56:18 AM Page 4 of 5 



CLR·008 Monthly Summary Of Offenses (WO) 

City:Superior Twp-SUT 

Year To Date Through March 

CJ ••• lfIcalion 

2800 JUVENILE OFFENSES AND COMPLAINTS 

2900 TRAFFIC OFFENSES 

3000 WARRANTS 

3100 TRAFFIC CRASHES 

3200 SICK /INJURY COMPlAINT 

3300 MISCELLANEOUS COMPLAINTS 

3400 WATERCRAFT COMPlAINTS I ACCIDENTS 

3500 NON·CRIMINAL COMPLAINTS 

3700 MISCELLANEOUS TRAFFIC COMPLAINTS 

3800 ANIMAL COMPLAINTS 

4000 HAZARDOUS TRAFFIC CITATIONS/WARNINGS 

4200 PARKING CITATIONS 

6000 MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6000) 

6100 MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6100) 

6300 CANINE ACTIVITIES 

6500 CRIME PREVENTION ACTIVITIES 

6600 COURT /WARRANT ACTIVITIES 

415120169:66:18 AM Page 5 of 5 

2615 

11 

6 

37 

115 

56 

466 

503 

721 

42 

2 

4 

20 

70 

1 

9 

2616 

17 

9 

39 

82 

48 

473 

662 

376 

28 

o 
2 

19 

79 

3 

8 

2 

%Change 

54.54% 

50%. 

5.405% 

-26.8% 

-14.2% 

1.502% 

0% 

31.61'% 

-47.8% 

-33.3{)/o 

·100% 

-5% 

12,85% 

200% 

-11.1% 

100% 



~ 
.J:: 

966 ADKlNS JR, PAUL BLAKE 
930 BALLARD, JOSEPH C 1 

2071 BYNUM, L'SHANE D 2 
991 CAMPBELL, JOHN WILUAM 26 

1S10 CARTER, ANDREW N 22 
2164 COUCH, THOMAS R 2 

3S1 CROVA, JOSEPH MARIO 19 
1775 FARMER HEWITT, HOLLY C 2 

597 FLINT, CYNTHIA MARIE 1 
1763 GEBAUER, JOEL J 18 
793 GONTARSKI, JEFFREY ROBERT 2 

1177 GORNEY, JOHN ARTHUR 1 
2140 HAll, MICHAEL S 18 
832 HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR 22 
322 HARVEY JR, JEFFREY CRAIG 1 
744 HllOBUK. JEREMY MICHAEL 2 

1986 HOUK. RICHARD A 1 
958 lOSEY, ROBERT MICHAEL 19 

1802 MCGRADY, PATRICKT 19 
1803 MONTGOMERY, JOSEPH J 1 
2096 MORSY, AHMED M 2 
336 PASTERNAK JR, ROBERT J 1 

1918 PELTIER, SHANE C 18 
952 REX, BRIAN ANDREWS 

1999 RICHARDSON, JEREMIAH J 4 
1137 RISHA, MATTHEW 1 
2087 ROBERTS. BRANDON D 2 
1050 ROSS, JEREMY DAVID 22 
1780 SMITH, JESSE N 19 
261 STANTON, ROBERT DAVID 21 

Washtenaw County Sheriffs Activity 

~ 
0) 

'" ","I: 
<::: '" ';:: .c.. 
<i5"3: 

1 

5 

4 

2 
1 

3 
1 

4 

J!l 
0) ., 

" '" ~ ::! 

i: "" ., '" 0::: 

G 
3 

42 
39 
2 

37 
4 

19 

1 
21 
27 
1 
A 

" . 
v 

44 
31 

4 

19 

6 
2 

74 
31 
32 

. . 
Individual Deputy Statistical Report 

Date 31112016 313112016 

Superior Twp/Ann Arbor Twp 

"' 0-

.8 

'" " E 
E 

1 
1 
23 
22 
0 

15 
c 

" 
34 

0 
29 
13 
1 
2 
1 
5 
10 

7 
20 

10 
, 

4 
16 
10 
14 

::: 
:l!l 
ii§ 
@ 
o 
a. 
" 0::: 

C , 
v 

16 
11 
D 
8 
\l 
D 
3 
Q 

1 
11 
15 
1 
C 
1 

13 
4 

1 

" 
6 

1 

20 
10 
20 

'" '" ~ 
6 
:::> 

::: 
a 
6 
2 
0 
1 

" • v 

0 
C 
C 
1 
1 
" 

a 
C 
1 
1 

1 

" " 
G 

'. . 
v 

1 
i] 

8. 

t:IJ .S 
1-'" 
~ .: t? 
o::"O~ 
~ l... 

rj 

c' , 
v 

0 
0 

::: 
c 

v 

0 
v 

'v 

::: 
7 
1 
G 
IJ 

C 

" 
(j 

;; 
v 

2 

2 

1 

. 
v 

~ 

o 
~~ ., -
E.l!l 
'" '" "'''' (J) ~ .- ~ 

C 
" v 

(j 

6 
0: 
1 
::: 
::: 
1 
C 
1 
7 
1 
• 
c 

c 

1 

t 
<C 
>. 
::: 
0_ 
Q}a; 
"-

w , , 
0 , '. 
C , 
v 

(;: 

G 
2 
G 
. 
1 
1 

v . 
v 

1 
t.~ 

.,. 
v 

< 

v 

v 

· , 

:;. 
1 

5 

· · 

3 

1 

3 

.l!l 
" " ::;;: '" 'Eo. 
",::> 
l::.., 
'" " 5:0:: 

: 
0 
V 

1 
v 

~ 
,v 
v 

0 

v 

v 

2 
::: 

v 

, 
v 

~ 

g 
iii 
" '" E '" ,g~ 
" " .- :!::! 

1 

5 
v' 

(} 

('-' 

3 
" 

" 1 
2 
0 

" C 
~ 

2 

J 

" 

4 

: 
1 

'" .2 
" '" '" ::: 

2 
1 
6 
" 
v 

" 

" , 
v 

C; 

3 
0 
, 

1 
7 
1 
'J 

5 
3 

" 

4 

, , 
1 
10 

'" " .S! 

~ 

:: 
c , 

v' 

a 
::; 

. . 
'. 

'J 

" G 

" 

v 

'" ~ ~ " 

« 
..J 
::; 

::: 
::; 
i 
c 

· G 

· 
" v 

, 
, 

1 
1 

, 

1 

· 

4151201612:07:33 PM 



2170 TRASKOS, RICHARDT 1 1 2 2 " 
1788 VANTUYL, MARK A 2 5 1 C- O .; 

468 WALLEN, STEVEN HENRY 3 5 C G " 
. 

C , 
2097 WARD. BRIAN D 1 3 1 1 1 r 

0 . 
1807 WlON, JESSICA M 1 1 
1758 YEAGER, BRIAN S 2 1 5 4 

Grand Total: 279 22 \<:: • ~::,. 
,. ,''7 . ..... '" 24 13 18 5 15 1 19 48 0 4 

4/512016 12:07:33 PM 



Superior Township Four Year Activity Report - MARCH, 2016 

Total Incidents 

Assault(s} Burglaries Alarms Traffic Crashes 

o All of 2013 

I!l7I All of 2014 

Gill All of 2015 

~Asof2016 

DAII of 2013 

I!l1I All of 2014 

IlZl All of 2015 

£il As of 2016 



January, February, March, 2016 

II Superior Twp & 
MacArthur Blvd 

III Ann Arbor Twp ! 

&WCC . 

Superior Twp & MacArthur Blvd Total time = 

208,653 Minutes /3477 Hrs 55 Min 

Ann Arbor Twp & wee Total Time = 
63,425 Minutes /1057 Hrs 08 Min 

(3/14) 



Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity log 
Activity Log Area Summary Report 

Area: Superior TWp. 
Date Range:3/1/2016. 3131/2016 

CSO/ACO/Support Staff Log Total Administrative Duty: 9 for a total of 11095 minutes 

15 for a total of !905 minutes 

23 for a total of : 1 045 minutes 

Deputy Log 

Detective Log 

Total Follow Up: 

Total Proactive Patrol: 

Total Service Request: 

Total#of Acilvltles: 

Total Administrative Duty: 1 

Total Briefing: i 
Total Court (Regular Time): 

Total Court (Overtime): 

Total Community Relations: 

Total Court Off-Duty: 

Total Deputy Join Shift: 

Total Deputy Left Shift: : 

Total Follow Up: 

Total Out of Service: 

Total Property Check: 

Total Proactive Patrol: 

Total Special Detail: 

Total Selective Enforcement: 

Total Self-Initiated Activity: i 
Total SM: 

Total Service Request: 

Total Service Request Assist: 

Total Training: 

Total Traffic Stop: 

T alai Olher: 

Total # of Activities: 

Total Administrative Duty: 

Total Court (Regular Time): 

, 
6 for a total of 1240 minutes 

53 for a tolal of ·3285 mi.nules 

375 for a lolal of 19982 mlnules , 
183 for a lotal of 13400 minutes 

1 for a total of 130 minutes 

5 for a total of 1870 minutes 

41 for a total of 11220 minutes 

3 for a total of 1480 minutes 

17 for a lotat of 10 minutes 

18 for a total of 10 minutes 

115 for a total of 14885 minutes 

54 for a lolal of 165 minutes 

250 for a lotal of 15255 minules 

604 for a lotal of : 14883 minutes 
! 

19 for a total of i 670 minutes 

169 for a total of 14400 minutes 

21 for a total of i 1405 minutes 

20 for a total of ! 705 minutes 
! 

290 for a total of 113987 minutes 

87 for a total of 12810 minutes 

11 for a total of 11260 minutes , 
142 for a Iota I of 12535 minutes 

2 for a lotal of 170 minules , 
2427 for a total of 68912 minutes 

4 for a total of 115 minutes 

1 for a total of 180 minutes 

Total Follow Up: C 14 for a total of 1740 minutes 

Total Proactive Patrol: • 7 for a lotal of 90 minutes 

Total Self-Initiated Activity: i 1 for a total of 135 minutes 

Total Service Request: • 3 for a total of 100 minules 

Total Service Request Assist: • 1 for a total of 20 minutes 

Total # of Activities: 31 for a total of 2380 minutes 

Page 1 of2 

04/05/2016 

12:03 PM 

4/5/201612:03:18 PM 



General Fund Palrol Total Community Relations: 

Total Follow Up: 

Total Out of Service: . 

Total Proactive Patroi: 

Total SM: 

Total Service Request Assist: . 

Total Traffic Stop:, 
I 

Total # of Activities: 

1 for a total of 15 minutes 

1 for a tolal of 45 minutes 

1 for a total of 15 minutes 

1 for a total of 10 minutes 

1 for a total of 15 minutes 

3 for a Iota I of 195 minutes 

1 for a lotal of 10 minutes 

9 for a total of 305 m.lnutes 

Secondary Road Patrol Log Total Administrative Duly: 2 for a total of i 30 minutes 

4 for a total of 190 minutes 

1 for a total of '25 minutes 

Supervisor Log 

Total Proactive Patrol: 

Tolal Seleclive Enforcement: 

Tolal Service Request Assist: , , 
TotalTraffic Slop: I 

Total # of Actlvltl.es: 

Total Administrative Duty: 

Tolal Briefing: 

Tolal Court (Regular Time): 

T alai Court (Overtime): 

Tolal Communily Relations: 

Total Out of Service: 

Total Property Check: , 
Tolal Proactive Patrol: . 

Total Selective Enforcement: 

Total Self·lnitiated Activity: 

Total Service Request: 

Total Service Request Assist: 

Total Traffic Stop: 

Total Other: 

Total.# of Actlvilles: 

I 

1 for a total of i 50 minutes 

2 for a total of 130 minutes 

10foratotalof 225mlnutes 

163 for a total of 18125 minutes 
I 

24 for a total of i475 minutes , 
2 for a total of 1225 minutes 

1 for a total of 130 minutes 

1 for a total of 1105 minutes 
i 

10 for a total of ',0 minutes 
i 

16 for a total of i 1165 minutes 

20 for a total of i 260 minutes 

1 for a total of 195 minutes 

2 for a total of 145 minutes , 
3 for a total of ,65 minutes , 

12 for a total of 1545 minutes 

1 for a total of 120 minutes 

2 for a total of 1105 minutes 

256 for a lotal of 11260 minutes 

Total Superior TWP.:, 2766 for a total of ill6367 minutes (1439 hours 27 minutes) 

Page 2 of 2 4151201612:03:18 PM 



Washtenaw County Sheriff's Activity Log 
Out of A,'ea Report (Sorted by DatciTime, tbell Log 10) 

Assignment Area: Superior TwplAnn Arbor Twp 

311/2016·3/31/2016 

4/11/2016 10:12 AM 

566708 
Type: 

Comments: 

566708 
Type: 

Comments: 

567183 
Type: 

Comments: 

567326 
Type: 

Comments: 

567466 
Type: 

Comments: 

567524 
Type: 

Comments: 

567529 
Type: 

Comments: 

567576 
Type: 

Comments: 

832 HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR Date/Time: 3/01/16 1 :20 Minutes: 25 
Service Requests Location: HEWITT/ELLSWORTH Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
TOT Twp. units 

832 HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR Date/Tlme: 3/01/16 6:40 Minutes: 25 
Service Request Assist 
TOT F16 

Location: 1424 RIDGE Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 

1050 ROSS, JEREMY DAVID DatelTlm e: 3/03/16 8:20 Minutes: 20 
Service Requests Location: 
back up 721 per 6231cancelled enroute 

124 ALLEN Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 

832 HANKAMP. JEFFREY LAMAR Dale/TIme: 3/04/16 0:30 Minutes: 45 
Service Request Assist Localion: CONCORD Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
ASSISTYPSI TWPI SGT. HUNT 

1918 PELTIER, SHANE C DatelTlme: 3/04/16 18:30 Minutes: 120 
Service Request Assist Location: 2724 PEACHCREST ST Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
DISP: ASSIST 709 PER 631 /TRANSPORT FEMALE ARREST TO WCJ - TOT JAIL STAFF 

958 LOSEY, ROBERT MICHAEL Date/Time: 3/05116 14:55 Minutes: 65 
Service Request Assist Location: 1135 LEXINGTON PARKWAY 
IN PROGRESS, SEARCH, TWO SUBJECTS IN CUSTODY, TOT DYER 

Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 

1810 CARTER, ANDREW N Date/Time: 3/05/16 15:00 Minutes: 45 
Service Request Assist Location: 1572 FOLEY AVE Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
DISP: PER 6381 BACK-UP 701 / EDP / SECURE / TOT HVA 

1763 GEBAUER, JOEL J Date/Tlme: 3105116 23:00 Minutes: 35 
Service Request Assist Location: 1439 ANDREA STREET 
Assist Dap. Traskos Per 628. B&E Suspects in 1439 Andrea Street 

Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 

567721 2097 WARD, BRIAN D Date/Tlme: 3/07/16 4:20 Minutes: 40 
Type: Service Request Assist 

Comments: ASSIST WITH EDP 
Location: 685 W. CLARK RD Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 

567792 
Type: 

Comments: 

568048 
Type: 

Comments: 

568082 
Type: 

Comments: 

568255 
Type: 

Comments: 

568718 
Type: 

Comments: 

568780 
Type: 

Comments: 

1810 CARTER, ANDREW N DatelTime: 3/07/16 18:15 Minutes: 
Service Request Assist Location: 501 HOLMES RD Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
DISP: PER 622 / HELP ID SUSPECTS - BILLY COX 1 ALVIN HARVEY JR 1 CEDDY SIMS / 10'S CONFIRMED 

832 HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR Date/Time: 3109116 5:30 Minutes: 
Service Requests Location: 2201 HOGBACK Area: County Facilities 
16-17957 

351 CROVA, JOSEPH MARIO Date/Tlme: 3109/16 10:30 Minutes: 
Service Requests Location: 829 E MICHIGAN Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
disp: asssit HVA with a edp ride with the to the hospital to avoid using force 

832 HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR Date/Tlme: 3110/16 2:15 Minutes: 
Service Request Assist Location: WOODLAWN Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
TOT 719 

1780 SMITH, JESSE N Date/Tlme: 3/12/16 21 :40 Minutes: 
Service Request Assist Location: 6240 VALLEY FIELD Area: Salem Twp. 
cancelled upon arrival-pennington approved 

1050 ROSS, JEREMY DAVID 
Service Requests 

DatelTima: 3/13/16 9:20 Minutes: 
Location: 51451 E EIGHT MILE Area: Salem Twp. 

back up 760 per 630lsecure 

Page 1 

30 

150 

90 

45 

30 

30 



568905 
Type: 

Comments; 

568921 
Type; 

Comments: 

568933 
Type; 

Comments: 

569031 
Type; 

Comments: 

569016 
Type: 

Comments: 

569004 
Type: 

Comments: 

569462 
Type: 

Comments: 

569501 
Type: 

Comments: 

569612 
Type: 

Comments: 

569931 
Type: 

Comments: 

571052 
Type: 

Comments: 

571075 
Type: 

Comments: 

571067 
Type: 

Comments: 

571204 
Type: 

Comments: 

571234 
Type: 

Comments: 

571349 
Type: 

Comments: 

571525 
Type: 

Comments: 

351 CROVA, JOSEPH MARIO Date/Time: 3114116 13:30 Minutes: 
Service Requests Location: CLARK RIDGE Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
disp: warrant arrest handhed by ypsi [wp 

267 STANTON, ROBERT DAVID Date/Time: 3114116 13:50 Minutes: 
Service Requests Location: CLARK/RIDGE Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
back ypsl unils 

1810 CARTER, ANDREW N Date/Time: 3/14/16 16:50 Minutes: 
Service Request Assist Location: 1510 HOLMES RD 
DISP; PER 632/ BACK-UP YPSI TWP DEPS I HEROIN OD I SECURE - TOT HVA 

Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 

832 HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR Date/Time: 3/14/16 23:30 Minutes: 
Service Request Assist Location: 714 OSWGO Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
ASSIST AT SHOOTING SCENEI PER SGT. MAHALICK 

1780 SMITH, JESSE N Date/Time: 3114116 23:40 Minutes: 
Service Request Assist Location: 714 OSWEGO Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
sC€n8 securitylreport wlitten-sgt mahallck approved 

1763 GEBAUER, JOEL J Date/Time: 3/14/16 23:44 Minutes: 
Service Request Assist Location: 714 OSWEGO Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
DlSP: ASSIST OTHER UNITS FOR SHOOTING. 

1050 ROSS, JEREMY DAVID Date/Time: 3117/16 8:40 Minutes: 
Service Requests Location: 6295 JOY Area: Salem Twp. 
back up MSP ref suicide per 6231cancelled 

1918 PELTIER, SHANE C 
Traffic Stop 

Date/Time; 3/17/16 17:50 Minutes: 
Location: Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 

RFS: INVALID PLATE 

832 HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR Date/Time: 3/18116 2:30 Minutes: 
Service Request Assist Location: GATE/BY PASS Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
ASSIST REF SHOTS FIRED WEST WILLOWI SGT. HUNT 

2096 MORSY, AHMED M Date/Time: 3120116 0:30 Minutes: 
Service Request Assist location: 2420 E ELLSWORTH Area: Ypsilan!l Twp. 
DENIED APPROVAL BY SGT HUNT AND TWP CARS SENT 

1802 MCGRADY, PATRICK T DatelTlme: 3127/16 1:35 Minutes: 
Service Request Assist Location: 2720 WASHTENAW Area; Ypsilanti Twp. 
assist ypt unils W disorderly at hookah lounge 

1763 GEBAUER, JOEL J DatelTime: 3/27116 1:35 Minutes: 
Service Request Assist Location: 2720 WASHTENAW AVE Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
ASSISTED YPSI TWP UNITS PER 6281 UNKNOWN DISORDERLYI POSSIBLE MAN WITH A GUN 

2140 HALL, MICHAEL S Date/Time: 3/27/16 1 :40 Minutes: 
Service Request Assist Location: 2720 WASHTENAW AVE Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
ASSIST YPSI DEPS WITH DISORDERLY AT HOOKAH LOUNGE PER 628 

1763 GEBAUER, JOEL J Date/Time: 3/28/16 1:55 Minutes: 
Service Request Assist Location: 727 OSWEGO ST Area: YpSilanti TWp. 
ASSIST YPSI TWP UNITS PER 628 

1780 SMITH, JESSE N DatelTlme: 3128/16 2:00 Minutes: 
Service Request Assist Location: 727 OSWEGO Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
assist ypsi unit with ble in progresslmahalick approved 

991 CAMPBELL, JOHN WILLIAM Date/Time: 3128116 16:00 Minutes: 
Special Detail Location; 
LATE ARREST REF TRAF FIC DETAIL DDACT 

Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 

832 HANKAMP, JEFFREY LAMAR Date/Time: 3130116 1:40 Minutes: 
Service Request Assist Location: DELAWARE/PEABODY Area: Ypsilanti Twp. 
TOT 716 

30 

10 

40 

45 

245 

136 

20 

30 

30 

5 

40 

20 

15 

25 

30 

60 

65 

Total Minutes; 1641 (27 hours 21 minutes I 

Page 2 



County Facilities: 1 trips totaling 150 minutes 

Salem Twp.: 3 trips totaling 80 minutes 

Ypsilanti TWp.: 28 trips totaling 1411 minutes 

Page 3 



Washtcnaw County Shcrift1 s Activity Log 
Assist Inlo Vnassigncd ArcH Repori (Sorted by DnlelTime, then Log II)) 

Assistance Into Area: Superior Twp. 

04/05/2016 

12:00 AM 

Log # D!!puty ID 1 Nam!! 

567510 1137 RISHA, MATTHEW 

Location: 8796 MACARTHUR BLVD 

Comments: Disp: It was a civil matter 

567876 1749 CRATSENBURG, JOHN A 

3/112016 3/31/2016 

DatelTime: 31512016 3:25 PM Type: Service Request Assist 

Minutes: 25 Assignment Area: Salem Twp 

Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract 

Date/Time: 318120161 :10 AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: 9328 MAC ARTHER BLVD Minutes: 30 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: ASSIST SUPERIOR UNITS TRY AND LOCATE SUBJECT THAT STABBED Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
THEMSELVES AND FLED THE AREA Contract 
629 

567873 586 HAUSE, KEVIN PATRICK DatelTima: 31B120161:10AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: 9328 MACARTHUR BLVD Minutes: 25 

Comments: ASSISTED SUPR. TWP UNTIS / OK PER SGT. FOX 

Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract 

568042 2172 HOGAN II, MICHAEL D Date/Time: 3/9/2016 5:30 AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: 2201 HOGBACK 

Comments: ASSIST 767 PER 639 

Minutes: 75 AssIgnment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Assist Into: Superior Twp. 

568755 1781 CORRIE, PAUL E Date/Time: 3/13/20164:25 AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: MACARTHURIWIARD Minutes: 100 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: ASSIST 767 W/OWI/CCW ARREST, PER 628 Assist Into: Superior Twp. 

568870 797 KITTLE, BRIAN SCOTT Date/Time: 3114120164:10 AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: 1515 RIDGE Minutes: 30 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: Assisted Deputy Hankamp with strong arm robbery. Assist Into: Superior TWp. 
Cleared by Sg!. Mahalick 

569572 2170 TRASKOS, RICHARD T DateiTIme: 3117/20167:10 PM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: CLARK 1 PROSPECT Minutes: 5 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: HELD DOWN TRAFFIC CRASH FOR SUPERIOR UNITS / APPROVED SGT. Assist Into: Superior Twp. 
EGELER 

569673 336 PASTERNAK JR, ROBERT J DateiTIme: 3118120167:55 AM Type: Service Requests 

Location: HRD 1 FOSTER RD BRIDGE MInutes: 20 Assignment Area: Sclo 

Comments: hrd 1 foster rd bridge: (3) semI trucks blocking rdwy 1 trucks turned around and Assist Into: Ann Arbor Twp. 
sent back to wagner rd lout of area activity approved by sgt.cook. 

569791 1750 ROY, JAMES M Date/Time: 3119/20162:45 AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: 1534 DAWN Minutes: 70 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: Assist Sup. Twp. per Sgl. Hunt Assist Into: Superior Twp. 

569802 1123 WALLACE, SAMUEL D DatoiTIme: 3/19/20162:55 AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: 1534 DAWN AVE Minutes: 45 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: Dlspo: Backed Superior Unit wlThreats call. Approved by Sgt. Hunt. Assist Into: Superior Twp. 

569938 1750 ROY, JAMES M DatelTime: 3/20/20167:15 AM Type: Service Requests 

Location: 10250 GEDDES Minutes: 20 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: ASSIST WITH ALARM PER PAT BELL Assist Into: Superior Twp. 

p _ aL assist) nto _area 10f2 4/5/2016 12:00 AM 



Washtenaw County Sheriff~s Activity Log 
Assi.t Into Unassigned Art'a Report (S()I'INIlJy nate/Time, then Log ID) 

Assistance Into Area: Superior Twp. 

0410512016 
12:00 AM 

l,.og# 

570765 

Deputy 10 I Name 

1750 ROY, JAMES M 

3/1/2016·3/31/2016 

OatelTime: 312512016 5:20 AM Type: Service Request Assist 

Location: 1574 STRATFORD Minutes: 65 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: DISP: ASSIST SUPERIOR UNITS, TRANSPORT SUBEJCT TO DB - PER Assist Into: Superior Twp, 
SGT. 629 

570763 797 KITTLE, BRIAN SCOTT 

Location: 1574 STRATFORD CT 

Comments: Cleared to assist by Sgt, Fox 

570763 797 KITTLE, BRIAN SCOTT 

Location: 8866 MACARTHUR BLVD 

Comments: Cleared to assist by S9!. Fox 

570783 353 HOWELL, BRIAN LEE 

OatelTlme: 3125/20165:25 AM Type: Service Requests 

Minutes: 25 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Assist Into: Superior Twp, 

OatelTlme: 3/25120166:05 AM Type: Service Requests 

Minutes: 35 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract 

OatelTime: 312512016 6:05 AM Type: Service Requests 

Location: 8966 Minutes: 95 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: TRANSPORT FOR 767, APPROVED BY 729 Assist Into: MacArthur Blvd 
Contract 

570906 1050 ROSS, JEREMY DAVID OatelTime: 3/25120165:40 PM Type: Service Requests 

Location: MACARTHUR/HARRIS 

Comments: assist wi search of woods per 632 

Minutes: 40 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Assist Into: Superior Twp. 

571228 797 KITTLE, BRIAN SCOTT OatelTlme: 3128120164:35 AM Type: Self-Initiated Activity 

Location: PROSPECTNREELAND Minutes: 70 Assignment Area: Ypsilanti Twp 

Comments: Assist with security while on sobrietys, impound and breath test 
cleared to assist by Sgt, Mahalick 

Total Minutes: 775 

Salem TWPi 1 

Scio, 1 

Assist Into: Superior Twp. 

(12 hours 55 minutes) 

trip totaling 25 minutes 

trip totaling 20 minutes 

Ypsilanti Twp i 151 trips totaling 730 minutes 
L 

·,/:olal:. 17 trips totaling 775 minutes 

4151201612:00 AM 





TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

DATE: 

CC: 

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

KEN SCHI~'t\l\TZ, TOWNSlIlP SUPERVISOR 

JUAN BRADFORD, 1',IRKS & IlliCREATION ADWNISTRATOR 

BUILDING 11",11,'1'1"1)' COMi\IUNITIES GRANT UPDATE 

,II'IUL 11, 2016 

TOW'i':SHII' TRUSTEES 

Superior Township Pnrks·& Recreation Department was selected by IvIichigan Recreation & P"rks 
Association (mParks) along with ten odrer communities in the state to participate in a pilot grant program called 
Building Healdry Communities (BHC). BHC is a gront program offered and fllnded by the Michigan Department of 
Health and I Tuman Sen'ices (lvillHHS) as part of its "Getting to the lTeart of the Ivlatter" initiative. The purpose of 
BHC is to create policy, system and envtl'olltncntal changes that support physical ~ctivity and healthy eating. 

The BHC program will provide funding to mPa,ks to implement and evaluate evidenced based programing 
.in the ten select communities. Each e01nmtmity will receive up to $24)000.00 fo.l' park imprOYClnents j up to 
$10,000.00 for staffing to supelyise required BHC f1rogramming, "nd up to $500.00 for program materials. All 
funding will be rcimbursed by mParks to each community after submittal of invoices, The grant timeline is ve1'Y short 
and must be completed by September 30, 2016. This includes the hiring & training of staff, implementation of 
programming, completion of capital improvement projects) and reporting, 

F·ireman's Park was chosen as our location due to the lower income level of the neighborhood and the need 
to provide healthy opportunities fOl' those residents at no cost to them, W/e have posted surveys at both the Danbury 
and Sycatnorc apatt111cnt corn.plexes as well as the Superior Hbr:u:y branch asking the rcsidents to provide input into 
the upgrades they would like to see at the park. To elate a majority of the surveys have indicated the desire for a play 
strncture. RFP's have been soHcited to reflect this. . 

The BHC programing part of the grant requires us to run two programs this summer. For the youths we will 
be running "Come out and Play" (COAP) which follows curriculllm olltlined by mParks and focllses on fitness 
though 60 minutes of lim physical activity. Por the adults we will be implementing the Arthritis Foundations "\\falk 
with Ease" (\'(I\\IE). Both programs will consist of three 6 week .,essions and will be free to all participants. The target 
dates for programing is !I{ay 30" through September 30" for \'\f\V'E and June 20" through September 9'" for COAl'. 

\\Ie have posted employment opportunities for '1 seasonal positions related to the,gmnt at both the Danbury 
and Sycamore apartment complexes) the Superior library branch, and on the township's website. These employees \-vill 
be completely paid for through the BIIC grant. 

At the conclusion of both progrnms we will be able to record data relating to the number of participants, 
nttendance trends l steps taken, miles walked, park visits, and participants henhh objectives, \'{/e will also have ptovided 
a 10ng term improvement to the Stl1:ronnding neighborhood as well as set the stnge for l'csidents to adopt Ileathy 
lifes tyle habits. 

A third facet to the BlIC grant is optiollal and involves adopting a smoke/tobacco free par"k policy. I personally feel 
that this.;s a great step for the township and look fotward to discussing if further with both the Park Commission and 
the Township Board. 

If you would like any additional information please feel free to contact me at your convenience. 



.. 

Part I: General Guidelines and Information 

A. Overview and Purpose: 
Everyone deserves access to resources that support healthy lifestyles where they live, leam, work and play. The physical environments and 
local policies in our communities can play an influential role in health outcomes. Improving community environments and policies to ensure 
all residents can reach their highest health potential is an important piece of preventing chronic diseases. 

Building Healthy Communities (BHe) is a grant program offered by the Michigan Department of Health and Human Services {MDHHS}, 
Cardiovascular Health, Nutrition and Physical Activity Section {CVHNPAI in the Division of Chronic Disease and Injury Control (DCDIC). The 
purpose of BHC is to create policy, system and environment changes supportive of physical activity and healthy eating. The program aims to 
reduce cardiovascular disease, obesity, and other chronic conditions among disparate populations. 

For fiscal year 2015-2016, the BHC program will provide funding to Michigan Recreation and Park Association (MPRA) to implement and 
evaluate evidence-based interventions to increase access to physical activity opportunities via parks as part of the new MDHHS DCDIC 
initiative "Getting to the Heart of the Matter in Michigan." 

The priority objectives, strategies, and interventions of the 201S/2.016 SHC program are provided in the table on page three. The program 
aligns with national strategies, the Michigan 4 x 4 Health and Well ness Initiative, and also includes recommendations of The Guide to 
Community Preventive Services and objectives of Healthy People 2020 as outlined below: 

• Create social and physical environments that promote good health; 
Promote quality of life, healthy development, and healthy behaviors across the life span; 
Achieve health equity and the elimination of health disparities. 

I 
~ 

i 
ij 
il 
~ l! 
i 
~ 

I 
3 



,~: 

2015-2016 GHM -Building Healthy Communities Priority Interventions for Physical Activity 

Priority Objective: Increase the .numberofpoliciesand environmental changes paired with information outreach, in parks,to create safe; appealing 
places for physical activity. 

amenjtjes~ 

Build awareness of new policies 
and environmental dianges 

through informational outreach .. 

walking 
paths 

2; Installing play/exercise 
equipment 

3. Improving aCcess and attraction 
to parks within l'Imile·radius 

4. Implementing a smoke-free 
park policy (1 Policy required in 
each region) 

1. Implement health and fitness 
programs. 

2. Marketing/advertising policy, 
environmental changes, and 

1. Installing a walking loop around a playground oron 
perimeter of park 

2. Installing equipment/playseapes such as Jungle gyms, 
adult exercise equipment,active play equipment 

3. Installingsignage, safety amenities, safe access 
amenities (physical infrastructure), and bike racks/fix 
it stations,addressing cuibappeal 

4. Adopt a smoke free park policy and install signage 

1. Plan, implement, and evaluate a walking 
dub/program: 1 Adult and 1 Youth program 
required.' 

2. Marketing/advertising the parks, offering incentives 
to 

2 



.. 
Building Health Communities - Getting to the Heart of the Matter 

A Grant funded by the Michigan Department of Health and Human Services 

Program Svnopsis 
The Building Health Communities program will implement and evaluate evidence-based interventions to increase access to physical activity 
opportunities via parks as part of the new MDHHS DCDIC initiative «Getting to the Heart of the Matter in Michigan." The program aligns 
with national strategies, the Michigan 4 x 4 Health and Wellness Initiative, and also includes recommendations of The Guide to Community 
Preventive Services and objectives of Healthy People 2020 as outlined below: 

• Create social and physical environments that promote good health; 
• Promote quality of life, healthy development, and healthy behaviors across the life span; 
• Achieve health equity and the elimination of health disparities. 

The overall goal is to increase the number of policies and environmental changes paired with infom1ation outreach in parks and to create safe, 
appealing places for physical activity. 

mParks will work with ten communities, five from Washtcnaw County and five from Antrim, Charlevoix, Emmet, and Otsego Counties to : 
• Review GIS maps of green spaces in the region and collect data from the County Health AssessmentslBFRRS data regarding obesity, 

physical activity demographic data, data pertaining to people living Y, mile radius from parks and other pertinent data. mParks staff 
will complete research as part of the grant funding. 
Work with selected communities to implement the Arthritis Foundation's "Walking Wilh Ease'program for adults and seniors; and 

mParks -Come OUl and Play" curriculum for youth. All costs, including staffing, for implementation of the programs are included in 
the grant funding. There is some funding available for each community to purcbase enhancements items to make parks more accessible 
and desirable for users. 
Provide tools and resources for communities interested in implementing tobacco free policies. 

• Connect with Federally Qualified Health Centers and other health systems and providers in each region to introduce the programs and 
parks. 

• Collect, analyze and summarize pre and post testing and data from program participants. mParks will provide all resources for the 
evaluation process. 

3 



INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

================',-===,,======= 

TO: KEN SCHWAR'lL, TOWNSHIP SUPPERVISOR 

FROM: 

SUIlJECT: 

JUA:-.J BRADFORD, PARKS & RECREATION ADfiIlNIS'mATOR 

KELLY WLLER cmeus UPDATE 

DATE: ,11'lU!. H, 2016 

CC: TOW:-ISI III' TRUSTIES 

As you ate aware the Tjarks & Rccre:<.tlon Commission has prev-lously approved entet"ing into 
an agreement with the Kelly lVIiller Circus to host a circus in Superior Township Olll\UguSt 13,2016. 
r thought it appropriate to provide the Township Tl1lsties with some information assodated with the 
circus and allow any- questions to be answered, 

I haye included with this memorandum an informational hrochure from the Kelly lVliller 
Circus which outlines what will be provided by the drcus and what will be provided by the sponsor 
(Superior Township). Also included is information regarding the care of the animals that travel with 
the circus. 

I will he attending the April 18, 2016 Regular Meeting of the Township Board;o case there 
are additional questions lhat either yon or the other trusties may have, 

If you would like inC to provide any further information prior to the meeting please let me 
know. 

Attachments: 

Kelly Miller Circus brochure 

Introduction (to animal cate) 

Care of Animals 



INTRODUCTION 

We at The Kelly Miller Circus are happy and proud to Include animals In our performance. In doing so, we also 
understand the duty and responsibility to care for and transport these animals In the proper manner. We are 
dedicated to their well being and we consider them an Integral part of the Kelly Miller CIrcus family. 

There are obviously people who disagree with us. Sometimes It Is Just a well meaning, concerned citizen who 
wants to make sure we do take care of our animals properly and sometimes there are groups from animal 
activist organizations that will stage a protest. 

We proudly live and work In the United States where people are allowed freedom of speech and have the 
right to express their opinions, even If we don't agree with them. The animal activist groups are known for 
radical views and the opposition to animals performing In circuses. That Is their opinion. They are also known 
for USing discriminatory language when Is comes to accusing "all circuses" of negligent behavior when It comes 
to the care, well being, and transportation of circus animals. These groups are not beyond making false 
accusatIons about an animal trainer or a circus In order gain publicity and further their cause. 

It Is not our agenda to attack animal activists with counterproductive examples of their behavior or tactics 
when It comes to our encounters with them or other circuses. It Is our duty to Inform you and educate you to 
the care, transportation, and husbandry of all our animal performers, so you will not be IntImidated by them 
and led to believe accusations that are not true. 

We hope the following Information will help address some of your concerns and allow you to be able to enjoy 
the circus performance and make your circus day a GREAT experience I 



Care of Animals 

-:. The Kelly Miller Circus is govemed by the United States Department of Agrieulture rusQA1. There II 
rules and regulations regarding the care, housing, and transporting of our animals that we must adhere to 
at all times. The USDA conducts scheduled and surprise inspections during our traveling year and even 
during our off season, when we are at our winter quarters home. The Kelly Miller Circus is also a 
member ofthe USDA Exhibitors Association and The Outdoor Amusement Business Association 
(OABA). 

-:. All the animals that are traveling and working with the Kelly Miller Circus are seen by a veterinarian 
every 30 days for checkups and copies of the most current health certificate will always be available to 
you, either from our Home Office or Road Office. There are 10 people employed wIth the circus strictly 
for the animals' care, comfort, and oversight. The animal caretakers have an extensive network of 
veterinarians In every state we travel and are In constant communication with our primary 
veterinarian, DR. Larry Salyer of Hugo, Oklahoma. 

(- The routing of our circus from town to town Is designed In consideration of our sponsors but more 
Importantly, for the comfort of our animals, as well. We travel In the very early morning hours which 
are normally the coolest part of the day and also to avoid traffic delays so the animals spend the 
minimum amount of time possible In their transportation vehicles. 

-t< The public has access to view the animals everyday, 7 days a week. We welcome everyone to see our 
animals and ask questions of our trainers. They are happy to answer any questions you or the public 
might have. 



WHO WE ARE: AlMrica's Premier farru'ly Q= founded in 
1938. Our permanent home is in Hugo. OIdahoma wh ..... we 
are a member of the Cbamber of Commerce.. We exhibit in over 
220 cities and towns each year from the nation's heartland to the 
AtIantiG· •• from the Gulf to the borders of canada. 

When you sign a contrac:t with Kelty.MiUer to exhibit in your Community, it is a 
sign of trust that we take very seriowly. 

~ItR~1f(O) ~ 
1st. We are a traveling <:ONUTIUnity of famiT~ ontertaining fami~ Leaving a 

po<ltive impression with the publi<: i$ extremely important to us. 

2nd.. Our busi ...... deallng> with thepublicand our SJX>I1'OI'$ n=t be above reproach. 

3rd. ANJay$ give the publie their money's WO!1h. 

4t1l. Cl..EAN!!Everything from the employees to trucks. animals and even the 
grounds n=t be clean.. We work hard to leave the <:ira.l$ grounds '0 that you 
can', teD that the dr= has been th ...... 

5t1!.. We buy locally. The or= boost!, your local economy by pun:basing suppliE< 
through your merchant<. 

~ .. ~ 

IELLY HILLa meol 
2581 E. 2070 Road· P.O. Box 829 

HU90, Ol<Jahoma 74743 
580-326-9229 • Fax: seo-32Eh55S0 

bigtop@l<eUymiUercircus.rom 



TICKET PRICES 
General Admission (Day of the Show) ........... _ .................. Adult: 

Child: 

Spomor TIckets (Sefore Day of Show) ................................ Aduit: 
Child, 

$16.00 
$8.00 

$12.00 
$6.00 

Spedal Children', TKket' ..................................................................... $6.00 

(CNldren~ 2 yeaN through 11 y6.11"'$ inclusive) 

SPONSOR PROfiTS 

* 200/0 of 1st 200 advance sale adult ti<kets 

* 40% of advance sale adult ti<kers • after the 1st 200 

* 25°A, of all advance saje children' s tickets sold 

* 25% of all ,pedal children' sti<kets sold 

* jook of all drcus tickets sold by circus on circus day 

* SON US: Addltional 5% of all circus ti<ket, sold by drcus on 
circus day IF sponsor sells over 500 advance adult tickets. 

CIRCUS PROOIDES THE fOl.LOWING: 
.. A home offICe team of profess'lOI'Ial$ provrding full support thteughout your 

OtOM ~ your &perrot'lal trai~. 

.. $1.000.000 publk !!ability llWn'lnce lndetr.w'Jifying sporu:or. !aod~ al'ld 
aU oper.l.tions of the circu$.. 

III Adva."tCe telemarketing pe!'SOOne{ to >otll special children' s tIck¢ts- for ~pOn~or" 

'" T\.YO complete dn:rJ$ periormancu wilh all the n'l~gic of II real otd tilTh:' 
rented cita.:s. 

• All required eled:ridty (we provide our own ~tot1). 

.. "l"errts. ~ats and equ~pment. 

.. ?e1:soMe! n~:y to erect tents. Pi"¢\Iide periOJ'lTiances and. dean premisa. 

.. 1000 adult &. iOOO;:h.i~·$ advl!lnce ti~ 3m:! t:icketl' :\Old on circ.:s day. 

.. 100 portm &. SO ::able tents to be placed by rponsor. 

• 'IXlil1 p;ace up to six4~ x 6' banne:'$ in the tent and OW' rin~will draw 
attention to them. SpOtlWf Q3ntact$ bv~ for these banners and ~ns 
all revcmre nom them.. 

• Online ticl:et sal~ as' an advance ticket outlet. 

SPONSOR PROOIDES THE fOllOWING: 
• " ~1e mow grounds ll:pproxI.'Mtcly 350' x 3S0' ~ EOi' all weath~ CQnditiC!'lL 

• 
• 
• 
• 
• 

Permm arnVor 1l<:::cru6 as required by law (ioc..'ll. CO\Jnty or StAte), if ~ry. 

Acws to ~W' {either ll: spigot or fire hydrnnt) on or near snO\.V ground$. 

Poike ilnd Fi~ protectkm if required by 10Gl11 Authority. 

Containers for tnsh!mafllJre. Cirrus will pick up aU trnro. but Sponror is respOl'lfible for removing (Ontainers. 

Cot'ltra(:.tj."IS fee or 52900 to be patd at signEng of «)nrrad. 



David Phillips 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hi, Dave-

Kellie Mcivor <KMclvor@byRedwood.com> 
Friday, April 15, 2016 12:02 PM 
David Phillips 
Ken Schwartz; Richard Batt 
Sutton Ridge - April 18 Meeting 

Redwood respectfully requests the that the matter of the Trustee's approval of the Sutton Ridge project be tabled until 
the May 16 meeting. 

If you have any questions/concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Thanks, Dave, and have a great weekend-

Kellie 

Keille Mcivor 
Vice President of Development 

Redwood living, Inc, 
23775 Commerce Park, Suite 7 
Beachwood, OH 44122 
c: 216.254.8425 
kmcivor@byRedW()()<l&om 
www.byRedwood.com 

click here to discover why 

This email and any files transmitted with it are confldenUal and Intended solely for the use of the indlvldua! or entity to whom lhey are addressed. It you have 
received this email !n error, please notify the sender Of system manager immediately. In addition, this email neither com.litutes an agn:1ement to conduct 
transactions by electronic means nor creates a legally blndlng contract or enforceable obligation In the absence of a fully signed written contract. Contract terms 
contained in this email are subject to appro'lal by Redwood Communities Group, LLC and its affiliates, and are not binding until Redwood Communlties Group, LLC 
provides such approval in wrIting, 

1 



DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

April 4, 2016 

Board of Trustees 

Parks Commission 

PARKS & RECREATION 

INTEROFFICE MEMO 

Commission Vacancy Recommendation 

At the regular meeting of the Superior Township Park Commission held on March 28, 
2016, the Commission interviewed candidates interested in filling the vacancy on the 
Commission created by the very unfortunate passing of longtime Commission Chair
Person Jan Berry. 
Two candidates were interviewed. 
Paula Jefferson 
Diana Rivis 

Park Commissioners asked each applicant about their objectives for park development, 
park maintenance, and for recreation programming. 
We found both Ms. Jefferson and Ms. Rivis to be very impressive candidates, both 
extremely qualified to fill the seat. 

It was moved by Sandi Lopez and supported by Martha Kern-Boprie to recommend to 
the Township Board that Paula Jefferson be appointed to the open position on the Parks 
Commission for the rernainder of the terrn ending 11/20/16. The motion carried by a vote 
of three "Yes" to two "No" with one commissioner absent. 

We thank both Ms. Jefferson and Ms. Rivis for coming forward. Superior Township is 
fortunate to have such talented and enthusiastic residents who are willing to contribute 
toward the betterment of the Township! 



~ ,j 

2-28-15 

Superior Township 
Ypsilanti. MI 

Re Parks Commission Position 

1585 Harvest Lane 
Ypsilanli. MI 481g8 

pjeffuller@gmail com 
734-657-6836 

I have lived in this township all my life with the exception of one school year spent 
attending college in Chicago. My community is important to me and for years I've 
thought about getting involved in its political process. In the past I have been critical of 
some of the decisions made in the community. but I believe without a working 
knowledge of what went into making those decisions my critiques could be unfounded. 
Additionally. when I believe my critiques are valid I should be willing to put some skin in 
the game and take responsibility and help make some of those decisions. 

My work experience as an administrative assistant and business analyst in the 
transportation industry has given me skills that will be useful for this position. As a 
member of the Learning and Development department my job was to support the 

training division of operations. I worked with multiple people across departments as well 
as external vendors to arrange travel. hotel and transportation logistics. I created and 
maintained daily training completion reports for our training initiatives using PeopleSoft. 
Brainshark. SharePoint. Cornerstone LMS and Excel. I was responsible for purchasing. 
expenditure requests and reconciling outstanding expenses in Concur. 

I would be honored to serve my community as a member of the Parks Commission. 
Thank you for taking the time to consider my letter of interest and I look forward to 
hearing from you in the near future. 

Sincerely. 

~J--4-_~_ 
Paula JefferSr 



March 4, 2016 

Ken Schwartz, Supervisor 

Superior Charter Township 

3040 N. Prospect Rd. 

Superior Township, MI 48198 

Re: ,Appointment to Parks Commission 

Dear Supervisor Schwartz, 

The purpose of this letter is to inform the Township of my interest in the vacant Parks Commissioner 

position. I've been a Township resident for over thirty years and have a Bachelor's Degree of Business 

Administration. I also have a long history of serving the Township and its residents In the following 

ways: 

• I was a Superior Township Park Commissioner from 1996 through 2002 and served as both Chair 

and Vice-Chair during my tenure. 

• From 2002 through 2013, I was the Office Manager for the Superior Township Utility 

Depa rtment. 

• Since my retirement from the Utility Department, I've been a volunteer Election Inspector for 
Superior Township. 

I believe that my diverse background and familiarity with the Township would provide me with the 

ability to contribute to the Commission within a very short period of time. I thank you, in advance, for 

your consideration, 

Best regards, 

G~'~ 
1636 Sheffield Drive 



M ('Ill (! ra /I d /I III 

TO: 
From: 
Date: 
Re: 

Background 

Superior Township Board of Trustees 
Keith Lockie 
April 18, 2016 
Zero Turn Mower 

.'iUI~:R1OR 
~, _,yTCmN51Ill' 

UTlllTYDEPAnTMENT 

The Utility Department is responsible for the mowing of the following Township 
properties (approximately 13 acres, total): 

1. Maintenance Facility 
2. Bromley Access Road 
3. Woodside Access Road 
4. Geddes Booster Station 
5. LeForge Booster Station 
6. Section 36 Lift Stat/on 
7. DWSD Property (Ridge @ Geddes) 

Current Eqyipment 
The Department currently has a 2006 Toro Groundmaster, whose original cost was 
$17,000. We have no backup mower, which could cause a problem If the Toro Is In 
for repair during the growing season. 

Recommended Action 
Included, are four quotes, ranging from a low of $13,577.59 (Toro) to a high of 
$18,618.60 (John Deere). All current mowers for Utility and Parks are Toros and we 
have overall had good luck with them. Therefore, I recommend purchasing the Toro 
7000 Mower from Commercial Lawnmower of Livonia, Michigan at a cost of 
$13,577.59. 

Funds are available In our Capital Reserves for this expenditure. 

/attachments 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
RESOLUTION 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF TO 
EXECUTE THE PROPOSED JUDGMENT PERTAINING TO BROOKSIDE II 

LAND, L.L.C. vs. SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

RESOLUTION 2016-06 

APRIL 19,2016 

WHEREAS, Brookside Land II L.L.C. owns the Prospect Pointe East Subdivision which 
is zoned R-4; and 

WHEREAS, the R-4 zoning district mandates that the ground floor coverage (OFC) shaH 
be no greater than 25% of the lotallot. Plaintiff has requested Superior Township to 
issne building permits for constmction on cCliain lots that would exceed the OFC by 
more than 25% but less than 26%; and, 

WHEREAS, the Superior Township building department denied building permits for 
structures which exceeds 25% OFC; and, 

WHEREAS, Plaintiff filed a law suit challenging the application of the zoning ordinance 
because the difference between the OFC and the estimated OFC for the lots in question 
are de minimis; and, 

WHEREAS, both parties seck to amicably settle their difference in this matter and have 
arrived at a solution favorable to the parties. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Superior Charter Township Board of 
Trtlstees authorizes the administrative staff to execute the consent judgment as presented 
with exhibits. 



STATE OF MICHIGAN 

WASHTENA W COUNTY CIRCUIT COURT 

BROOKSIDE II LAND, L.L.C., 
limited liability company 

Plaintiff, 

vs. 

Case No. 16-
Hon. 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR, 
a Michigan Municipal Corporation, 

Defendant. 

David Hansma (P71 056) 
Duncan P. Ogilvie (P56628) 
Seybul11 Kalm 
2000 Town Center, Suite 1500 
Southfield, MI 48075 
(248) 353-7620 
mcohn@seybul1l.com 
Attorneys for Plaintiff 

Frederick Lucas (P29074) 
Lucas & Baker 
7577 US Highway 12, Suite A 
Onsted, Michigan 49265 
(517) 467-4000 
lucas@lucaslawpc.col11 
Attorney for Defendant 

CONSENT ,JUDGMENT 

At a session of said Court, held in the City of Anl1 Arbor, 
Conoty ofWashtenaw, State of Michigan on 

PRESENT;HON ............ ==~~~~~==~~~ 
CIRCUIT COURT JUDGE 

CZ 

This Consent Judgment is based upon the stipulation and consent of the parties, by and 

through their respective attorneys, based upon the following facts and representations; 

I. Plaintifl~ Brookside II Land, L.L.C. (the "Plaintiff'), is marketing and selling 

homes within the residential site condominium units within Prospect Pointe condominium 

(OllJ0313.DOC~1 ) 



located in the Chmter Township of Superior, which are legally described on Exltihit A attached 

hereto (the "Lots"). 

2. The Defendant, Chmter Township of Superior (the "Township"), is a municipal 

corporation organized and existing under Act 359, PA 1947, as amended, MCL 42.1 ct. seq., 

located in Washtenaw County, Michigan. 

3. The Lots are located with the R-4 Zoning District under the Zoning Ordinance of 

Superior Charter Township ("Zoning Ordinance"). 

4. The Zoning Ordinance provides that the maximum ground floor coverage 

(,'GFC") for homes constructed within the R-4 Zoning District is twenty five percent (25%) of 

the total area of the applicable lot. 

5. The estimated GFC's for the Lots exceed twenty five percent (25%) by a very 

small margin as identified on Exhibit B attached hereto. 

6. The difference between the maximum GFC lUlder the Zoning Ordinance and the 

estimated GFC's for the Lots is de minimis. 

7. Plaintiff has requested that the Township be reqnired to issue building permits for 

the Lots, notwithstanding the de minimis difference between the maximnm GFC provided in the 

Zoning Ordinance and the actual GFC's for the Lots. 

8. The Township will not issue building pelmits to Plaintiff or its affiliated builder 

to construet homes WithUl the Lots because the estimated GFC's exceed twenty five percent 

(25%). 

9. On March ~~, 2016, Plaintiff filed suit against the Township seeking the right 

to obtain bllildulg penuits for the Lots, notwithstanding the de minimis difference between the 

maximul11 GFC provided in the Zoning Ordinance and the actual GFC's for the Lots. 

2 
(01130313.DOC;3 ) 



10. The parties now desire to settle this lawsuit in accordance with the terms and 

conditions of this Consent Judgment in order to avoid further costs and expenses and the 

uncertainty of a trial, and to resolve their disputes relative to this matter without any admission 

of liability. 

11. The parties agree not to appeal from or otherwise contest: (a) the authority or 

jW'isdiction of this Court to enter this Consent Judgment; and/or, (b) any of this Consent 

Judgment's terms or conditions. 

12. The parties agree, and the Court by entering tlris Consent Judgment fmds, that the 

Consent Judgment's terms and conditions are fair, reasonable and consistent with the public 

interest and applicable laws. 

THEREFORE, without taking any testimony and without this Consent Judgment 

constituting an admission or evidence of any of the Complaint's allegations, and upon consent 

from the Townslrip and the Plaintiff, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED AND ADJUDGED that: 

I. ISSUANCE OF BUILDING PERMITS 

Building permits for the Lots shown on Exhibit B shall not be denied by the Township 011 

the basis that the GFC's for the Lots exeeed the maximum GFC provided in the Zoning 

Ordinance, provided that the GFC for each Lot is not greater than that shovm on Exhibit B. 

II. EJ\'FORCEMEl\'T OF CONSENT JUDGMENT 

The parties agree that the terms and conditions of this Consent Judgment will be 

enforceable in this Court. This Consent Judgment is effective immediately upon approval by the 

Court and the parties acknowledge that it is not subject to appeal. 

In the event of a proceeding to enforce any te11n or provision of this Consent Judgment, 

the pru1ies may seek to recover costs ruld reasonable attorney fees in addition to any other 

applicable and available relief. 

3 
{01130313.DOC;3 } 



III. MUTUAL H.ELEASE FROM LIABILITY 

Plaintiff, for itself, its officers, owners, shareholders, members, employees, 

representatives, agents, independent contractors, consultants, attorneys, successors and assigns, 

and the Defendant, Township, for its employees, elected and appointed officials, boards, 

commissions, independent contractors, agents, representatives, consultants, attorneys, SllCceSSOrs 

and assigns, mutually rel.ease and forever discharge each other of and from any and all claims, 

demands, liabilities, actions, causes of action, suits, debts, judgments, executions, damages, 

costs, expenses, fees and rights of whatever nature in law, equity or otherwise, which now exist 

or which may subsequently accrue by reason of any act, events or facts arising out of or related 

to this lawsuit and existing on the date of this Consent Judgment, whether known or unknown on 

that date. This mutual release shall not bar claims brought to enforce the provisions of this 

Consent Judgment. 

IV. ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS 

A. Good Faith. The parties and their respective successors and assigns shall treat 

each other in good faith and shall neither take any action which is contrary to nor interferes with 

the spiIit of this Consent Judgment. 

B. Recordation. This Consent Judgment shall be recorded with the Washtenaw 

County Register of Deeds, and the covenants contained herein are declared to be covenants 

running with the land and all portions or divisions thereof, and the obligations, duties and rights 

herein shall be binding on the respective heirs, successors, grantees, transferees, lessees, and 

assigns of the parties, and the Washtenaw County Register of Deeds is ordered to record a true 

copy of this Consent Judgment in the land records ofWashtenaw County. 

C. Authority. By their execution of this Consent Judgment, Plaintiff and the 

Township warrant that they have the authority to execute this Consent Judgment and bind their 

4 
{OI130313.DOC;3 } 



respective entities, successors and assigns to its terms and conditions. TIle parties represent to 

the Court that they have read this Consent Judgment, have discussed it with counsel, understand 

the terms and conditions thereof, and agree to be bound by tbe Consent Judgment. 

D. Conflicts. To the extent that this Consent Judgment conflicts with allY CUI1'cnt or 

future Township ordinance, policy, regulation or code, the terms of this Consent Judgment shall 

control. However, to the extent that the Consent Judgment is silent on issues regulated by the 

Township ordinances, policies, regulations and/or codes, then the Township ordinances, policics, 

regnlations and/or codes shall control to thc extent that they are not inconsistent with this 

Consent Judgment. Plaintiff shall he required to comply with any applicable rules and 

regulations of other governmental entities which have jurisdiction. Plaintiff shall adhere to all 

Building Codes, regulatory ordinances and the ConstlUction Standards of the To,vnship and 

other regulatory agency's requirements in effect at the time of development of the Property, 

except to the extent inconsistent with this Consent Judgment. 

E, Amendment, The terms of this Consent Judgment and Exhibits maybe amended, 

changed or modified but only by written agreement executed by thc parties hereto and later 

approved and ordered by this Court. Either party may initiate a proposed Amendment to this 

Consent Judgmcnt and the parties shall negotiate in good faith, pursuant to Paragraph A above, in 

an effort to arrive at a mutually agreeable amendment if possiblc. 

F. Sevel'lIbility. Each restriction, sentence, part, phrase and/or clause is intended to 

he severable and in the event that any restriction, sentence, part, phrasc and/or clause is for any 

reason held void, it shall not affect the validity of the remainder ofthis Consent Judgment. 

G. Clerical Errors. Any clerical errors or mistakes in document or exhibit 

descriptions contained in this Consent Judgment may be corrected by the paliies, and all pmiies 

5 
(01130313,DOC;3 ) 



agree to cooperate in making such corrections in order to effectuate the spirit and intent of the 

parties in entering into this Consent Judgment. 

H. Judgment amI Exhibits. This Consent Judgment is hereby deemed to include all 

exhibits attached hereto, said exhibits being incorporated herein ruld made a part hereof as fi!Ily 

and to the same extent as if the contcnts of the exhibits were set out in their entirety in the body 

of this Consent Judgment. Ali references to this Consent Judgment are deemed to be a reference 

to the body of this Conscnt J udgmcnt and to the exhibits set fOlih and permitted in the Consent 

Judgment. 

I. Dismissal of Claims. Except as provided by tlris Consent Judgment, all claims 

asselied in this lawsuit, including all claims for money damages, attorney fees and costs, are 

merged into this Consent Judgment and forever balTed. Each party shall be responsible for their 

own attorney fees, costs and expenses. 

J. Continuing Jurisdiction. This COUli retains continuing jurisdiction to assure 

enforcement and compliance with the terms of this Consent Judgment, including the 

reasonableness of ally requested Amendments to the Consent Judgment brought before the 

Court. The COUli also retains jurisdiction to approve major amendments to this Consent 

Judgment, interpret and enforce the tenus and conditions of this Consent Judgment, resolve any 

dispute, and reconcile ally differences between the parties that may arise relating to performance 

of the terms of this Consent Judgment and to take any aetion necessary or appropriate fur the 

Consent Judgment's construction or implementation. 

K. Force Maieure. In the event either party 10 this Consent Judgment is delayed 01' 

prevented from performance of My act requircd hercunder by reason of strikes, lockouts, labor 

troubles, inability to procure materials, failure of power, restrictive gover11ll1ental laws or 

6 
(01130313.DOC;3 ) 



regulations, riots, insurrection, war or acts of nature not the fault of such patty, then the 

performance of such act shall be excused for the period of the delay. 

L. No Precedent. The terms of this Consent Judgment are limited to the facts, 

circumstances and parties involved in this case, shall have no binding or precedential effect on 

the Township other than for this dispute and further, shallllot confer any rights or remedies upon 

any third patty other than the parties to this agreement and their respective successors and 

assigns. 

M. Successors and Assigns. This Consent Judgment shall be binding lIpon, and 

inure to the benefit ot; the patties hereto and their respeetive successors and assigns. 

THIS CONSENT JUDGMENT RESOL YES ALL PENDING CLAIMS AND 

CLOSES THIS CASE. 

IT IS SO ORDERED. 

Circuit Court Judge 

7 
{01130313.DOC;3 ) 



Approved: 

PLAINTIFF 

BROOKSIDE II LAND, L.L.C, 
A Michigan limited liability company 

By: 

Its: 

STATE OF MICHIGAN 
COUNTY OF ____ _ 

) 
) 

On this __ day of , 2016, before me a notary public acting in 
_____ County, Michigan personally appeared , who being by 
me sworn, did say that he executed the foregoing instrument as his free act and deed. 

-and-

By: _________ _ 
DAVID HANSMA (P71056) 
Counsel for Plaintiff 

(01l303l3.00C;3 ) 

____ ---=:--_--= __ ' Notary Public 
_____ County, State of Michigan 
Acting In County, 
My Commission expires: ____ _ 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 

By: 

Its: 

-and-

By: 

Its: 

STATE OF MICHIGAN 
COUNTY OF _____ _ 

) 
) 

On this _ day of ,2016 before me the subscriber, a Notary 
Public in and for said County, personally appeared and 
--,--__________ ' to me personally known, who being by me duly sworn did say 
that they are and .-:----:--::-__ -:-__ -:-:-----:-__ 
in the Charter Township of Superior, a Michigan Municipal Corporation, and that the seal 
affixed to said instrument is the corporate seal of the Municipality, and that said instrument was 
signed and sealed in behalf of the Municipality, by authority of its governing body, and the 
signers hereto acknowledged said instrument to be the free act and deed of said Municipality, 

-and-

By:~-:--~~ ______ _ 
Frederick Lucas 
Counsel for Defendants 

This illstl'llmellt was drafted by 
and when recorded rctul'n to: 

MARK S, COl-IN 
Seyburn Kalrn, P,C, 
2000 Town Center, Suite 1500 
Southfield, Michigan 48075 
(248) 353-7620 

{01130313.DOC;3 } 

__________ " Notary Public 
-:---,---::-_ County, State of Michigan 
Acting In County, 
My Commission expires: ____ _ 

9 



Exhibit A 

Description of the Lots 

Land situated in the Township of Superior, County of Washtenaw, State of Michigan, 
deseribed as follows: 

Units 1, 45 -4 7, 55- 5 8, 66 -71, 77 - 80, 91 - 96, 1 05, 1 06, 1 08, 1 09, 11 3, 
I 14, 121, and 122 of Prospect Pointe East Condominium, a Condominium according to 
the Master Deed Recorded in Liber 4507 page 881, Washtenaw County Records. 

10 
(01130313.DOC;3) 



(OI130313.DOC;3 ) 

Exhibit B 

List of GFC's fOi' the Lots 

Lot Numbcl' 

1 
45 
46 
47 
55 
56 
57 
58 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
77 
78 
79 
80 
91 
92 
93 
94 
95 
96 
105 
106 
108 
109 
113 
114 
121 
122 

11 

% of Lot Coverage 

25.72% 
25.76% 
25.74% 
25.26% 
25.79% 
25.79% 
25.79% 
25.79% 
25.79% 
25.79% 
25.79% 
25.79% 
25.79% 
25.79% 
25.79% 
25.79% 
25.79% 
25.79% 
25.79% 
25.79% 
25.79% 
25.79% 
25.79% 
25.31% 
25.79% 
25.79% 
25.79% 
25.79% 
25.79% 
25.46% 
25.38% 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
W ASHTENA W COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

RESOLUTION NUMBER: 2016-07 

DATE: APRIL 18,2016 

A RESOLUTION FOR Al}PROVAL FOR ENTERING INTO A STREET-SIDE 
MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT WITH MR. BUTLER FOR THE OAKBROOK AND 

WASHINGTON SQUARE SUBDIVISION COMMON AREAS 

WHEREAS, Superior Charter Township is a Michigan municipal cOlporation that provides public 
services to residents of Superior Charter Township, and 

WHEUEAS, a Special Assessment District was created to provide funding for street-side maintenance 
in the Oakbrook and Washington Square subdivisions located in the Township, which includes cutting 
the grass and other maintenance of the common areas, and 

WHEREAS, the Township Board has the responsibility to approve, execute and administer 
agreemcnts to provide for such street-side maintenance, and 

WHEREAS, Mr. Charles Swanson, who passed away in February 2016, had completed the side-street 
maintenance since 200 1, and 

WHEREAS, Mr. Robert Lee Butler assisted Mr, Swanson with the side-street maintenance and also 
has worked as an independent contractor for the Township for many years, and 

WHEREAS, the Township has been extremely satisfied with the perfOlmance of Mr. Butler; 

NOW, THEREl"ORE BE IT RESOLVED: that the Superior Township Board approves the 
Agreement for 2016 with Mr. Rohert Lee Butler for side-street maintenance in an amoullt not to 
exceed $18,684.00 and authorizes the Township Supervisor to sign the Agreement, and tlmt the cost of 
this agreement is to be taken from the Side Street Maintenance Fund, G.L. Account No. 220. 



AGREEMENT BETWEEN 
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 

AND 
ROBERT LEE BUTLER 

This agreement made this __ day of April 2016 by and between the Charter Township of 
Superior, hereafter refe1'l'ed to as the Township, and Robert Lee Butler, hereafter referred to as 
Contractor. The Township desires to seeure the services of a Contractor for street side 
maintenance in specified areas within the Towllship and Contractor desires to provide such 
services. 

Now, therefore, in consideration of the promises and covenants hereinafter containcd, the parties 
hereto mutually agree as follows: 

J. The relationship of the Contractor to the Township is and shall continue to be that of an 

independent contractor. The Township shall provide no benefits of any kind including but not 

limited to worker's compensation, pension contribution, unemployment benefits or other rights 

or liabilities arising out of or related to this contract; neither shall an employee/employer 

I'elatiollship shall arise to either party as a result of the performance of this contract. The 

Contractor has signed the Tm"11ships Independent Contractor Release Agreement. 

2. The Contractor shall maintain General Liability Insurance in the amount of at least $1,000,000 

naming the Charter Township of Superior as an additional insured and provide the clerk with a 

. copy within (l0) days of signing the Contract. 

3. The Contractor shall maintain the following street sides for the 2016 Summer Season including 

lawn cutting and trimming weekly, brush and tree trimming as needed, and liter removal along 

street sides as needed. See listing below: 

a. Berkshire, east of Prospect south side; frolll entrance to Lakeview Estates @ 211 0 mile 12 

fect wide. 

b. North side of Berkshirc starting at Wilshire thcn east to Prospect (not including the yard of 

the occupied home on Berkshire). East side to Prospect starting .. at Berkshire then north 

about 1/10 ofa mile to a wooded area. Maintain this as required by item #3 above. 
c. MacArthur Blvd - north side from fireman's park to Stamford @ 800 ft. strip .. 12 feet 

wide. 

d. MacArthur Blvd - both sides ii'om Stamford to Clark @ 611 0 strip - 42 feet wide fl'ol11 

street to fences. 

c. MacArthur Court at one aere. 
f. Heather Island - MacArthur @ 500 feet. 



By: 

By: 

g. Nottingham Island from Clark Road @ 500 feet. 

h. Clark Drive Island !I'om Clark road @ 100 feet. 
~ 

i. MacArthur Drive .east along Clark Road to Clark Drive Island 5/10 mile 36 feet strip to 

fence. 

j. MacArthur mvd. and Oakbrook entrance to island tree trimming and clean up. 

4. Clark Road west starting@ MacArthur west to the church on the north side of Clark @ 3110 
mile - 36 feet wide from road to sidewalk. 

5. Stamford Road east side starting at or ncar Dawn. Forty two feet to private fences, then along 
Stamford Road for 511 0 of a mile east to the north property line of Township property. 

6. The Township shall pay the Contractor $17,684.00 and $1,000.00 101' the added work on 

Stamford in the 2016 season. TIle Contractor will bill thc township bi-weekly starting 

approximately April 20, 2016 through November 15,2016. 

7. This contract may be terminated with a ten (10) day notice by either party. 

Robert Lee Bulter 
Contractor 

Kenneth Schwartz 
Township Supervisor 

Date: 

Date: 



Attachment A 

RELEASE AGREEMENT 

This agreement is made by and between Robert lee Butler, 8457 Berkshire, Ypsilanti, MI 48198 (Vendor) and 
Superior Charter Township, 3040 North Prospect Road, Ypsilanti, MI 48198 on 
__________________ ,20 _____ , 

1,0 Acknowledgments 

1.1 Superior Charter Township will issue to Vendor an Acceptance of Proposal under which the 
Vendor will perform certain services on and/or deliver certain goods to the premises of Superior Charter 
Township, in consideration for which Superior Charter Township has promised to pay to Vendor the sum of 
$17,684.00 plus an additional $1,000.00 for added work along Stamford. 

1.2 Vendor is aware of the nature of Superior Charter Township's work, purpose, and premises and all 
hazards to the Vendor, its employees, agents, or subcontractors arising therefrom and out of the nature of the 
work to be performed by the Vendor on Superior Charter Township's premises. 

1.3 It is the intention of the Vendor and Superior Charter Township that Superior Charter Township, its 
officers, agents, employees, attorneys, property owners and residents shall not be liable or in any way 
responsible for damage, loss, or expense resulting to the Vendor, its employees, agents, subcontractors, or 
any other party, due to accidents, mishaps or injuries, either to person or property, of any kind, arising from 
any cause whatsoever, except such damage, loss, or expense arising from intentional misconduct by Superior 
Charter Township, occurring during or in relation to the Vendor's performance of the work specified in the 
accepted proposal. This provision is not intended and shall not be construed to waive, diminish or abrogate 
immunity from liability granted by law to Superior Charter Township, its officers, agents, employees, attorneys, 
property owners and residents. 

2,0 Agreement 

In consideration of Superior Charter Township's agreement to retain and hire the Vendor, and Superior 
Charter Township's promise to .pay the Vendor as specified and as specified in said proposals, Superior 
Charter Township and the Vendor agree as follows: 

2,1 Vendor will comply with and will cause its employees, agents and subcontractors to comply with all 
Superior Charter Township safety rules and all rules and standards of applicable state and federal 
occupational safety and health acts while on Superior Charter Township's premises, 

2.2 Vendor expressly releases Superior Charter Township, its officers, agents, employees, attorneys, 
property owners and residents from all liability or responsibility of any kind arising from the death or injury to 
persons or the destruction of property resulting from actions or inactions of Vendor or its employees, agents, 
or subcontractors while performing under said work specified in accepted Proposal. This Release includes, 
but is not limited to, falls from scaffolding, ladders, catwalks, beams or other high places; mishaps involving 
equipment; injuries from electric shock; and, injuries from defects in equipment, instruments or devices . 

.. 



2.3 Vendor and all subcontractors/independent contractors shall carry liability insurance and workers' 
compensation insurance as required by law and shall deliver evidence of that insurance to Superior Charter 
Township on demand. 

2.4 If Vender is a sole proprietor they shall carry liability insurance as required by law and shall deliver 
evidence of that insurance to Superior Charter Township on demand. 

2.5 Vendor agrees to indemnify Superior Charter Township and its officers, agents, employees, and 
community from any claim, damage or liability which Vendor, its employees, agents, subcontractors, or any 
other party may sustain due to the death or injury to persons or the destruction of property from actions or 
inactions of Vendor or its employees, agents, or subcontractors arising out of Vendor'S or their performance of 
work specified in the accepted Proposal. Vendor agrees to reimburse Superior Charter Township any costs 
incurred as a result of Vendor's failure to carry or provide proof of required or adequate insurance. Such costs 
include, but are not limited to, actual damages, claims for damages, insurance premiums imposed by Superior 
Charter Township's carrier or underwriter and attorney fees resulting from Vendor's breach, 

2.6 Vendors will use all reasonable means, including E-Verify or any successor program implemented 
by the Federal Department 01 Homeland Security and the Social Security Administration when hiring their 
employees in order to ensure that all of their employees are legally documented workers. 

2.7 This Release Agreement is supplemental to said accepted Proposal, which is made a part 01 this 
Release. .,. 

2.8 The vendor hereby certifies they are not an Iran-based business as defined in Mel 
129.312. 

In witness to and in agreement, the parties execute this Release Agreement as of the date written 
above. 

DATED: _________________ VENDOR 

By: ________________________ __ 

Its: Sole Proprietor 

DATED: ___________ SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

By: ________________________ ___ 

Its: -------------------------August 27. 2009 



To: Page 2 of 2 2016·04·1317:21:38 (GMT) 17349712117 From: Patrick Conklin 

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE 
[]FARM BUREAU MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY OF MICHIGAN 
CilFARM BUREAU GENERAL INSURANCE COMpANY OF MICHIGAN 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 

Name and Address of Certificate Ho!der; 
itAMENOEO 

Named Insun..:<d and Address: 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
3040 N PROSPECT 
YPSILANTI MI 46196 

ROBERT BUTLER 
8451 BERKSHIRE 
YPSILANTI MI 46198 

Issue Dale: 0411312016 

This Is fo cerlify thallhe rollow109 policy(les) of lnsuranr"c has (have) been or w!l! be Issued hy Ihe Company to ihe Named Ins:ured. This cerHficate Is not a 
9uamnlee lha1 the policy(ie.s) wm remain in effect unlH its (their) stated expiration dale. fn !he even! or (;f:l!1cellaUo!1 of ary of lhe insurance policies berore U1€ 
expkatlon dale, the Company wilt endeavor 10 tnaif nolic'-€' of slreh canCB'Uation to the Cer!mc.ate Holder designated abov~ at Ihe Certificale Halder's las1 kOOYin 
address, but failure to mall such no!ice shari fnwcse no ob'lgatlon or liab71ity Of any kind upon the Company, This cenWcate Is Issued as a maHer oflnfarrnat10n 
only mid conftu$ no rfghls upon the Cc,liftca!e. Hader. This Ci;'!!iificale doe!? not amend, ex!end, or alter lhe coverage affofded by the Foltcy{ies) of insurance 
Ifldica!ed bekn'l, 1 he lnfmmatioo ;0 this Cenificalo of Insurance is ¢r:fy valid for th;: lodicated po!icy periods, Certificates or Insurance for subsequoot 

Wolker's Oisabillty Corn~ens-aIioJl 

Comprehon:slvc Genetal UobiHty (11 

Commelclat Pac\o;al)e 
fll (r~((,lr.Nng LJ £¥.cJiJdiNJ 

Products·Compfelftd OperBliol'ls 
r~ P€I'$01r.af bljtJry aM AdlrfJrfJ~lflg Injwy 
...... iJafJ{Jity CO'reregu is indlloed 

[U1 Hiled AI.do li:i N<,}''{·O;'ngri AlAo 

r"1 CERTiFI!A1 TE HOLDER iStJr/ 
--.. Additionai ft1sc/N;rJ 
~., 

:. ! £Xcf!!ding~ 

Owners aoo Conlracto(s Protn':::[[\lC' 
Uablftty 

Pwducls • ComplOlqd Operr3lloos 
U!lbliily 

LJrnt.;r~1I3 Ll~blfrty 

FOlmowners Llabl!ily 
IrI('~tj(t;ng P((;(!UCls 

O!i;ef 

Patrick 
x 

£)I(ki(J!;"o 

In(.;lvdcd 

5·3039641 

Eff. 

EIP, 

Eff, 

E}:p. 

Eft. 0411112016 

Exp. 04/1112017 

Eft. 

Exp. 

Covcr,age A - S{i;l!u!nry 

COV.etH[j[] H - Bod,ty InJlJry by Accitiont $ 

(Empluyer'sl!ab) Bodily In)'Jryby Dlsoase $ 

E!;H~t.Occ(menc..e $ 1,OOC,OOO 

~fieta!AW';::i)ale $. 2,000,000 

limit 

Type: DGsc{be: 

3955 
Aulhorh:ed Sign~tllre "Xgent Number 

PROVfDE ~ CERTlFICA 1 E HOLDER. ANO NAMEO INsur{Ell A COPY 

Each Acdlknt 

Each Ernp!oyeo 

~SU!~_l!t __ .. 



To: Page 1 of 2 2016·04·1317:21:38 (GMT) 

FAX COVER SHEET 
TO 

COMPANY 

FAXNUMBER 17344844883 

FROM Patrick Conklin 

DATE 2016-04-1317:21:19 GMT 

RE Robert Butler certificate 

COVER MESSAGE 

Connie Simpson / Office Manager 
SCHNEIDER/CONKLIN/LOZANO AGENCY 
Farm Bureau Insurance 
2730 Carpenter Rd, Ste 1 
Ann Arbor MI 48108 
P: 734-971-2114 I F: 734-971-2117 
Visit our website: 
www.FarmBureaulnsurance.com<http://WWW.farmbureauinsurance.com/;> 

17349712117 From: Patrick Conklin 

Confidentiality Note: This email and any attachments are confidential and may be 
protected by legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that this 
disclosure, copying, distributing, or use of this email or any attachments is prohibited. If 
you have received this email in error, please notify me by returning it to me and delete 
this copy from your system. Thank you for your cooperation 

WWW.METROFAX.COM 



SUl'ERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
RESOLUTION 

RESOLUTION 2016-08 

APRIL 18,2016 

A RESOLUTION ESTABLISING A SUlVIMEH SCHEDULE FOR THE 
SUPERIOH TOWNSHIl' OFFICE STAFF 

WHEREAS, the Superior Township office staff working at the township hall has 
requested thc Board to review and approve a summer work schedule taking effect on May 
2, 2016 and concluding on September 2, 2016; and, 

WHEREAS, the proposed summer schedule will not affect the delivery of services to the 
residents of the township; and is currently practiced by the utility and parks department 
with 110 detriment to residential services. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Superior Chmiel' Township Board of 
Trustees adopts the proposed summer schedule as attached and directs the administrative 
staff to post the schedule at the township hall and to publish the schedule on the 
township's website. 



TO: 
FROM: 

MEMORANDUM 

Superior Township Board of Trustees (0) J 

Richard Mayernik, Building/Zoning Official \L/ 
Farmers Market at Dixboro Village Green RE: 

DATE: April 7, 2016 

A Tl'onsicl1i and Amusement Enterprises application has been received from Dixboro Village 
Green, Inc., for the 2016 season of the Dixboro Farmers Market to be operated at Parcel 
.1-10-18-260-001 (Village Green). 

Thc action requested orthe Township Board is that the Board "accept" the application after 
finding that " ... activity will not adversely affect adjoining propClties or adversely affect public 
health, safety, morals, or general welfare ... ". The Township Board can accept applications 
subject to any conditions or limitations they find to be appropriate and may also reqnire the 
submission of a performance guarantee. 

Applications acceptcd by the Board require additional review prior to final approval. Non-profit 
activities (such as in this case) receive administrative review while all other uses require a public 
hearing before the Planning Commission and the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit. 

Please find the following comments for the Board's consideration: 

1. The Fanners Market shall provide copies to the Township of any Washtcnaw 
County Health Depa11ment of Michigan Department of Agriculture approvals 
required for any prepared food items. 

2. Prior to the fust Farm Market sale day, provide the Township a copy of the 
owner's liability insurance policy as required. 

3. Dixboro Village Green, Inc. shall contact the Sllperior Township Fire Chief and 
the Washtenaw County Sherriffs Depal1ment in order to obtain comments and 
approvals prior to the first Farm Market sale day. 



Superior Township 
Trallsient and Amusement Enterprises Permit Application 

Page 100 

TRANSIENT AND AMUSEMENT ENTERPRISES 
ACTIVITY PERMIT APPLICATION 

Request is hereby made for a permit to operate a Transient and Amusement Enterprise as 

pel1nitted in Section 6,05 of the Slipelior Township Zoning Ordinance. 

APPLICANT INFORMATION 

Organi7..ationNamer"DIY-.bovv V;\b~t' ~(tt>l, l'i'lt.-d,b.<l, 12i}:h~Q F~ryY1t(1Lm;)vket) 
I.R.S.501(c)(3) 1)1)1..bl)vo A,\1)')1<\ M ilr\q~-\; -I. (<In 0'" tl\C tVetV\ 

ContactPersonloWl PV-CCVV1clVl (c/o Vi !<.bovv T~k6~M(,*~oAi~{CJwvc~t 
Contact Address_ S U .. \ CWH etA «.0 cA ,AMvlAvho"JM \ 4!) I 'VS" 

Telephone CrtJ,lf)'Ulr~qCj5 Fax .... _. EmailfyeeNVl<!~-l eeW~\I-J·lev1~w.O~'b-

Is the property owned by the organization? YES ~ 
If "NO", what is the organization's interest in the property? ~ e ~ '> ec-=-____ _ 
Name, address and telephone number of propeliy owner(s): 

_ b i' )(.bov\) U I'\j\tf~ fik-L~ V ~;\tC\.1'\J.r.c~ . ___ _ 
5'2.(.,\ CkuvC-l\ ~O.lA.) 4\vJ Afbo~ M \ 4~I05 (734) Iob5'-v:,l>?'2, 

DESCRIPTION OF THE ACTIVITY 

Pl'Oposed activity (dcscribe each separate activity) 2);(.90V() £.."..Vl1,:,.1fAMl:e:.:l:.j?,ePvi£\irl,<} tel l 
Iv~.1\1 'a'rOl))rt ~tA'tv 'i"'e~~\I,I~il)'iiClJovoArh'\t!V\\M<!YIlt't "\)V()VI~\v\~ Al\. 

ou\;Lc\:; fo.' loc.)1 ¥filk {tr.Jt'e~J Ca{ro;dt.dh~~\(;( C,J., <;~{O<~{"'"~V\f'~+, 
Date and time of activity trl~\ lO .~ O(;tvbev 2..\~c 6.41 fIJI v>n\L (f"!?&.J €\'ltv ~1"'lI'ew • 

'1--1 'L V'II a ~o0~7'(){II'---Locationofactivity_I)_'l'vVQrO I d.f:)( qre'tVl- ~_~ ____ ~_~_:.._ 

Staff person(s) in charge of activitY_<L~) ovtJ':z2 { t\ N\ .IV k.r.t f'/\e..V\ C.lf.V . 
Desclibe staff supervision of activity Th t. f'I\ ~vkt~ M:tIi\~fJ~~ \AI 0 {\<.l n~Vltl-e,v_ h\0 
(:h~:7~vj7i\)11\ ol-/ile DL)(boro V'!:\l,)~t' ~r~~M; 13Oil.v~ (fl· D;{tl-\1)V£,-IN) \l __ 
(!\'\,~I'l ~1,}f tittL.H h'I/I'~ ~ ... ; tk it\e.~)I)ol \i~ l!vMvI'W"w,1 ki...J!~Dhl.~\few(A 
Permits required by other agencies _~._ .. ___ . ___ .__ . ___ . ___ . __ _ 

Superior Charier TOWJlShip, 3040 N. P/,ospect Rd. Ypsilanti, Ml48198 
Telephone: 734-482·6099 Website: sltperior-twp,org Fax: 734·484-1997 



Superior Township 
Transient and Amusement Enterptises Permit Applieation 

Page 2 of3 

DESCRIPTION OF THE SITE 

Size ofactivity site _ I. b ~ tv f' J Size of buildings (if any) __ -,l\/!-'il"--____ _ 
I 

Tax code number( s) of the property _--",-____ 1 Q __ .. __ ,-".-"--'z. __ l?_O"--r __ --'O'---O_I ______________ _ 

Adjoining land uses: North (\wi/"\' Ire I,', '\t'v\-\i ... \ __ South _CoI'MYlfvcl .. \ {rru l-\ ev\h tl( 
East nl,; (\(,\'\1i<1\ _ West __ WVVI vYI ev l-" ~ ( 

~-

Availability of bathroom, hygiene fucilities, Please describe, r e<.-bvo ()W1 ( <!.ve d t/d; [ ",bll' 
_~v ~~efV\ ____ j,~e t\A.u.v(,,~,______ _ ______________ _ 
Clean-up and removal ofwastc, Please describe, _C-Z[~J.\e~v\- \J\ j) l~e'O.. __ _ , 
vespcn1s;b; /:it,! 0 {- -{-\'e MMht M~Vh~fq.eVI 

The following items al'e required as part of the TI'ansient and Amnsement ElItel'prises Use 
Permit Application! 

I, A letter of authority, or power of attol1lcy, in case the application is made by a person 
other than the actual owner of the property, 

CHECK IF ATTACHED 

2. A complete legal description of the premises (as stated on the deed or tax bills available 
in the Treasurer's Office), 

CHECK IF ATTACHED 

3, An accurate plot plan, drawn to scale, which indicates all access drives, buildings and 
other existing features of the site as well as all proposed features (parking, etc,) for the 
activity. 

CHECK IF ATTACHED 

4. A detailed description of the proposed activity. 

CHECK IF ATTACHED 

5. A copy of the propelty owner's liability insurance policy covering the proposed activity. 

CHECK IF ATTACHED 

Superior Charter TOWIIShip, 3040 N. Prospect Rd. YpsilantI; MI48198 
Telephone: 734-482-6099 Website: supedor-/wp.org Fax: 734-484-1997 



APPLICANT 

Superior Township 
Transient and Amusement Enterprises Permit Application 

Pago3 of3 

I hereby depose and say that all the statements in this application and statements contained ill the 
documents and papers submitted herewith are true and con'ec!. 

Signature of Applicant: ~ A, 11J.-- ______ _ 
Swom to before me this 3 O.day of _ N\ iWet-? 

My commission expires _ ... • E;~61fi>1 ( fe __ _ 
(Not ' Public, Washtenaw County, Michigan) 

Signature of Propel1y Owner (if other than applicant): -.l.~W~~~~~~=::"'---

****************************************************************************** 

To be filled in by Township Clerk (or designated Township Officer/Personnel) 

I hereby state that this petition was properly receivcd and filed on (date) 

Signature of Clerk ( or designee) 

------ --- ------ .. ----... ------

S'perlor Charier Township, 3040 N. Prospect Rd, Ypsilanti, MI48198 
Telephone: 734-482-6099 Website: superlor·fwp,org Fax: 734·484-1997 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
3040 NORTH PROSPECT, YPSILANTI, MI 48198 
TELEPHONE (734) 482-6099 FAX (734) 482-3842 

Certificate of Zoning Compliance 

This application must be accompanied by a site plan which is drawn to scale and contains the following information: 1) scale, 
date and north point. 2) location, shape and dimensions of the lot. 3) dimensioned location, outline and dimensions of all 
existing and proposed structures, and location and extent of uses not involving struetures. 

AddressofPropeliy: r~.tLe\ (i)t1 d-I'O~ Ii)-' Z.!90-~\)l 
ApplicantName: ))))(.bov'\) VI\\%e ~(ee\\ ll'lC, 

Address: 5~Ll C\tu.tvt,"" RnJ 
City, State, Zip Code: ---L.C&~~,"-,Vl_A--,-v---,b--,o---cv)/--M----,--\,----_4--,---,,~,-,-l'\)..:.;b«--________ _ 

Phone Number: __________ Alternate Number: (w\) 21 \? -(/{i(j tro \'11 r:(C'CW\1M ce.\\(\,) 

Provide a complete description of existing and intended 11ses ofthe property and structures, existing and proposed: 

,*bkbo~ ~v me.V} M H~C+ - Mvy 1:'iJa.~J /',,~~ ZO -OC/;' 2-1 J -f1'.(J,," 3,' DOf"" -7 ,'!)\) p.t--
~ 'b i"~Ov1) A I' Ii ~ l" Mclkf:l- I ,,~t r,,'~1 ~ D !file YI\ 0 h t~ I 1'Yl<llj . O~J I (if) M 3: bb eM ,7:0\) P"" 
;tC~lfq<-1.111C~(ceVl'- c\~SqL Cd- (~DWIF""l"l Sept. fbi /'vOI'\l 3,.oO/)",_7~60 (h\-. 

Kl)if.~" r;.~jII\uf fi\~v~e:t·The",~~vl"'J)Aavk:t.) Nov, 2'L I /ygV\' ((}~CI -lw.- 2~Dt> f""~ 

The undersigned certifies that he/she is the owner or agent ofthe owner authorized to submit this application. 

Applicant Signature Date J 

************************************************************************************************* 
Township Use Only 

Parcel Number: ___________________ _ 

Site Plan Number: _________________ _ 

Parcel Zoning District, _________________ _ 

Zoning Administrator: _________________ _ 

__ Zoning Compliance Approved 

__ Zoning Compliance Denied 

Reason for Denial: ___________________________ _ 



([)i:{6oro Vnited 9I!Letfwdist Cfiurcfi 

Lead Pastor: Rev. Tonya'M. Arnesen 
EmaIl: dumc@dixbor6church.org . " 

February 21, 2012 

Richard J. Mayernik, C.B.O. 
Building Zoning Official 
Superior Charter Township 
3040 North Prospect Road 
YpSilanti, M I 48198 

5221 Church Road 
Ann Arbor, Michigan 48105 

"People HelpIng PeopletJ 

734-665-5632 
www.dixborochurch.org 

This letter serves as authorizatIon for the Dixboro Village Green, Inc., a private, non-profit 501 (c)3 

corporation (pending) to submit a Transient and Amusement Enterprises Activity Permit Application for 

the purpose of operating a farmers market on the Dixboro Village Green. This authorization is extended 

under my authority as Chair of the Dlxboro United Methodist Church Board ofTrustees and on behalf of 

the Dixboro United Methodist Church Administrative Council, which acted on this issue ~t its meeting of 

January 19, 2012. 

Sincerely, 

&v/jeL-
Car!Johns, Chair 
Board of Trustees 
Dixboro United Methodist Church 

~c: Reverend Tanya Arnesen, lead PastaI' 
Tom Little, Chair, DUMC Administrative Council 



March 30, 2016 

Dixboro Farmers Market 

Purpose: 

The Dixboro Farmers Market will be a community market, owned and operated by 
Dixboro Village Green, Inc., a private non-profit 501 (c) (3) corporation. The Dixboro 
Farmers Market will offer area residents access to locally grown fruits, vegetables and 
other farm products. Moreover, the market will foster a sense of community within the 
Village of Dixboro, creating a gathering place and supporting the interpersonal 
relationships, cooperation and engagement that are fundamental to community renewal. 

Market Description: 

The Dixboro Farmers Market will consist of an outdoor market located on the Village 
Green in the Village of Dixboro. The Farmers Market will operate one day per week 
(Friday) from 3:00 pm to 7:00 pm with the season running from May 20lh through 
October 21 sl

. The market will offer locally grown food - fruits, vegetables, baked goods, 
etc. - as well as other farm products. In addition, artisans will participate in the market 
on the last Friday of each month during the Farmers Market season, offering an outlet 
for local artists and crafters. And finally, a classic car show, known as "Cars on the 
Green", will take place on September 16th as an event associated with the Farmers 
Market. 

Vendor stalls will be arranged on the Village Green as shown on the accompanying site 
plan. It is anticipated there will be 25 - 30 vendors participating each week. 

Parking for market patrons will be provided at the Dixboro United Methodist Church -
located on the north side of Church Road and directly adjacent to the Farmers Market. 

Restrooms for patrons of the market will be available within the Dixboro United 
Methodist Church, located directly adjacent to the Farmers Market. 

A site plan, illustrating the layout of the Farmers Market, is attached as required. 



o 

o 

o 

i 

"" ~ 

~ 
! 

1~ -4) 
"'I 
~j ~ 
Jl 
-< 't= "'" 

-
~ 

" 

Sj-IORT STREET 

proposed Site Plan 

Dixboro Farmers Market 

Dixboro Village Green, inc. 

=1 
-j -. 

, 

~- -I 

_I 

-
-' 



-~'-~:'::-.. ~.:-:-.. ' -:r~-~-::-:--:::--:::---.-;-c----ccc...-:-;-;-----·CC:-~:--------:C~·C--·---:--·---·-·---~--·-·-.. ._. ... .« ..." ,.. c;; .' .' ... .., .' .' .' ." ... 

o Cl « o 
0:: 
:c 
u 
cc 
:J 
:c 
u 

[lillxiboro Vmage Green 
Parcel 10 #J ~10"18~260-001 

BEG AT NE COR OF LOT 22, 
NORTHWEST SECTION, TH E 16 
RDS TO NW COR OF LOT 8, ~ 
NORTHEAST SECTION, TH S 16 
ROS TO SW' COR OF LOT 1 OF 
NORTHEAST SECTION, TI-I W 16 
RDS TO PL OF BEG 
VILLAGE OF DIXBORO. 

> 
N 

, "-=~r-' eei~ '"" ~ ~. 
'. Jrn--------.. -----------, 

.. 

Church 

. 

" 

.. - .. -- - . " - - ~-~--- - -- - -- ~-~ ------.-----



TO: Superior Township 

ATTN: CLERK 
3040 N. Prospect Road 
Yllsiianti, [\11 48198 

WASHTENA W COUNTY-Special Assessment Invoice 
Office of the Water Resources Commissioner 

705 N.lEED ROAD, P.O. BOX 8645 
ANN ARllOR, MICHIGAN 48107-8645 

INVOICE NO. 
16-090 

INVOICE DATE 
PREPAYMENT 

MaHofY Walczesky 

Assessment Coordinator 

I)UEFRDM 

9707 .4·1950 GEDDES RIDGE - PRE PAYMENT 40,000.00 

(lLEM;!.! RL\1IT Pr\ Y,\fHH AlO~G WITH A COPY OfTHTS INVOICE TO; 

WJ\SHTEN,\\\' COUNTY TREASURt:l{ 

P.O. BOX 86-45 
ANN ARBOR. "U 4S107·3M5 

PLli:ASE RETURN COPY OF INVOICE WITH PA YI\IENT. 
TIIANK YOUl 

2015WashtnwCnly.xls 



Ann Arbor SPARK 

201 South Division Street 
Suite 430 
Ann Arbor, MI 48104 

Bill 10 

Superior T0\\11Ship 
Orenda McKinney 
3040 North Prospeel Street 
Ypsilanti, i'-"n 48198 

Quantily 

2015 Dues 

Phone # Fax # 

734-761-9317 734-761-9062 

Description 

Invoice 
Dale Invoice # 

9/3012015 6966 

P.O. No. .. Terms Due Dale 

9/30/2015 

Rale Amount 

1,000.00 1,000.00 

Total $1,000.00 



ARCHITECTS. ENGINEERS. PLANNERS. 

memorandum 

Date: April 15, 2016 

To: Keith Lockie, Utilities Director 
cc: David Phillips, Clerk 

From: Jacob Rushlow, PE, Project Manager 

Re: Sanitary Sewer Video Inspection Project 
United Resource Contract Closeout and SAW Grant Update 

OHM 
MVl1llcilig CommullIlios' 

At this time final payment to United Resource has been recommended, conditional upon receipt of the required 
consent of surety document. The United Resource contract for sanitary sewer video inspection work came in 
at $23,620.66 under the contract amount. This final payment closes the field data collection portion of the 
SAW grant project. 

OHM is currently proceeding with condition assessment based on the sanitary sewer and manhole inspection 
results. Initial analysis of the inspection results indicate that these areas of Township's system is in relatively 
good condition. Any areas identified as needing repairs will be compiled into a capital improvement plan and 
OHM can assist with obtaining bids for construction services to rehabililate those manholes and sewer pipes. 
Next steps in the overall SAW grant project are assessing overall system conditions and determining critical 
assets, developing a revenue structure to sustain the sewer system in the most cost-efficient manner, and 
preparing the final asset management plan. We will also be assisting the Utilities Department wilh purchasing 
hardware and software for use in managing the sanitary sewer system as well as training for use of GIS 
system and GPS equipment. 

OHM Advisors 
MOOO PLYI~OtJ1H ROAD 
LIVONIA, MICHIGAN -18150 

T 7R522.671l 
F 734,522.6427 



~\ 
,,~., 

@2013 Washtenaw County 1:599 

Library Sidewalk e 

Feet 
This map is;) usergeneratcd static output from an Internet mapping site and 
is for reference only. Data layers that appear on this map may Of may not be 

accurate, current, Of otherwise reliable. 

THIS MAP 1$ NOT TO BE USED FOR: NAVIGATION 

Legend 

~'! 
I .... 

L: 

Rigt1toiVVoy 

Quat1$t SectiOns 

Plat Boundary 

P.:l:~ols 

TIilS MN> REPRESENTS PARCELS 
AT1'l-<E TIME O!' PRlN';'l.NG. 11"11: 
OFFICIAL PARCEl TAX MAPS ARE 
J!AAlNTAlN£D SOUl Y BY ThE 
V"JASHTENAW COtlN'l'Y 
EQLW..ZV>.110N OEPARTMEr-rr AND 
CAN BE OBTAINeD BY CONTACTlNG 
11-!ATOFF!CEAT7~S2, 

T'hu InformEJlion con~ln"oIln tll~' 
cQo;IJwtral mop hi u....dro loca~, id~ntity 
~nd Inv.,.,lOry p"r<:<!lu otlDnd In 
WQ~l1fcn_ CC>Ul'l1'J fer tlllprnlM.io.od 
IIOOng P"'T"''''lO only nnd " rIOt lo be 
cO)Iln","cd M ~ '~1,II\I1J't dI:i.e,~'. 'Th .. 
Inlorm"tioo !& p<o-vfdoo wItI1l1w 
undQrnl<l"dlng 1i1lllthu cWldu.Jr;,o" d","""" 
fmm ow:h irllormatlo;!1 Dro ~d"tr lt1(l 
fUSPO""ibJUy ollho> u~~r, kly """"""p~"n 
oflog,"litrtu" oflt1I.!lOb Ill. ho.aby 
dmdoirood. 

Superior Township 



ARCHITECTS. ENGINEERS. PLANNERS. 

April 15, 2016 

Mr. Ken Schwartz 
Township Supervisor 
Superior Township 
3040 North Prospect Road 
Ypsilanti, MI 48196 

Regarding: Sanitary Sewer Video Inspection 
OHM Job No. 0140·14·0050 

De" Mr. Schwartz: 

OHM 
Advancing Communilles' 

Enclosed is Construction Estimate No. 2 (FINAL) and two (2) copies Change Order No. 2 for the 
referenced project We would recommend appro""l of this Change Order. If you concur, plc.se sign both 
sets, retain one copy for your files and return the remaining copy to OHM. Also enclosed are the required 
documents for flnal payment. These documents ate as follows: 1) Contractor's Declaration; 2) Contractor's 
Affidavit; 3) Sworn Statement 4) Subcontractor Waiver nfLlen and 5) Release ofWCRC Permit #2015-612. 

United Resource has completed the work shown on the att.ched construction estimate for Ule period ending 
April 14, 2016 and, pending the ",.ipi of th, Conwll q(SJlrefY, we would recommend payment to the Cont1'1lctor in 
the amount of $29,432.94 which includes the full release of previously held retainage. 

Sincerely, 
OHM Advisors 

IJ/Jh\~~ 
~~-... -~ ... 
Jacob Rushlow, P.E. 
Project Manager 

cc: Keith Lockie, Utilities Department, Superior Township 
D,.ve Phillips, Clerk, Superior Township 
Jacob Rushlow, OHM 
Pile 

J1; \1 t12(,_ (II (IS \lll-iUi 41j(i5iLi'llpt·rlr Ir _' I 'wp _," \1\11'\ (:nn~t ftlet!! m \ f ,:~ tim,,1 {"S,.. C () \! i~tLmiltt'$ \ No,. 2 (J!I N. \1" \$upl:fi (lc$:m~\!wtr\,idl'(11 nird ~~l N (1.2 
(l"IN,\),)_CO No,2.line 

OHM Advisors 
34000 PLYMOUTH ROAD 
LIVONIA, M!CHIGAN 4B150 

T 734,522.6711 
F 734522.6427 OHM-Advisol'$,com 



OH M . rommnnities' Advancing vir ... 

CONSTRUCTION ESTIMATE 

ORCHARD. HILlZ& MeCUMENT.INc... 

"""PIymouIIt"""" l..M>nia. 1&148150 

P' (T34) 522-<;711 
r. (T34) 522-=r 

w;~eom 

PROJECT: Charter'TownshJp of SuperIor ~Sanitary SewerVldeo In:specdon Job Numbers.: 0140-14-0050 Estimate NUI"'nber: 2 """"-

OWNER:: Charter Township of SUperIor 

3040 North Prospect Road 

CONTRACTOFt: Uo1ted Resoun::e 

329M) C3pltol Slreet 

7$4-338-77$0 

I.i>ooia, Ml481SO Vpsianli. "'48198 

STATUS: OnSclledu!e 

"'Retainage; lump Surn 

Original Cont!ad: Amount 

Change Orders: 

Currem: ContractAmount 

Recommended By: 

Ap_Sy; 

$198,362.77 

($23.Il:2O.66) 

$174.74211 

A)~due"'CONo. 1: 

B) Changes dueio CO No.2' 

!l:ud-~?v-
~b Rushlow, P£.. Project Manager, Orchard, Hiltz & MeCUment. Inc. 

Keith LocItie, Utruties Director, Ct\:atter Township Of Superior 

(S22.36U2) 

($1.25$.14) 

S\Z3.620.&l) 

Period End Date: D4l141201615:27::25 

Estimate Status: Approved 

Contract Start Date: 11120J2015 

Contract End Date: 12J20J2015 

Cornrad Duration: 30 days 

Print Da1e: 0411512016 12:45:43 

EZarnirlgS this Period: $13,287.4S 

Eamings to Date: $174.742..11 

?reo.nous Retainage: $16.145.46 

Retainaget!lis _: ($16.145.46) 

I..<$<S TolllI_ed '" Dale (Lump Sum): SO.OO 

NetEamed: $174.742.11 

Previous Estlmates: $145,309.17 

Amount Due Contractor. $29.432.94 

Amot.ant Due Contrm::tor jndlJd,es $16,14$.46 Of retainage previoust:f bek1. 

Olm Lf!!s-/l6 
Dale: 



Chal1:l!r Township of Superior - Sanitary Sewer Vufeo Inspection estimate Number. 2 

Chal1:l!r Township of Superior Job Number. 0140-14-0050 

Original Bid Authorized Unit Period Period Quantity to Total Amount to 
Item No. Oesctiption Quantity Quantity Price Quantity Amount Da1e Da1e 

Division A:. Division A 

Sanitary SewerVIdeo Inspection, 8 inch 41,575.00 A 45,138.30 (8) $0.95 45,738.30 $43,451.39 

2 Sanitary Sewer Video Inspectiol'l. 10 inch 17,271.00 F' 19,084.90 (8) $0.97 19,084.90 S18,512.35 

3 Sanitary SewerVlCleo Inspection, 12 inch 18,716.00 Ft 16,140.60 (B) $1.00 16,140.60 S16,140.60 

4 SanitarySewerVIdeo Inspection, 15 inch 11,157.00 F, 12,713.40 (8) $U5 12,713.40 S14,620.41 

5 Sanitary SewerVIdeo Inspection, 18 inch 2,875.00 F, 2,726.00 (8) $1.15 2,726.00 $3,134.90 

6 Sanitary SewerVldeo Inspection, Multi-Sensor, 21 inch 1,760.00 F, 1,084.00 (8) 57.00 1,084.00 57,588.00 

7 Sanitary SewerVldeo Inspection. Multi-Sensor, 24 inch 321.00 Ft 316.00 (8) 57.00 316.00 $2.212.00 

8 Sanitary SewerVideo Inspection, Multi-Sensor, 30 inch 4,486.00 F, 225.14 (AB) $7.00 118.14 $826.98 225.14 $1.575.98 

9 Sanitary SewerVideo Inspection, Multi-Sensor, 36 inch 5,376.00 Ft 5,183.00 (B) Sl.OO 5,183.00 S36,281.00 

10 Sanitary Sewer Cleaning, 8 inch 10,394.00 F, 8,309,SO (8) SO.30 8,309.50 $2,492.85 

11 SanitarySewerCieaning,10inch 4,318.00 F, 3,200.50 (6) $0.35 3,200.50 $1,120.18 

12 Sanitary Sewer Cleaning, 12 Inch 4,679.00 Ft 1,923.90 (6) 50.35 1,923.90 $673.37 

13 Sanitary Sewer Cleaning, 15 ind"t 2,790.00 F, 1,481.70 (8) $0.35 1,481.70 $518.60 

14 SanitarySewerCleaning,18inch 719.00 F, 0.00 (8) SO.40 

15 Sanitary Sewer Cleaning, 21 inch 440.00 Ft 0.00 (8) $1.05 

16 Sanitary Sewer Cleaning, 24 inch 81.00 Ft 0.00 (8) $1.40 

17 Sanitary Sewer Cleaning, 30 inch 1,122.00 F, 0.00 (6) 02.10 

18 Sanitary SewerCieaning, 36 ind"t 1,344.00 Ft 0.00 (B) 02.75 

19 Protruding leads 100.00 Ea 0.00 (8) $45.00 

20 By-Pass Pumping 1.00 ls 0.00 (8) $1.00 

21 Traffic Control 1.00 ls 1.00 $5,000.00 1.00 $5,000.00 

Additional Items to tile Contract 

22 Heavy Cleaning of the 30" pipe on Harvest Lane 0.00 Hour 38.50 (6) S3OO.00 38.50 $11,550.00 38.50 $11,550.00 

23 Disposal of Debris 0.00 CyO 12.14 (8) $75.00 12.14 $910.SO 12. 14 $910.50 

24 Sanitary Sewer Video Inspection, 30 Inch 0.00 Ft 2,560.00 (AB) $3.50 2,560.00 58,960.00 

Division A Sub-Total: $13.287.48 $174,742.11 

Retalnage: ($16,145.46) 

Page2of2 



OHM 
CHANGE ORDER 

Advancing Communities' 

PROJECT: Churt(Jt Towl1ahlp of Suporior ~ Sanitary SewarVldao tntpactlon 

OINNER: Charter TOYm&hlp of Supor;'" 

3040 North Prospect Road 

Ypa!!anU, Mt 46198 

CONTRACTOR: United Resource 

32940 Capitol Slreet 

LNonra, M! 48160 

734~3a8·713tl 

TO THE CONTRACTOR: 

You are hereby d!rectad t9 comply wah the change! lO the contral;t documetlt9. 
Thla chango ordor raHeds work completed or anticipated, 

ORCHARD, HtLTZ 8. McCLIMENT, INC, 
34000 Plymouth Rosd 
Livonia, MichIgan 4SiSO Phone (734) 522-6711 

ORCHARD, Hit TZ & Mc-Cl.tMENT, INC. 
34000 Plymouth Road 

livonia, NI4816Q 

Change Order Number: :2 

p: tl34} &22·8111 
f: (1'4) m,S427 

wlohm·advlaora.com 

Dale; 12/15/2015 

Ponl Date: 04/14/2016 16:;}O;41 

Job Numbers; 0140-14-0050 

CURRENT PROJECT PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS VIILL BE ADHERED TO UNLESS SPECifiCALLY CHANGED ey ntiS CHANGE ORDER DOCUMENl, 

Tho change. addressed by 1h14 Change Ortklr horoby !nCl.aaSIJ tho cool.raet dursliofl by {) daY$<. 

THe CONTRACT AMOUNT SHALl BE CHANGED BY THE SUI! OF: 

Onglnal COntract Amoun!: 

Contro(:t Amount Including PrevloUa Change Ordara: 

Amount ofUils Cnange Order; 

REVISEO CONTRACT AMOUNT: 

Accepted By: 

RecommenCsd By: 

Approved By: 

KeIth l.ock!e, Utl:iUu Dirac:Ol, Chsrter TOWtlshlp of Silperlor 

$(1,2$3,14) 

$198,362.77 

$170,99$.25 

$(1,26',14) 

$174,142,11 

Oate: -----



Chartar TownshIp of Superior. SanItary Sewer VIdeo Inspection Change Order Ntlmber. 

Chartsr Township of Superior JouNUmb&r. Ot40-14.o0S0 

Previous New 
Authodtad Quantity Al.lthcritad UnJt Tolel 

Hem No, Descriptlon QuanUly Change Ql.lantlly Price Increase 

THE FOl.1.0WlNG ITEMS ANO OR CONTRACT UNIT PRICES SHAt.!.. BE ADDEO TO THE CONTRACT AMOUNT 

OMolon A:Olvl$lon A 

Senilltry Sewer VIdeo Inspection, 61neh 41,576,00 Ft 4,163,30 45,736,30 $0,95 53,955,14 

2 Sanaary SawerVldeo Inepectlot\, 10 Inch 17.271.00 F( 1,813.90 19,084,90 $0.97 $1,759.46 

, Sanltllry Sell/er VIdeo Inspecllon. 15 Inch 11.157.0Q F( 1,6-66.40 12,713"'0 $1.15 $1,769,.(16 

& SanilarySawe(Vldeo lnspeclklfl. Murtl-Son&or, 30 116.14 FI 101.00 225.14 ,7.'0 $749.00 
Inch 

24 San~lary Sawer Video InspaclJon, 30 Inch 2,346,00 Ft 216,00 2,660.00 $3.50 $762.50 

Addltionalltems to the Contract: 

22 He3'1'1 Cleaning of the 30" pipe on HaNest Lana Hour 36,50 36,50 $300.00 $11,550.0Q 

2' Dlsposal;;( Debris Cyd 12.14 12,14 $76,00 $910,5~ 

SUB·TOTAL INCREASES DIVISION A: $21,<laSAS 

THE FOLLOWING ITEMS AND OR CONTRACT UNIT PRiCeS SHAll BE SUSTRACTED fROM THE CoNTRACT AMOUNT 

DivisIon A:Oivfslon A , Sanitary Sawe,VIdao In~pl!cl1on, 121ncl! 16,716.00 F( (2,576AO} i6,140.60 $1.00 (S'.S76.'Ol 

5 Sanitary Sewer Video InspecUon. 16 Inch 2,875.00 Ft (14 .... ) 2.72itoO $1.15 ($171.351 

• Sanitary SeW1lfV!deo l!';specQon, Mulr-Sansor, 21 1.760.00 Ft (676.00) 1,084,00 $7,00 ($4,732,00) 
Inch 

7 Senltary Se'T'Ier Video Irlspeclh:m, M.liI-SsnPor, 24 321,00 Ft (6.001 3113,00 $7,(10 ($35.00) 
Inch 

9 Sanitary $lh'larVideo InspecUon, Muit!-SeMor. 36 5.376.00 F( (lSMO) 6,163.00 $7,00 (11.351.00) 
Inch 

10 Sanftery Sawer Clean:ng, e Inch 10,394,00 F( (2.0&4.601 6,309.5Q $0,30 (1626.35) 

11 SenilerySewerClaantng, 10 Inch 4,316,0(1 F( (1,117 .• 0) 3,200,60 $0,35 ($391.13) 

12 Sflnltery S6WO' CleanIng. 12 InCh 4,679,00 F( (2.755.10) 1,923,90 SO,35 (S964.'9) 

13 Senallry Sewer Cle!ln!nq, 15 !.1ch 2,790,00 F( (1.3".30) 1,461.70 $0.35 ($457.91) 

14 Sanitary SewerClean!ng, 18 Inch 719.00 FI {119.00) 0.00 $QAO ($207 ... ) 

I. Sunilery Sewer CleanIng, :: t Inch 440,00 Ft (440.00) 0,00 $1,05 ($'&2.00) ,. Sanllary Sewer Clean'ng, 24 Inch 6i.i)0 Ft (61.00) 0,00 $1.40 (ImAO) 

17 Sanitary Sewer Cfellnlng, 30 Inell 1,122,00 FI (1.122.00) 0.00 $2.10 ($2.356.20) 

10 Sanl!ary Sewer ClnnlnQ, 36 loch 1,3M,CO FI (1,M4.00) 0,00 $2.76 ($3 •• '6.00) 

l' Protruding leade 100.00 e. (100.00) 0.00 $45,00 ($4.'00.00) 

20 By-pus Pumping 1,00 L, (i.OO) 0,00 S1.oo ($1.00) 

SUB· TOTAL OECRI!ASES DiVlsrON A: ($2>,719 •• ') 

Puga2012 



CONTRACTOR'S DECLARATION 

I HEREBY DECLARE THAT I HAVB NOT, dl\li!\~ the petiod 

December 2016 t ____ ...• ~~ __ ~~~_.~. ___ .. _ ... ~~ _____ . _____ . __ ~~._ .. _~ __ .~_ .. __ ... __ .. __ 0 

__ -;--;---.:~;!1rll 15 A.D., 201& _ performed any work. flllnished any material. 
sustained any loss, damage or delay for any reason, includin~ soil condilions encountered Of "l'eated. or 
other\\'I,e dOlle anything for wbieh I shall aak, demand, Slle for 01' clailn compensation from Ch.rte .. 
Township of Snperior or his agent., [u addlllon to the reglll~r items sel fonh in tlle Conlract numbered ")~"""50 
and dated October ·14 .. ____ . ____ A.D .. 20 ...:'.5_ for the Agreemellt execnted between myself and 
the OWNER, and in the Change Orders for work iSSlled by the OWNER in wrlling as provided 
thereunder. except as I hereby make claim for additional cOUlpensation Rudlol' exten,ion of lime, as set 
fonh on the itemized stalement aUached hereto. 

There @) (ls not) All itemized statement .«ached. 

DRte: _1-/ - ( S - [).. 0 ( ~_ 

By: David Guth 

Title: President 

CD-) 



Sanitary Sewer Video Inspection 
Charter Township of Superior 
OHM 0140-14-0050 

Final Pay Estimate 4/15/20c:clc::..6 ___ ~ _ ___ .. _~ 

EARNINGS THIS PERIOD 
EARNINGS TO DATE 

LESS PREVIOUSLY PAID 
TOTAL DUE FINAL PAY ESTIMATE 

$13,287.48 
$174,742.11 

-$145.309.17 
$29,432.94 



CONTRACTOR'S AFFIDAVIT 

STATE OF MICHIGAN ) 

)8S. 

COUNTY OF _._",,--aY,-,-n=-:ce___ ___ ) 

The undersigned, David Guth - President of United Resource, CONTRACTOR, hereby 
represents that on October 14 , 20~ he (it) was "warded a Contract by Charter Township of 
Superior hereinafter called the OWNBR, to construct _ Sanitary Sewer Video .inspectlon In 
accordance with the terms and conditions of Contract No. _ OHM 0140.14-00~; and the 
undersigned further represents that the subject work has now been accomplished and the said Contract has 
now been completed. 

The undersigned hereby Wlmants and certifies that all of his (its) indebtedness arising by reason of said 
Contract has been fully or satisfactorily secured, and that all claims from subcontractors and others fOl' 
labor and material used in accomplishing the said project, as well as all other claims arising from 
performance of said Contract. have been fully paid or satisfactorily secured. The lmdersigned further 
agrees that if any such claim should hereafter arise, he (it) shall assllme responsibility for same 
immediately upon request to do so by the OWNER. 

l'heundersigned, for a valuable consideration, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged. does further 
hereby waive. release and relinquish any and all claims or right of lien which the undersigned now has or 
may hereafter acquire upon the subject premises for labor and material used in accomplishing said project 
owned by the OWNER. 

This affidavit is freely and voluntarily given with full knowledge of tile facts on this iQth. day of 
______ ~. April, 20-,,16,--_ 

Subscribed and sworn to before me, a Notary 
Public in and for ___ lVt'lijl1& ____ ... 
County, Michigan, on this -.l5t1':_-,lay of 

Jlpyjl___, 20 [~ 

SAMANtHA HARRIS 
Notary Public, Stole of Mlchlgon 

CountY of wayno 
My Commlulon expire. 00.26.202 

Acting In the Counly olll$l/!!l ) 

CA -I 

__ United Resource.,J,LC __ _ 

contracto~~ d _ .... 
By: ~~~ /.e.--0~ _ .. __ . __ . . -~\-.. 

Title President 

Notary Public: J(JJUd~hlg.(!+tLL",i.IL..-~_ 
My Commission expires: 00-21,1:2021 

I 



i 

SWORN STATEMENT 

State of Michigan 
Connty of: :_'Nayno __ .. __ ... Date:,_....!.!A",prH 15,2016. 

___ D_B_vi_d_G_u_t_h ____________ (deponent) being duly sworn deposes and says: 

I. That United Resource LLC is the Contractor/Subcontractor for an 
improvementio the property described on ti;e'following page. 

2. That the following is a statement of each subcontractor and supplier and laborer, for which the 
payment of wages or fringe benefits and withholdings is due but unpaid, with whom the 
ContractorlSubcontractOl' has Contracted/Subcontracted for performance under the Contract with 
the OWner or Lessee of tile property, and that the amounts due to the persons as of the date hereof 
are correctly and fully set forth opposite their names as follows: 

Nameorl~- f Amount I Amollnt of 
... 

; Amount of Labor, 
Total Amount 

Subco,ntractor, l~~:o~ement Contract Already C'urrentl • Laborer Fringe Benefits & 
SupplIer 01' F' h d Price Paid 0' Y I Wages Due Withholdings due 
L b UI111S e ,wJng :btU 'd but Unpaid Ii orer : : i u opal 

.. ... _' 

M~tI Sensor VIdeo 

Red Zone 
!flspeeUon of 21~, 24 
30' & 3a~ $43,446.35 $43,445.35 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ... _--

_"_-... - - ... -- -.. ~-

; 
... --~ ... -.-- ----- '''--, 

i i 

-.,.- ---r 

i 
-_. ... ----... 

. 

, 
.. -~,~ ... 

SW - t 



The contracts or subcontracts cited herein are for improvement to the following described real property 
situated in Washtenaw County, Michigan, described as; 

(lnsert legal description of property) ~ ____ .. _. __ ~. ____ .. _____ .. _. 

_S..uperior Township Sanilary Sewer Vide0Jr.1.:p'ection P-,oject ... ____ ..• ~_. __ 

Commonly known as: 

OHM Job Number; 0140.14-0050 

3. That the Contractor has not procured materia! from, or subcontracted with, any person olher than 
those set forth above and owes no money for the improvement other than the sums set forth 
above. 

4. Deponent fluiher says that he makes the foregoing statement as the ContractorlSubcontractoror 
as Controller of the Contractor/Subcontractor for the purpose of representing to the owner ofthe 
above described premises and his agents that tbe above described propetiy is free from claims of 
construction liens. or the possibility of construction liens, except as specifically set forth above 
and except for claims of construction liens by laborers which may be provided pursuant to 
Section 109 of the Construction Lien Act, Act No. 497 of the Public Acts of [980, as amended, 
being Section 570. ! 109 ofthe Michigan Compiled Laws. 

WARNING TO OWNER: An Owner of the above described property may not rely on this sworn 
statement to avoid the claim ofa SuiJeontractor, Supplier or Laborer who has provided a Notice of 
Furnishing (or a Laborer who may provide a Notice of Furnishing pursuant to Section 109 of the 
constructio~ L~n AC~ to the Designee or to the Owner ~ le;r::Ie:ig~:;iS nOl)!a~.U .~~_has die.d. 

Dated: ___ /~Ur;,_ .. ~ _. ._;:c,,~'<--~_.{_<===-=-=,,= 
Signature of Deponent 

WARNINO TO DEPONENT: A person, who with Intent to defraud, gives a false SWOl'll statement Is 
subject to criminal penalties as provided in Section 110 ofthe Constmction Lien Act, Act No. 497 of the 
Public Acts of 1980, as amended, being Section 570.1110 of the Michigan Compiled Laws. 

Subscribed and SWOl'll to before me on: .llilri~!17.t2(1/1? In-.JAItltl!1& __ ~_~.Coullly, Michigan 

My commission expires: _.iM~21p- 20ZI n_.'_' Signature: ~1~~I:~ll,l_ .. _ 

SAMANtHA HARRIS 
NOlary Publlo, S18t. of Michigan 

County of Wayne 
Mv Commission Explr •• 08·~O·2021 

Acting tn Ihe County .1 WfJII!1l< 

SW -2 

I 



SWORN STATEMENT 

RedZone Robotics Ino, 

IS the (oonlrac;tor)(sllbcol'\lraclor) for an Improvement to the foilowln9IGai property In Superior· _ County •• Washtennw . 

described as follows: Sanitary Sewer Closed Clroult Video h~s..:p .... e .... c .... UO .... J_1S _______ ,...J. ___ . ___ _ 

The following Is II stetem'ent of each subcontractor, auppllor and laborer, [or whom payment of wages or frlng~ 
benefits and wlthholdlngs Is due but unpaid. with wllOIll the (oonllllcfor}(subcontmctor) has (conlracted)(subconlracled) 
for performance under the contrabt with the owner or lessee. and Ihe amounts due 10 the parsons as of the 'date of this 
stalemenl are correCtly end fully sot forth opposllo thalr namS$: 

~~'m. Add! ... 

-._-r----'" -~ 

Type.J To(.1 C<lnlJ1l<t AmoUntAlr •• dy lII!1OlIlIt OalollG(J 10 i\mOunlol . AnloUnlor 
ondP,",,,,, Inlp(o\'~mnnt f'rleo . Paid C<lmmlly thmp!etu lallol)).rWaga$ l.bQror pnnoo 
lIomb".r FUlnl,hnd OwInIJ (Dj1lf""!'I) Duo but ufipekt l'loMnlund 

Subt»nlfGctOf, \ljlU>ho14i11o. 
, SUpplloror DU. 1M Unpaid 
:. L(lbof9r -- .. -~ - -

- - --- -
----.. ~ .. ~ .... -

-- - .- -

-- -

---- - .. 

~ --
-~-,..-. --.--- - -~~"----

Tol,l. $0:00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 I $0.00 1$0.00 J 
~ . .-....- -.- _ ... 

(Some columns I11ay no! be applicable to all penlor\$lIntad) 



The contractor has 110t nrocurod malenal from. or subcontracted with. nny persOn other than thnse sellnM and 
owes no money for lim Improvement otl\(\r tIlenlhe sums so! loMt,." • 

-----' .. -~j"innli" Ihle statom;;"! es"t~1l (ColllM<>i~;)IBUbconliac!oT) or 0;- -'--'-~lii';(;';l1trno!~r)(sut;-contM;;;~r) 10 -.. --.~. 
represMt 10 the.owner or lessoo of tho properly D.nd hIe or hor agonl1l thot tho property Is flG$ 110m olnlms 01 oon~t(ucllon 
lions. at lho p~lblilty of cooaln{cllon lions, oXt(lpl as specJncally.sel forth In this Statement and exoapt for claims of 
conslnlotlon liens tlv lahQrolll Ul0\ may be provided undor Sectinn 100 of the Conatruclioillien Act, 10eo PA 407, Mel. 
570.1109. 

WARNING TO OWNER OR LESSE!!: AN OWNER OR LEssee .OF THE PROPERTY MAV Nor RELV ON THIS 
SWOI,N STATEMENT TO AvoID THE! CLAIM OF A SUaCONTRAO'fOR, SUPPLIER OR LABORER WHO HAS 
PROVIDED A NOTICE OF RURNISHING Oil A LABoRER WHOMI\Y·PROVIDE A. NOIlc-,~ <?F. fUR~I.s!!I.N.~.l!1:.lDt;JL_:_·_ . 

.... SECTION-ion OF1'HE-CONSTRUGTIONllEN'AOT;-19BO'P/C4117;'M\'.iC570".'1109" 11:1 TH~ oeSlGNee OR TO THE 
OWNER OR lESSEE! IF THE DESIGNee IS NOT NAMED OR HAS DIEQ. 

ON RECEIPT OF THIS SWOR~ STATEMENT, THE OWNER OR LESSEE, OR HIE! OWNER'S OR U!SSEE'S 
DESIGNEE MUST GIVE NOTICS OF ITS RECEIPt. EITHI!R IN WRITING, OR av TELEPHONE, on prm.SONAllV, 
TO EACH SUBCONTRAC'fOn, SUPP1.IER, AND LABORER WHO HAS PROVIDeD A NoTICE OF FURNISHING 
UNDER SECTION 109 OR. IF A NOTICE OF FURNISHING 1.8 exCUSED UNDER SECTION 108 on 10M, TO EACH 
SUBCONTRAC'fOR, SUPPLlER'IAND LABORER NAMEO IN THE SWORN STATEMENT. II' A SUBCONTRACTOR. 
SUPPLIER WHO HAS PROVIDED A NOTICe OF FURNISHINO OR WHO IS NAMED IN THE SWORN STATEMENT 
MAKES A REQUEst, ,HE OWNER, LESSEE .. OR DESIGNEt: SHALL PROVIDE THe REQUESTER A COpy OF THE 
SWORN STATEMENT WITHIN 1Q BUSINESS DAYS I\r-TF._~ RECElvrfolq TH~ REQUEST. 

RedZQne Rob6Ucslno:, Dan Ylngsl, Chief O~erelln9' Officer 

. .' ~. Depondant P!"!!!1G~ ~1ll0 

~~~-. 
_ Depl)ntiont Slgnu(u(t;) 

Aptll14th. ~016' 
Oa~e 

WARNING TO DEPONbENt: A I;'ERSON WHO sNES A !'ALGE SWORN aT A TEMENT WITH INT£;NT TO DEFRAUD 
IS SUBJECT TO CRIMINAL PENALTIES A$ PROVIOED IN SECTiON 1~O OF ttl\!! CONSTRUCTION UI!N Act, 1980 
PA 497. Mel 570.1110. . 

*Materials furnished by 0 conlractor or a subcontrsctor out of his or oer own Invenlory. and which has not bean purcllased 
epecifically for the purpose of performIng the contraG~ need not be IIsled, 



To: Redlone Robotics 

914Srd Street 
Pittsburgh. PA 15201 

United Resource, LLC 

32940 capitol Street 
lNonia, MI481SO 
Subcontractor Advice Notice 
Certificate Waiver and Release of lein 

Project Charter To ...... Wp of Superior 

Sanitary Sewer Video Inspection 

Amount Earned to Date $43,445.35 Final Payment $43,44535 

In consideration for the final payment of the above items and other good and valuable consideration, the under.;ignei:l 

subcontractor hereby waives and relinquishes aU medlaoic's liens, claims of liens" stop notice", and labor and material 

bond rights and wamJnts that all labor, materlaI·or equipment furnished by subcontlactor has, been fuRy paid for by 
subcontractor and that there are nO' amounts unpaid in faVor of its suboontractpr.; or material supprtets or any other 
per.;ons furnish.ing labor 0( materiaJ to subcontractor and utilized in the perfurmance of the contract ofth. above 
described project;. Additionally the undersigned subContractor hereby releases and holds harmless th.,.cn.rterTownsip 
of Superior and United Resource, LLC frQm any and aU claims arising out of or in connection with the above project and subcontract. 
Delay in returning this certificate will result in delay of subsequent payment, as this information is required. 

Subsyrlbej;nd z11iJrJe this ( 

l1-&tJ%JA ~o/ ~ ifnI U (f 
~ryPUbliC, r;J£ CtJunryJjJi2Jvy 
MyCommission ElCpire:s: i; 

}J::v 2Ir 20/ 7 
'O?J~;;ON .. t):;;:AL TH C:F peNnS'ft.\iA:i\aTJ.\ 

N07;..?'JJ.. ~\!... 

\

' ROSe. Mzt"'; !';"!i~ch. HCalY Fulllic 
Shz;t't' T .. i'"-. ft.Ht&-":~~· Cc:::r.t; 

I . M'I c,,'";'):r.ls!J;:~ S.1ii~ f.io'l. 21: Zrl7 
~G:-~,iif.:s"i"CV~~~tfl:7fMol.."'l~ 

Subcontractor 

Red~ 
By: ~ \p, 

anYmgst,chl~ 
Date April 14th, 2016 



COMMissiONERS 
DOUGLAS E, FULLER 

CHAIR 

BARHAM RYAN FULLER 

VICE-CHAIR 
WILLlAM MCFARlANE 

MEMBER 

April 14, 2016 

WMHTIINAW COUNTY 
BOARD OF COUNTY ROAD COMMISIIIONIRI 

HI NOII'J'H %IIIB 1l0AD 
AIIN !.RBO/!, MICKIQ-"I4$103 

\WiW.WCROAD'.OftO 

Superior Township BuHding Department 
3040 N. Prospect Rd 
Ypsilanti, MI 48198 

RE: Surveying - Clark Rd Superior Twp 
WCRC Permlttl 2015-612 

Dear Sir /Madam; 

ROVO. rO'NNSEN~P,E. 
JlAUAQING DIRECl'OR 

SHERYl SOOEfiHotM SIDDAll, pJ!. 
OOUNlY H10HWAY ENQ IN Eu{ 

JAMES D. HARMQ}~, P,E. 
DIRECtOR OF OpeRA rlONS 
TtikEPHONE (1341161-1500 

FAX {134} 1614137 

The Washtenaw County Road Commission Permit staff performed a final 
Inspection of the above noted project, per the conditions of the right-of-way 
permit. This inspection determined that all permit requirements have been 
satisfactorily completed; therefore, your permit has been finalized. 

Thank you for your cooperation. Should you have any questions or concerns, 
please contact our office at 734-761-1500. 

Kind Regards, 

~p~ 
Lauren Purdy 
Permits Clerk 

XC: United Resources 
Superior Township (via emaIL) 
File 



Date: April 18, 2016 

GENERAL FUND NONE TO SUBMIT 

FIRE 

LAW 

PARK 

BUILDING 

UTILITY 

NONE TO SUBMIT 

NONE TO SUBMIT 

NONE TO SUBMIT 

NONE TO SUBMIT 

$7,532.37 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

BILLS FOR PAYMENT 



10:16M1 

04114/15 

Tl'»e 

Duke's Root Control, inc. 

Date 

Sill 03/30/16 

Total DuKe's Root Control, Inc, 

TOTAL 

Num 

11767 

Superior Township Utility Department 
Invoice Approval Report 

As of April 18, 2016 

Memo 

Root Control Service 04/19/16 

Due Date Open Balance 

1,532.37 

7,532.37 

7,532.37 

Page 1 



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
Record of Disbursements 

Date: April 18, 2016 

*Contains all checks written since last report for the following funds: 

General Bank - includes all checks written from the following funds: 

101 - General Fund 

204 - Legal Defense Fund 
219 - Streetlight Fund 

220 - Side Street Maintenance Fund 
249 - Building Fund 

266 - Law Fund 
508 - Park Fund 
701 - Trust & Agency Fund 

206 - Fire Fund 
592 - Utility Dept. 

Note: Some of these checks were presented to the board for approval. All others are either pre-approved or under $3,000.00 
for Government Funds and $5,000 for Utility Dept. 



04/14/2016 10:11 AM 
User; NANCY 
DE: SUPERIOR TWP 

Check Date Bank 

Bank GENL GENERAL BANK 

03/22/2016 
03/22/2016 
03/22/2016 
03/2212016 
03/22/2016 
03/22/2016 
0312212016 
03/22/2016 
03/22/2016 
031n/Z016 
03122/2016 
03/22/2016 
03/22/2016 
03/22/2016 
03/22/2016 
0312212016 
0312212016 
03/2212016 
03/22/2016 
03129/2016 
03/29/2016 
03/29/2016 
03/29/2016 
03/29/2016 
03/29/2016 
03/2912016 
03/29/2:016 
03/29/2016 
03/29/2016 
03/29/2016 
03/29/2016 
03/Z9/2016 
04/05/2016 
04/05/2016 
04/05/2016 
04/05/2016 
04/05/2016 
04/05/2016 
04/05/2016 
04/05/2016 
04/05/2016 
04/05/2016 
04/05/2016 
04/05/2016 
04/05/2016 
04/05/2016 
04/05/2016 
04/0512016 
04/05/2016 
04/05(2016 
04/05/2016 
04/05/2016 
04/0512016 
04/05/2016 
04/05/2016 
04/05/2016 
04/12/2016 

GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GEm. 
GENt 
GENL 
GEtilL 
GEtilL 
GENL 
GENL 
G£NL 
GENL 
GENL 
GEl'lL 
GEN'L 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GEh'L 
GEtilL 
GENL 
GENL 
GEN'L 
GEN'L 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GEl'lL 
GENt 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENt 
GENL 
GEN'L 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENL 
GENt 
GENL 
GEN'L 
GENL 
GENL 
GENt 

Check 

37851 
37852 
37853 
37854 
~7855 
37856 
37857 
37858 
37859 
37860 
37861 
37862 
37863 
37864 
37865 
37866 
37867 
37868 
37869 
37870 
37871 
37872 
37873 
37874 
37675 
37876 
37877 
37878 
37879 
37880 
37881 
37882 
37883 
37884 
37885 
37886 
37887 
37888 
37889 
37890 
37891 
37892 
37893 
37894 
37895 
37896 
37897 
37898 
37899 
37900 
37901 
37902 
37903 
37904 
37905 
37906 
37907 

CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TO.~SHIP OF SUPERIOR 
CHECK DATE FROM 03/22/2016 - 04/18/2016 

vendOr Name 

AL1S CLEANING SERVICE 
ALL SEl~SONS L&~SCAPING CO. INC. 
ANN ARBOR AREA TRANSPORTATION ADTH. 
BLOE CROSS/BLUE SHIELD-M 
CINTAs CORPORATION - 300 
CONGDON'S ACE HARDWARE 
CONSUMERS LIFE INSURANCE CO 
DANIEL ALLEN 
DELTA DENTAL 
EDWIN M8NIER 
GENE BUTMAN FORD SALES, INC. 
MPARKS 
NEW CHRISTIAN LOVE FELLOWSHIP 
RON PE:ATRY 
SPEARS tIRE & SAFETY 
SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 
VISION SERVICE PLAN 
WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER 
WEX BAN1\: 
AL'S CLEANING SERVICE 
BRENDA MCKINNEY 
CINTAS CORPORATION - 30n 
DTE ENERGY 
GBS INC. 
MhILFINANCE 
PATRICK PIGoTT 
STANDARD PRINTING 
SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP CREDIT CARD ACCT 
SUPERIOR TNP FIRE FUND 
SUPERIOR TNP PAYROLL FUND 
SUPERIOR TWP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
wEX BANK 
AL'S CLE~ING SERVICE 
CINTAS CORPORATION - 30n 
CLYDE NEWTON 
DAVID ElORNEMAN L.L.C. 
DIXBORO UNITED METHODIST CHURCH 
D'l'E ENERGY 
EDWIN MANIER 
ROME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 
LOWE'S 
LUCAS LAW, PC 
MICHELLE MCINTYRE 
MICHIGAN ELECTION RESOURCES 
PL&~NING & ZONING CENTER, INC. 
RON PEATRY 
SAMts CLUB/SYNCHRONY BANK 
SIGNS BY TO¥~RROW 
STANDARD PRINTING 
STApLES CREDIT PLAN 
SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 
SUPBRIOR TW? UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER 
VERIZON WIRELESS 
WASHTENA~ COUNTY TREASURER 
WEXBANK 
WASgTENAW COUNTY TREASURER 

Description 

MISC CLEANING @ TOWN HALL 
BLOWER REPAIR 
l1ARCH 2016 
MEDICAL INSURANCE - APR~L 16 
RUG SERVICE WEEK OF 3/17/16 
LITTLE LIBRARY SUPPLIES 
LIFE INSURANCE - APRIL 2016 
REIMBURSE FOR EASTER EGG HUNT SUPPLIES 
DENTAL INSURANCE - APRIL 16 
ELECTRICAL INSPECTIONS FOR THE MONTH OF 
FORD VAN REPAIRS 
PIGOTT - MIOSHA & RISK ~~AGEMENT TRAIN! 
PRECINCT RENTAL 
MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 3/14/16-3/18/16 
FIRE EXT. MAINTEN~~CE 
CASH TRANSFER 3/24/16 PAYROLL 
VISION INSURANCE - APRIL 2016 
OVERTIME - FEBRUARy 2016 
FUEL - MAR 2016 
MISC CLEANING @ TO~~ RF.LL 
MILEAGE 02/10/16 TERU 3/21116 
RUG SERVICE WEEK OF 3/24/16 
STREETLIGHTS FEB 2016 
ABSENTEE VOTER RBTUP~ Eh~ELOPES 
POSTAGE METER LEASE - JAN-APRIL 16 
CELL PHONE STIPEND MAR 16 
#10 REGUL~~ ENVELOPES 
CR CP.RD BOARD OF REVIEW FOOD 
MONEY DUE TO FIRE FROM ST JOE'S PAYMENT 
PENSION /HCS? - MARCH 2016 
TELEHONES - MARCH 2016 
FUEL - MARCH 2016 
MISC CLEANING @ TOw~ HALL 
RUG SERVICE WEEK OF 3/31/16 
STUMP GRINDING - GALE ROAD 
PRESCRIBED BURN AT CHERRY HILL NATURE FR 
PRECINCT RENTAL 3/8116 ELECTION 
GEN/LAW SPLIT/OLD TOw~ HALL ELEC - MAR 1 
ELECTRICAL INSPECTIONS FOR THE MONTH OF 
SHOP SUPPLIES 
WHEELBARROW WHEEL 
COND&~ATION APPRAISALS BROMLEY/REDWOO 
RECEIVING BOARD 3/8/16 ELECTION 
EPB BINDER PRECINCT SUPPLY ~IT 
Z016 YEARLY SDBSCRIPTION 
MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 3/21/16 - 4/1/16 
2016 MEHBERSHIP 
50% DEPOSIT REQUIRED TO BEGIN PRODUCTION 
NEWSLETTER 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 
ESA FEES - APRIL 2016 
CELLPHCNES - MARCH 2016 
PEST CONTROL MARCH 2016 
HOT SPOT CHARGES - MARCH 2016 
2016 CONTRACT - APRIL 
FUEL - MARCH 2016 
DELINQUENT PERSONAL ?ROERTY TAXES 

Page; 1/2 

A.mount 

84.00 
501. 44 

5,769.51 
6,923.56 

57.64 
38.75 

161.17 
183.52 
857~12 
600.00 
368.57 

25.00 
500.00 
85.86 
55.00 

52,016.50 
166.76 

2,715.43 
51.77 
28.00 
85.86 
57.64 

6,706.55 
1,122.38 

621. 09 
31. 97 
95.00 

149.97 
50.00 

7~640.46 
43.91 
91. 60 
28.00 
57.64 

1,000.00 
3,700.00 

250.00 
1,343.53 

630.00 
38.45 
19.74 

2,500.00 
75.00 

289.82 
185.00 
137.16 
100.00 

4,630.00 
4~209.04 

38.96 
51,304.27 

91.29 
81.00 
80.16 

130,590.83 
130.88 

2~81e.70 



04/14/2016 10:11 AM 
User: NANCY 
DB: SUPERIOR TlvP 

Check Date Bank Check 

04/12/2016 GENL 37908 
04/12/2016 GENe 37909 
04/12/2016 GENL 37910 
04/12/2016 GENL 37911 
04/1212016 GEll."'L 37912 
04/12/2016 GENL 37913 
04112/2016 GE&~ 37914 
0<1/12/2016 GENL 37915 
04/12{2016 GENt 37916 
04/1Zi2016 GENt 37917 
04/12/2016 GENL 37918 
04/12/2016 GENL 37919 
04/1212016 GENL 37920 
04/12/2016 GENt 37921 
04/12/2016 GENL 37922 
04/12/2016 GENL 37923 
04/12/2016 GENL 37924 
04/12/2016 GENt 37925 
04/12/2016 GENL 37926 
04/12/2016 GENL 37927 
04/12/2016 GENL 37929 
04/12/2016 GENL 37929 
04/12/2016 GENL 37930 

GENL TOTALS: 
Total of 80 Checks~ 
Less 0 void Checks~ 

Total of 80 Disbursements: 

CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
CHECK DATE FROM 03/2212016 04/18/2016 

Vendor Name 

ABSOPURE WATER COMPANY 
AL'S CLEANING SERVICE 
ANN ARBOR PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
CANON SOLUTIONS AMERICA 
CAR!. SADDLER 
CINTAS CORPORATION - 300 
COMCAS'r 
CONGDON'S ACE HARDWARE 
DONALD PENNINGTON 
EDWARD WEIMER 
ELECTION SYSTEMS & SOFTWARE, INC. 
GLEMPS, INC. 
KA.THY MARX 
MLIVE MEDIA GROUP 
SUGAR BOSH FARMS 
SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP CREDIT CARD ACCT 
SUPER! OR TN? FIRE FUND 
VICTOR L. LILLICH, J.D. 
WASHTENAW COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
WASHTENAW COUNTY TREAsURER 
WASHTENAW INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL DIST 
YPSILANTI COMMUNITY SCHOOLS 
YPSILA".~TI DISTRICT !,IBRARY 

Description 

COOLER RENTAL - MAR 2016 
!'>"..!SC CLEANING @ TOWN HALL 
DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROERTY TAXES 
COPIER MAINTENANCE FEB-Y~R 
MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 
RUG SERVICE WEEK OF 4/7/16 
INTERNET SERVICES - MAR 2016 
LIGHT :BULBS AND CJ.,EA.."'iING SUPPLIES 
CONSULTING SERVICES - MARCH 2016 
DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENT 
~AINTENANCE FEE 7/1/2016 THRU 6/30/2017 
ORD!NANCE NOTICES 
D~ TICKET P.EIMBURSEMENT 
PU:BLISHING MAR 2016 
SUPERIOR DAY PETTING FARM 
QUICKBOOKS TRAINING JO JULIUS 
DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROERTY TAXES 
LE~L~ SERVICES APRIL 2015 
DELINQuENT PERSONAL PROERTy T~~S 
TRAILER FEES - ~~RCH 2016 
DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROERTY TAXES 
DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROERTY TAXES 
DELINQUENT PERSONAL PROERTY TAXES 

Page: 2/2 

Amount 

57.25 
28.00 
17.30 

185.65 
B.I0 

57.64 
93.90 
58.41 

1,040.00 
22.00 

618.40 
588.00 

44.00 
276.99 
250 00 

1,836.32 
1,201.80 

690.00 
779.05 

1,352.50 
833.25 

3,396.43 
697.76 

306,348.25 
0.00 

306,348.25 



04/14/2016 10:l0 AM 
User: NANCY 
DB: SUPERIOR TWP 

Cheek Ddte Bank Check 

Bank FIRE FIRE FUND 

03/2212016 FIRE 22650 
03/2212016 FIRE 22651 
03/2212016 FIRE 22652 
031/.2/2016 FIRE 22653 
03/22/2016 FIRE 22654 
03/22/2016 FIRE 22655 
03/22/2016 FIRE 22656 
03/22/2016 FIRE 22657 
03/22/2016 FIRE 22653 
03/22/2016 FIRE 22659 
03/22/2016 FIRE 22660 
03/2212016 FIRE 22661 
0312912016 FIRE 22662 
03/2912()16 FIRE 22663 
03/29/2016 FIRE 22664 
03/29/2016 FIRE 22655 
03/29/2016 FIRE 22666 
03/29/2016 FIRE 22667 
03/29/2016 FIRE 22668 
03/29/2015 FIRE 22669 
03/29/2016 FIRE 22670 
03/29/2016 FIRE 22671 
03129/2016 FIRE 22672 
03/2912016 FIRE 22673 
03/29/2016 FIRE 22674 
03/29/2016 FIRE 22675 
03/29/:2016 FIRE 22676 
04/05/2016 FIRE 22677 
04/05/2015 FIRE 22678 
04/05/2016 FIRE 22679 
04/05/2016 FIRE 22580 
04/05/2016 FIRE 22681 
04/05/2016 FIRE 22682 
04/05/2016 FIRE 22683 
04/05/2016 FIRE 2266< 
04/05/2016 FIRE 22685 
04/05/2016 FIRE 22686 
04/05/2015 FIRE: 22667 
04/05/:2016 FIRE 2266£ 
04./12/2016 FIRE 22689 
04112/2016 FIRE 22690 
04/12/2016 FIRE 22691 
04/12/2016 FIRE 22692 

FIRE TOTALS: 
Total of 43 Checks: 
Less 0 void Checks: 

Total of 43 Disbursements: 

CHECK REGISTER FOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
CHECK DATE FROM 03/22/2016 - 04/18/2016 

Ve.ndor Name 

AUTO VALUE Y?SI~TI 
BLOE CROSS/SLUE SHIELD-M 
CONSUMERS LIFE INSURANCE CO 
CORRIGAN OIL COMPANY 
DELTA DENTAL 
EMERGENCY VEHICLES PLUS 
LOGOS, INC. 
NEW PIG CORPORATION 
PARTEe 
PRIORITY ONE EMERGL~CY 
SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 
VISION SERVICE PLAN 
~~ ARBOR WELDING SUPPLY 
AUTO VALUE YPSILANTI 
BATTERIES PLUS 
COMCAST 
CONGDON'S ACE HARDWARE 
DTE ENERGY 
HERKIMER RADIO SERVICE 
PAETEC 
RICOR USA, INC 
RUSS GIRBACH 
SAMANTHA TROTTER 
SPEARS fIRE « SAFETY 
SUPERIOR TOw~SHIP CREDIT CARD ACCT 
SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FOND 
TIME EMERGENCY EQUIPMENT 
ANN ARBOR rtELDING SUPPLY 
COMCAST 
CORRIGAN OIL COMPANY 
DTE ENERGY 
HERKIMER RADIO SERVICE 
PAYETTE SALES & SERVICE, INC. 
PRIORITY ONE EMERGENCY 
SUPERIOR TWP GENERAL FUND 
SUPERIOR TWP PAYROLL FUND 
SUPERIOR TN? UTILITY DEP]L~~~mNT 
TIMOTHY WINTERS 
VERIZON WIRELESS 
CORRIGAN OIL COMPANY 
EMERGENT HEALTH PARTNERS 
HERKIV~R RADIO SERVICE 
PHILIP W. DICKINSON 

Description 

ROTORS/BRAKES U11-1 
~~DICAL INSUR&~CE - APRIL 16 
LIFE INSUR&~CE - APRIL 16 
248.7 GALLONS DIESEL 
DENTAL INSURANCE - APRIL 2016 
LADDER 11-1 REPAIR 
fLOWSTOP GOLFBALL CONTAINMENT PLUGS 
FUEL SPILL EQUIPMENT 
TELPHONES STATION #2 - APRIL 2016 
RED/WHITE SCENE TAPE 
CASH TRP~SFER 3/24/16 PAYROLL 
VISION INSURANCE - APRIL 16 
MEDICAL OXYGEN TANK RENTAL 
PARTS FOR BRAKES UL-l1-1 
BATTERY FOR CD MONITOR 
INTERNET SERVICES STATION #2 - APRIL 201 
PLEXIGLAS FOR l"JALL MAP FOR CHIEP'S OFFIe 
GAS SATION #1 - ~~R 2016 
REPLACE FIRE ALERT SYSTEM - STATION #1 
TELPHONES STATION #1 - MARCH 2016 
COPIER LEASE MARCH 2016 
CPR REFRESHER COURSE 
MISC FILING @ FIRE STA~ICN 
FIRE EXTINGUISHER C~ECK FOR TRUCKS 
FINAL PAYMENT FOR A2 NEWS - SCRIPT CANCE 
PENSION/aCsp - MARCH 2016 
REPLACEMENT FIRE NOZZLES 
MEDICAL OXYGEN 
INTERNET SERVICES - STATION #1 - APRIL 2 
169.9 GALLONS DIESEL FUEL 
ELECTRIC @ STATION #1 MAR 2016 
REPAIR/REPROGRAM RADIO 
GAUGE FOR El1-1 
WIRE DC MOUNTING RACK (LITEBOX) ORANGE 
ACCOUNTING FEES - APRIL 2016 
HSA FEES - 2016 
2013 BOND 
HEALTH INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENT - APRIL 2 
CELL PHONES - MARCH 2016 
119.7 GALLONS DIESEL 
APRIL 2016 
REPROGRAMMED STATION #2 FEDERAL INFORMER 
HEALTH INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENT FOR THE M 

111 

Amount 

171. 47 
8 / 346.25 

102.15 
427.93 
923.94 

3,439.97 
315.00 
618.15 
76.53 

134.99 
28,605.16 

IB7.00 
6.38 

197.76 
6.50 

189.56 
49.49 

5S9.70 
1,331. 55 

145.00 
182.93 
3("35.00 
570.00 

59.35 
1,112.39 
9,644.$4 
1,570.00 

65.21 
73.90 

2B5.54 
1,533.94 

365.92 
233.91 

47.99 
833.33 

41.344.51 
96,756_45 

124..27 
664.06 
185.62 

1,,737.50 
175.00 
130.67 

203,946.61 
0.00 

203,946.'81 



10:13AM 
04114116 
Accrual Basis 

Date Num 

100· CASH - O&M 

Name 

Superior Township Utility Department 
Check Register 

March 22 through April 18, 2016 

Memo 

101 . Checking - Chase 205000485529 
03122116 
03122116 
03122116 
03122116 
03122116 
03122116 
03122116 
03122116 
03122116 
03122116 
03129116 
03129116 
03129/16 
03129116 
03129/16 
03129/16 
03129116 
03129/16 
03129/16 
03129116 
03129/16 
03129/16 
04105/16 
04/05/16 
04105/16 
04105116 
04105/16 
04/05/16 
04105116 
04/05/16 
04105/16 
04/05/16 
04/05/16 
04105/16 
04/11/16 
04/12116 
04/12/16 

9760 
9761 
9762 
9763 
9764 
9765 
9766 
9767 
9768 
9769 
9770 
9771 
9772 
9773 
9774 
9775 
9776 
9777 
9778 
9779 
9780 
9781 
9782 
9783 
9784 
9785 
9786 
9787 
9788 
9789 
9790 
9791 
9792 
9793 
EFT 
9794 
9795 

Blue Cross Blue Shield 
Consumer's Life Insurance Company 
Delta Dental Plan of Michigan 
Ed's Garage, Inc. 
Pitney Bowes 
Stericycie Communications 
UIS 
Vision Service Plan 
Windstream 
Ypsilanti Comm. Utilities Authority 
Ai's Cleaning Service 
AT&T 
Classic Ts 
Comeast 
Home Depot 
Kennedy Industries, Inc. 
MacFarland Painting 
Rolland Cement 
Spears Fire and Safety 
Superior Twp. General Fund 
Superior Twp. Payroll Fund 
Verizon 
Auto-Wares Group (Auto Value) 
Congdon's Ace Hardware 
Cummins Bridgeway, LLC 
DTE 
Duraweld Industries, Inc. 
J's Tree Trimming & Removal 
Knapheide Truck Eq. 
Millennium Business Systems 
Purchase Power 
R.D. Kleinschmidt 
Staples Advantage 
WexBank 
Magic-Wrighter 
Cintas Corporation 
Comeast 

Medical Insurance - April 16 
Life Insurance - Apri 16 
Dental Insurance - April 16 
REAR BRAKES - GMC 2500 
Postage Meter Lease 1 stl16 
Answering Service - March 16 
Troubleshoot Sec. 36 Lift Station 
Vision Insurance - April 16 
Phones - Adm. Bldg. - Mar 16 
Water - Adm. Bldg. - Jan-Feb 16 
Adm. Bldg. Cleaning (5 weeks) 
Booster Sta. Phone - Mar16 
Uniforms 
Internet - Main!. Fac. Mar16 
Mise supplies 
Preventative Maintenance at Sect 36 
Geddes Rd. Booster Sta. Painting 
Driveway & Sidewalk Work - 5798 Hampshire 
Fire Extinguisher Inspection & New Ext. for Pole Barn 
Payroll - 03124/15 
Pension & HCSP - Mar16 
Cell Phones - Mar16 
Mirror/Battery 
Misc. Shop Supplies 
Generator inspections 
Gas/Elec - Mar 16 
Vice Mounts (2) 
Tree Trimming MacArthur ROW 
Vice mounts 
Toshiba Copier Lease - Mar16 + Supplies 
Postage Meter Refill 
Reattached Shingles on Adm. Bldg. 
Office Supplies 
Fuel- Mar 16 
Monthly Fee· Mar16 
First Aid Supply Restock 
Internet· Adm. Bldg. - Mar16 

Amount 

(4,544.84) 
(71.51) 

(488.75) 
(331.00) 
(434.37) 
(223.79) 
(320.00) 

(98.34) 
(239.45) 

(52.95) 
(200.00) 
(106.08) 
(105.00) 
(109.85) 
(324.23) 
(995.00) 

(1,794.23) 
(1,500.00) 

(154.05) 
(17,130.82) 

(4,608.08) 
(378.60) 
(157.32) 

(99.62) 
(1,096.02) 
(2,855.36) 

(180.00) 
(1,200.00) 

(231.05) 
(944.67) 
(500.00) 

(85.00) 
(234.98) 
(209.07) 

(67.31) 
(182.73) 
(104.85) 

Page 1 



10:13 AM 
04114/16 

Superior Township Utility Department 
Check Register 

Accrual Basis March 22 through April 18, 2016 

Date Num 

04/12116 9796 
04112116 9797 
04112116 9798 
04112116 9799 
04112116 9800 
04112116 9801 
04112116 9802 
04/12116 9803 
04/12116 9804 

Name 

Congdon's Ace Hardware 
Delux Tents & Events, LLC 
DTE 
Occupational Health Centers of Michigan 
Staples Credit Plan 
Superior Twp. General Fund 
Superior Twp. Payroll Fund 
Windstream 
Ypsilanti Comm. Utilities Alllhnrl1v 

Total 101 . Checking - Chase 205000485529 

Total 100 . CASH - O&M 

120· CASH - CAPITAL RESERVE 
125 . CR Chkg. - Chase 639918234 

125-YC . Cap. Reserves Checking YCUA 
03/29116 540 Ypsilanti Comm. Utilities Authority 
04/05/16 541 The Bank of New York Mellon 

Total 12S-YC . Cap. Reserves Checking - YCUA 

Total 125 • CR Chkg. - Chase 639918234 

T otal120 . CASH - CAPITAL RESERVE 

TOTAL 

Sprayer 
Flag 
Gas-Elec Feb-Mar 16 
DOT Recertification - Allen 
Office Supplies 
Payroll- 04107116 
HSA Fees - Apr16 

Memo 

Phones - Main!. Fac. - Apr16 
W/S Purch. - AR Properties - Mar16 

2010 Bond Payment 
2013 Bond Payment 

Amount 

(21.97) 
(156.50) 
(288.36) 

(71.50) 
(443.79) 

(16,754.35) 
(30.00) 

(203.65) 
(350.56) 

(60,679.60) 

(60,679.60) 

(22,206.39) 
(225,750.00) 

(247.956.39) 

(247,956.39) 

(247,956.39) 

(308,635.99) 

Page 2 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY 
POSITION DESCRIPTION 

PARKS AND RECREATION SPECIAL PROJECTS COORDINATOR 

STATUS: Part Time (4 hours per week) 

RATE OF PAY: Based on Qualifications 

RESPONSIBLE TO: Parks & Recreation Administrator 

SUMMARY: This is a part time position that will be responsible for assisting with various special 

projects associated with the Building Healthy Communities grant and other duties as assigned by the 
Parks & Recreation Administrator. 

Responsibilities: 
.. This position will assist with coordinating the Come Out And Play Park Leader I employee, Come 

Out And Play Park leader II employees, and the Walk With Ease leader employee 

• Assist with grant reporting and other administrative duties associated with the grant. 
.. Assist with Walk With Ease (WWE) and Come Out And Play (COAP) programs as needed. 

• Investigate and/or work towards creating a "smoke-free" ordinance for all Township Parks 
• Work on special projects and other duties as assigned by the Parks & Recreation Administrator. 

Qualifications 
.. Ability to communicate effectively in both written and oral form. 
e Previous experience with grant reporting. 

.. Ability to develop and maintain effective working relationships with other department 
employees and seasonal employees/interns. 

.. Proficient in the operation of a PC using such software as Microsoft Office and other programs 
used by the department. 

• Must be able to become CPR Certified prior to start of WWE and COAP programs. 
• Must be able to become certified by the Arthritis Foundation to present the WWE program. 

.. Able to use good judgment and decision making skills as it relates to program participants. 

Interested candidates should send a letter of interest along with their resume to: 

Superior Township Parks & Recreation 

575 E. Clark 

Ypsilanti, MI48198 

Attn: Juan Bradford, P&R Administrator 

Or by email to: superiorparks@superior-twp.org 

For additional information call Juan Bradford, P&R Administrator at: (734) 480-5502 

Letters and Resumes will be accepted through Friday, April 15, 2016 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY 
POSITION DESCRIPTION 

COME OUT AND PLAY LEADER I 

STATUS: Seasonal Part-Time (8-16 hours per week) 

RATE OF PAY: $10.00 per hour 

RESPONSIBLE TO: Parks & Recreation Administrator 

Parks & Recreation Special Projects Coordinator 

SUMMARY: This is a seasonal part-time position that will be responsible for presenting the daily 

Come out and Play (COAP) park activities to resident youths. 

Responsibilities: 
.. This pOSition will present the COAP activities to resident youths. 

.. Provide a safe & structured play environment for resident youths. 

.. Educate resident youths on the importance of health and fitness as outlined in the COAP 
curriculum. 

.. Other duties as assigned by the Parks & Recreation Administrator, Special Projects Coordinator 
or Come out and Play Leader II. 

Qualifications: 
.. Ability to communicate effectively in both written and oral form. 

" Ability to develop and maintain effective working relationships with other department 
employees and seasonal employees. 

.. Proficient in the operation of a PC using such software as Microsoft Office and other programs 
used by the department. 

.. Must be able to become CPR Certified prior to start of COAP program. 

.. Able to use good judgment and decision making skills as it relates to program participants. 

Interested candidates should send a letter of interest along with their resume to: 

Superior Township Parks & Recreation 

575 E. Clark 

Ypsilanti, MI 48198 

Attn: Juan Bradford, P&R Administrator 

Or by email to: superiorparks@superior-twp.org 

For additional information call Juan Bradford, P&R Administrator at: (734) 480-5502 

Letters and Resumes will be accepted through Friday, April 15, 2016 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY 
POSITION DESCRIPTION 

COME OUT AND PLAY LEADER II 

STATUS: Seasonal Part-Time (8-16 hours per week) 

RATE OF PAY: $12.00 per hour 

RESPONSIBLE TO: Parks & Recreation Administrator 

Parks & Recreation Special Projects Coordinator 

SUMMARY: This is a seasonal part-time position that will be responsible for presenting the daily 

Come out and Play (COAP) park activities to resident youths. 

Responsibilities: 
.. This position will present the COAP activities to resident youths. 

o Provide a safe & structured play environment for resident youths. 

• Educate resident youths on the im portance of health and fitness as outlined in the COAP 
curriculum. 

• other duties as assigned by the Parks & Recreation Administrator, Special Projects Coordinator 
or Come out and Play Leader II. 

.. Assist with scheduling and supervision of Come out and Play Leader I employees 

Qua lificatio ns: 
.. Ability to communicate effectively in both written and oral form. 

.. Ability to develop and maintain effective working relationships with other department 
employees and seasonal employees. 

.. Proficient in the operation of a PC using such software as Microsoft Office and other programs 
used by the department. 

.. Must be able to become CPR Certified prior to start of COAP program. 

• Able to use good judgment and deCision making skills as it relates to program participants. 

Interested candidates should send a letter of interest along with their resume to: 

Superior Township Parks & Recreation 

575 E. Clark 

Ypsilanti, MI 48198 

Attn: Juan Bradford, P&R Administrator 

Or by email to: superiorparks@superior-twp.org 

For additional information call Juan Bradford, P&R Administrator at: (734) 480-5502 

Letters and Resumes will be accepted through Friday, April 15, 2016 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY 
POSITION DESCRIPTION 

WALK WITH EASE LEADER 

STATUS: Seasonal Part-Time (6 hours per week) 

RATE OF PAY: $15.00 per hour 

RESPONSIBLE TO: Parks & Recreation Administrator 

Parks & Recreation Special Projects Coordinator 

SUMMARY: This is a seasonal part-time position that will be responsible for preparing and 

presenting the Arthritis Foundation's Walk With Ease (WWE) program to resident seniors and adults. 

Responsibilities: 
• Present the Arthritis Foundation's WWE program to resident seniors and adults. 

• Provide a safe & structured program for participants. 

• Educate participants on the importance of health and fitness through walking as outlined in the 
WWE curriculum. 

• Other duties as assigned by the Parks & Recreation Administrator or Special Projects 
Coordinator. 

Qua lifications: 
• Ability to communicate effectively in both written and oral form. 

• Ability to develop and maintain effective working relationships with other department 
employees and seasonal employees. 

• Proficient in the operation of a PC using such software as Microsoft Office and other programs 
used by the department. 

• Must be able to become CPR Certified prior to start of WWE. 

• Must be able to become Certified by the Arthritis Foundation to present the WWE Program. 

• Able to use good judgment and decision making skills as it relates to program participants. 

Interested candidates should send a letter of interest along with their resume to: 

Superior Township Parks & Recreation 

575 E. Clark 

Ypsilanti, MI 48198 

Attn: Juan Bradford, P&R Administrator 

Or by email to: superiorparks@superior-twp.org 

For additional information call Juan Bradford, P&R Administrator at: (734) 480-5502 

Letters and Resumes will be accepted through Friday, Aprfl15, 2016 





Washtenaw County Road Commission 
555 N. Zeeb Road 

Ann Arbor, Michigan 48103 

PRESS RELEASE 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: 03/31/2016 

Contact: 
Katie Parrish, Communications Coordinator 
(734) 864-2999, parrishk@wcroads.org 

WCRC TO RECEIVE $500,000 TO FUND GEDDES RD SAFETY 

IMPROVEMENTS 

Superior Township, MI-The Washtenaw County Road Commission has received approximately 

$500,000 in federal safety funds to Improve safety features on Geddes Road between leforge Road and 

Prospect Rd in 2017. 

The project involves a culvert replacement and installation of new guardrails, as well as the addition of 

center-line rumble strips. These improvements will address the prevailing crash types, and the Road 

Commission expects to see reduced crash rates along Geddes Road. 

The Road Commission will use the safety funds to bring the guardrail up to standard and Improve its 

stability, which will require a larger cross-section at the bridge and an improved slope. The present day 

short-span bridge located over the Snidecar Drain will be replaced with a longer concrete box-culvert, 

which will allow the Road Commission to create a proper slope and extend the guardrail along Geddes 

Road, both of which will Improve the stability of the guardrail. 

Additionally, WCRC will Install centerline rumble strips on Geddes Road between Leforge Road and 

Prospect Road due to the history of cross-centerline crashes. 

-111111-



David M. Phillips, Clerk 
Superior Township 
3040 N. Prospect Rd 
Ypsilanti, MI48198 

EVAN N. PRATT, P.E. 

WATER RESOURCES COMMISSIONER 
705 North Zeeb Road 

P.O. Box 8645 
Ann Arbor, MI 48107-8645 

email: drains@ewashtenl\w.oIg 
http://drain .e\\ll\~I1tenaw. org 

March 23, 2016 

Subject: 2016-2017 Increased inspection activity in and around county drains 

David M.; 

MEGHAN UONFIGLIO 
ChiefDcputy Water Resources Commissioner 

HARRY SHEEHAN 
Depllty Water Resollrces Commis.sioner 

Telephone 734.222.686 
Fax 734,222,6803 

Beginning this spring and continuing through the fall of 2017, the Water Resources Office will be 
conducting assessments of county drains and stormwater basins throughout Washtenaw County. Our 
crews may be accompanied by a truck equipped to conduct video inspection of our critical pipe systems. 
Staff and/or contract employees will have proper identification and will be wearing high-visibility safety 
vests. 

During this time, we may be more visible to residents or be noticed at locations that typically don't see 
much activity. So in the coming months you may receive inquiries about our activity. Please provide 
this summary to the staff that is responsible for answering resident calls. 

While we've collected a great deal of information over the years, we don't have consistent, 
comprehensive data on every mile of our 533 county drains. Information collected will allow for more 
efficient response to service requests, a more strategic approach to periodic maintenance and an 
increased reliance on proactive maintenance to prevent costly repairs. The goal is to identify and 
address small problems before they become big ones, and limit or delay reactive projects that result in 
higher drain assessments. 

This effort will also improve customer communication and decision making, It will allow our front office 
and field staff more immediate access to GIS maps, photos, condition ratings, and work activity. Our 
ability to quickly and accurately respond to our customer queries should be greatly enhanced. Much of 
this information will be made available for public and municipal use via the County's publicly available 
GIS system at MapWashtenaw. 

We are currently in data collection mode. Once the condition assessments are more complete, we'll be 
better capable of identifying options and working with you to prioritize projects in a manner consistent 
with your community's cost expectations. In 6-8 months' time, we will be ready to review our findings 
and discuss options for improving cost effectiveness relative to a 5-year history of past assessments. 

Office Open Week Days From 8:30 A.M, to 5;00 PM, 



Public Hearing Notice 

City of Ypsilanti Planning Commission 
Wednesday, 20 April 2016, 7:00 p.m. 

__ Council Chambers, City Hall 

The aty of Ypsilanti Planning Commission will hold a public hearing on Wednesday, 20 April 2016, at 7:00 
p.m. in the Council Chambers of the City Hall, One South Huron Street, Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197. The 
purpose of the hearing will be to receive public comments on the following: 

Special Use Permit: 734 N River St 
The Planning Commission will hear a presentation, hold a public hearing, and make a determination 
regarding an application for a special use permit at 734 N River St. The parcel is currently zoned CN-Mid, 
Core Neighborhood Mid. The applicant is requesting a special use permit for a multiple family dwelling 
with a maximum of 4 units. The addre~s, parcel nU~lber, and legal description of the parcel are: 

• 734 N River: 11-11-04-410-001, YPCrrY'3E~14 LOT 15 ASSESSOR'S PLAT NO.7. ALSO, THE 
SOUTH ONE-HALF OF THE VACATED ALLEY ABBlJl1NG ON THE NORTH. 

The aty invites all citizens to attend this meeting or to send written comments to the City of Ypsilanti, 
Community & Economic Development Department, One South Huron Street, Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197. For 
further Information, please call 734-483-9646 or email wesslerl.l@dtyofypsilanti.com. Planning Commission 
packets, including staff reviews and digital plans when possible, are available at 
cltyofypslianti.com/PlanningCommission. For a full calendar of City events, please go to our website 
at cityofypsilanti.com/calendar.aspx. 

The City of Ypsilanti will provide necessary auxiliary aids and selVlees, such as signers for people with 
hearing disabIlIties or audio tapes of printed materials for people with vision disabilities, upon two days' 
notice to the City of Ypsilanti, Those requiring these aids or selVices should contact the City of Ypsilanti at: 

Frances McMullan 
aty Clerk 

City Clerk's Office 
One South Huron Street 

Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197 
(734) 483-1100 

LANDLORDS, PLEASE POST THIS INFORMATION FOR YOUR TENANTS. 



Public Hearing Notice 

The City of Ypsilanti Planning Commission will hold a public hearing on Wednesday, 20 April 2016, at 7:00 
p,m, In the Council Chambers of the City Hall, One South Huron Street, Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197, The 
purpose of the hearing will be to receive public comments on the following: 

Specia I Use Permit: 298 Jarvis 
The Planning Commission will hear a presentation, hold a public hearing, and make a determination 
regarding an application fur a special use permit at 298 Jarvis, The parcel Is currently zoned GC- General 
Corridor, The applicant Is requesting a special use permit to build an automobile storage facility, The 
address, parcel numbers, and legal description of the parcels are: 

't' ',' 

• 298 Jarvis: all of parcel 11-11-04-341-002 and the southeast portlons of parcels 11-11-04-341-003 and 11-11-
04-335,001, Part of the SW '4 of Section 4, ,T,3S" R,7E" aty of Ypsilanti, Washtenaw County Michigan, also 
part of lots 1 and 2, all of lots 9 through 13,aWofiotq 15 through 17, lot 24, lot 27, part of vacated St. John's 
Street, the East ,/, of Adams Street adjoining lots 9 and 10 vacated hy the City of YpSilanti, In the year 1904, 
and all that portlon of SL John's Street and Adams street adjOining said lots of "Scovill and TUltle Subdivision" 
as recorded In liber 1 of Plats, Page 26, Washtenaw County Records, of Lot, 9, 10, 11, 12, 13, 39, a part of 
Lots 38 and 40, and a portion of unnumbered land Southeast of the numbered Lots in Jarvis' Original Addition 
to Yp~lanti In the SW V. of Section 4, DS, R7E, as recorded In liber 1 of Plats, Page 26, Washtenaw County 
Records, being more particularly descdiled as:. Commencing at the Southwest corner of said Lot 27; thence, N 
11° 44' 54" W, 155.35 feet; thence N 78° 50' 41" E, 173.16 feet; thence N 50° 36' 09" E, 174.74 feet; thence 
137,60 feet along an arc of a curve to the right, (radius 978,03 feet, central angle 08° 03' 40", chord bears 5 
40° 06' 16" E, 137.49 feet); thence 275,83 feet along an arc of a curve to the right, (radius 849.86 feet, central 
angle 18° 35' 45", chord bears S 28° 07' 21" E, 274,62 feet); thence S 78" 15' 06" W, 221.40 feet; thence, N 
11° 44' 54" W, 119,84 feet; thence S 78° 12' 27" W, 30.00 feet; thence 5 78° 15' 06" W, 110.06 feet; thence N 
11' 44' 54" W, 30,00 feet; thence S 78° 15' 06" W 109.20 feet to the point of ileglnnlng. Containing 106,404 
square feet or 2.443 acres, 

The City Invites all dtlzens to attend this meeting or to send wrilten comments to the City of Ypsilanti, 
Community & Economic Development Department, One South Huron Street, Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197, For 
further Information, please call 734'483-9646 or email wesslerb@cityof'ypsllantLcom. Planning Commission 
pacl<ets, .including ,staff, ,reViews," and digital plans when pOSSible, are available at 
tltyofypsllanti.com/PlannlngCommission. For a full calendar of City events, please go to our website 
at cityofypsilantl.com/ calendar.aspx. 

The City of Ypsilanti will provide necessary auxiliary aids and services, such as signers for people with 
hearing disabilities or audio tapes of printed materials for people with vision disabilities, upon two days' 
notice to the City of Ypsilanti. Those requiring these aids or services should contact the City of Ypsilanti at: 

Frances McMullan 
City Clerk 

City Clerk's Office 
One South Huron street 

Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197 
(734) 483-1100 

LANDLORDS, PLEASE POST THIS INFORMATION FOR YOUR TI!NANTS, 



City of Ypsilanti Planning Commission 
Wednesday, 20 April 2016, 7:00 p.m. 

___ .... ~ __ .. __ Council_Chamllers, City Hall 

The City of Ypsilanti Planning Commission will hold a public hearing on Wednesday, 20 April 2016, at 7:00 
p.m. in the COuncil Chambers of the City Half, One South Huron Street, Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197. The 
pUl]Jose of the hearing will be to receive public comments on the following: 

Special Use permit: 436 Orchard 
The Planning Commission will hear a presentation, hold a public hearing, and make a determlnalion 
regarding an application for a special use permit at 436 Orchard. The parcel Is cUlrenUy zoned R-l, Sln!lle 
Family Residential. The applicant is requesting a special use pennit for a group child care home. The 
address, parcel number, and legal description of the parcel are: 

• 436 Orchard: 11-11-39-433-011, YP CITY 1-W222 PCL "B" COM AT NW COR FREDERICK & 
ORCHARD STS, TH N 193.00 Ff TO POS, TIl W 125.00 Ff, TIl N 61.00 Ff, TH E 125.00 Ff, TH 5 
61.00 Ff TO POS. PT OF LOTS 122 & 123 WORDEN CITY GARDEN SUB. (UNRECORDED) 

The City invites all dtizens to atlend this meeting or to send written comments to the aty of Ypsilanti, 
COmmunity & Economic Development Department, One South Huron Street, Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197. For 
further information, please call 734-483-9646 or email wesslerb@dtyofypsllanti.com. Planning Commission 
packets, Indudlng staff reviews and digital plans when possible, are available at 
cltyofypsilanti.com/PlanningCommission. For a full calendar of City events, please go to our webSite 
at cityofypsilanti.com/ calendar.aspx. 

The aty of Ypsilanti will provide necessary auxiliary aids and services, such as signers for people with 
hearing disabilities or audio tapes of printed materials for people with vision disabilities, upon two days' 
notice to the aty of Ypsilanti. Those requiring these aids or services should contact the City of Ypsilanti at: 

Frances McMullan 
City Clerk 

City derk's Office 
One South Huron Street 

. Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197 
. (734) 483-1100 

LANDLORDS{ PLEASE POST THIS INFORMATION FOR YOUR TENANTS. 



NAR28 -('0 16 MON 02:18 PM WASHT£NAiJ COUNTY EaG FAX NO. 734 9'fI 8690 

W ASI-ITEN'A W C~OtJNTY 
():FFICE OF THE SHERIFF 

;:: j Y--;--r=-"___ ~~ .......... ~ r TE'O= - _ ~" 
!2GI H'ilt'''' flo ... Nfl ,\,bor. MicNf>lO 41105-9132 .OFAO. 11>1jO.,I.9400. FAX (7;llj fIl~''''' • EMAIL .""lllb",,-,""''''''! 

P. OIIOJ 

J.RRY L r,"'-'Y1'ON 
5HFRH 

/dAnK A, PfAS7.EK 
W,PfiRIiHffFFt: 

EMER.GENCY SERVICES DIVISION 
OUTDOOR WARNING SIREN TEST NOTIFICATION 

Saturday April 2, 2016 at 12:00 Noon 

Washtenaw County's 81 warning sirens will be tested at Noon on 
the first Saturday of every month from March through October. 
If there is a threat of severs weather on the day of a test, It will 
be cancelled. 

Except for scheduled testing, the sirens will be activated for the 
following emergencies: 

.. The National Weather Service has Issued a tornado warning 

" A severe thunderstorm has been detected with damaging 
winds of 75 MPH or greater. 

.. A hazardous materials acciderlt requires immediate 
protectivl1 action by the public 

.. An attack on the United States is Imminent, underway 01' has 
recently occurred 

Warning siren activation is a signal to members of the public to 
immediately go Indoors and monitor Local Emergency Alert 
System media outlets for officiallnformatioll. Washtenaw 
County's emergency broadcasters are: 

WEMLJ 89.1 Frvl 
WWWW 102.9 FM 
WQKL 107.1 F'M 
WTKA H1SO AM 
WLBY 1290 AM 

EI'IlE!I'gl.lnt'!v liarvic(;s DlvlslDn - Office (134) 913-4900 - http://ernergencv.eWasht,,nllw.org 


